Sampson Creek
Community Development District

February 22, 2024



AGENDA



Sampson Creek

Community Development District
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, Florida 32092

District Website: www.stjohnsgcc.org

February 15, 2024

Board of Supervisors
Sampson Creek Community Development District

Dear Board Members:
The Sampson Creek Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for
Thursday, February 22, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the St. Johns Golf & Country Club
Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting:

I. Roll Call

II. Public Comment (regarding agenda items listed below)

III. Brightview Landscape Update
A. Quality Site Assessment

B. Proposals for Sod Repair Along Leo McGuire & Common Areas
C. Proposal for Landscaping around Tennis Courts
D. Proposal for Tree Removal
E.  Proposal to Change Out Pine Straw to Mulch
IV. Discussion of Tennis Court Resurfacing Work
V. Discussion of Swim Team Usage Request for Upcoming Season
VI. Memorandum Regarding Annual Ethics Training & Annual Form 1 Filing

VII. Discussion of Amenity Policies



VIIL.

IX.

XI.

XI1I.

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVL

XVIL

XVIIL

XIX.

Discussion of Pickleball Courts
Discussion of Sports Team Field Usage
Discussion of Bulk Head Repair (1929 Glenfield Crossing Ct.)

Consideration of Proposals
A. Concrete Bumper Install (Parking Lot)

Consideration of Resolution 2024-03, 2024 General Elections Resolution

Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines &
Frank

Staff Reports

A. Attorney — Update Regarding Impact Fee Credits
B. Engineer

C. Manager

D. General Manager
1. Report

2. Athletic Field Maintenance Reports
E.  Amenity Manager - Report
Supervisors’ Request
Public Comments

Approval of Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the January 18, 2024 Meeting

B. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues &
Expenditures for the Period Ending December 31, 2023

C.  Check Register

Next Scheduled Meeting — March 21, 2024 @ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf &
Country Club Meeting Room

Adjournment



THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS






Quality Site Assessment
Prepared for: Sampson Creek CDD

General Information

DATE: Wednesday, Feb 07, 2024
NEXT QSA DATE: Wednesday, May 08, 2024
CLIENT ATTENDEES:

BRIGHTVIEW ATTENDEES: Daniel Bauman

Customer Focus Areas

Amenity, Common Roadside areas, CR 210 Frontage and Monument Entry points

1/4



QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT

Recommendations for Property Enhancements

We recommend removing
existing pine straw prior
to install pine nuggets.

Recommend replacing
the Blue Daze flower
boarder with a new type
of boarder grass. As the
Blue Daze goes dormant,
it takes away the overall
look of the annuals
behind them.

2/4



QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT

Notes to Owner / Client

Once repairs are made by
installing soil and turf at
248 St. johns golf drive,
There will be no water
source other than the
homeowner to water the
new sod in.

We recommend adding
soil around the more
prominent tree roots
prior to installing new
sod to help level out
some areas.

The crew is mowing on
as needed bases at this
time of year.

We are working on
pruning any tree limbs
that are under the 10"
mark.

3/4



QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT

Notes to Owner / Client

Next flower rotation is
scheduled for the end of
March / begging of April.

I The board asked to bring
up the rose project back
to the forefront at the
beginning of the year.

414








































































FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



STINGRAYS
PROPOSAL FOR 2024 SEASON

Presented to Sampson Creek CDD Supervisors — February 22, 2024

Proposal

The St. Johns Stingrays (SJS) are requesting approval for our 2024 summer swim season, scheduled to run April 29,
2024, to July 14, 2024. As a volunteer run non-profit organization, with a primary goal to provide developmental swim
opportunities to residents and neighbors, we pride ourselves on creating an inviting environment for swimmers of all skill
levels. Our parent volunteers and trained coaches will encourage children to work hard, have fun and display great
sportsmanship. As one of the founding member of the St. Johns Summer Swim League (SJSSL), the Stingrays have
created countless opportunities for swimmers to develop and enhance skills that have allowed them to be successful in
and out of the pool.

The 2024 season would be comprised of one Stingrays only mock meet, and three in person dual meets. Team
registration will be open to all SUGCC residents aged 4-18 and limited to no more than 25 non-resident swimmers.
SJGCC residents will have priority registration with secondary registration for non-resident swimmers, only to ensure that
costs to manage the season are met. Non-resident families will not have access to CDD facilities outside of swim team
sponsored events.

Practices

e Practice sessions will take place Tuesday-Friday between 4pm and 7pm from April 30, 2024, to May 24, 2024, while
St. Johns County Schools are in session. Team will make all accommodations to allow residents access to one swim
lane and limit disruptions.

e Practice sessions will take place Tuesday-Friday between 7am and 10am from May 28, 2024, to July 11, 2024, when
St. Johns County Schools are out of session. Team will make all accommodations to allow residents access to one
swim lane and limit disruptions.

Meets and Events

e Meets will be conducted in a traditional in-person format between the Stingrays and one visiting team, with the
exception of the Stingrays only mock meet.
o May 10t - Mock Meet
o June 8"
o June 22
o June 29"
e Pre-season parent meeting time and date to be coordinated with Amenities & Recreation Manager.
e Team pep rally to be held on the soccer field in the late afternoon during the week of July 10th (date and time to be
coordinated with Amenities & Recreation Manager).
e End of year banquet held on the upper deck, with usage of the meeting room, on July 14th.

Conclusion

Our residents have looked to us as an outlet for their children and as a way to continue to drive pride in our community.
As a non-profit, volunteer-based organization, operating only in the interest of our community, we respectfully ask for your
consideration. Thank you for all you do to keep our community exceptional!



SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS









SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



SAMPSON CREEK AMENITY,CENTER POLICIES - '(Deleted: RECREATIONAL )

The annual fee for non-residents is $3,509.00 per family. The

~| Deleted: USER FEES FOR NON-RESIDENTS|
e
year starts when payment is received.

DEFINITIONS

The following definitions shall apply to these policies in their entirety:

“Amenity Center” consists of the building (offices). pool, splash pad, playground, tennis courts
basketball courts, volleyball court, soccer field, open space and other appurtenances or related

improvements.

“Amenity Center Staff” shall mean the persons responsible for daily operation of the Amenity

Center, including the General Manager, Lifestyle Director, Administrative Assistant, Facility
Attendant, Maintenance Technician, or any other District representative e ‘CDeleted:

NN

- 'CDeleted: employee

“Amenity Facility Gated Area” shall mean all facilities within the gated boundaries of the
clubhouse area and includes, but not limited to, the community room, fitness center, tennis court,

and pool area.
“Board” shall be defined as the District Board of Supervisors.

“District Property” shall mean all property owned by the District including, but not limited to,
the Amenity Center, common areas, and ponds.

“Guest” shall mean any person accompanied and invited by a Patron who is expressly authorized

by the District to use the Amenities. The Patron must remain with their guest(s) for the duration

of their visit.

“Family” shall mean a group of individuals living under one roof or head of household. This may
consist of individuals who have not yet attained the age of eighteen, together with their parents

or legal guardians. This does not include visiting relatives, or extended family not residing in the
house.

“Patron” shall be defined as persons or entities who own real property, within the District,
persons or entities who do not own land within the District who have paid the annual user fee,
and tenants residing in a home located within the District pursuant to a valid rental or lease
agreement that have been exclusively assigned the beneficial use of the amenity access privileges
of the owner of the property at which they reside, as well as the members of their respective

Family.

“Policies” shall mean these Policies Regarding the District Amenity Center and the Procedure for
Securing New Programming attached hereto as Exhibit A.

3

‘Pool” shall mean the swimming pool, lap lanes, splash pad, and waterslide.

“Pool Area” shall collectively mean the pool as well as any pool decks, cabanas, and other
property or improvements within the fenced area surrounding the pool.




“Renter” shall mean any tenant residing in a home located within the District pursuant to a valid
rental or lease agreement.

“Service Animal” shall mean dogs or other pets trained to do work or perform tasks for an
individual with a disability, including a physical, sensory, psychiatric, intellectual, or other
mental disabilities.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

certain events may be applicable to the general public where permitted by the District and
subject to payment of any applicable fees and satisfaction of any other applicable requirements.

A Renter who is designated as the beneficial user of the owner’s rights to use the Amenity Center
shall be entitled to the same rights and privileges to use the Amenity Center as the owner.

Renters shall obtain Amenity Center Access Card(s) from the owner of the property at which the
Renter resides and to whom the Amenity Center Access Card(s) were issued. During the period
when a Renter is designated as the beneficial user, the owner shall not be entitled to use the
Amenity Center. Owners shall be responsible for all charges incurred by their Renters which

remain unpaid after the customary billing and collection procedure established by the District.
Owners are responsible for the deportment of their respective Renter.

With the exception of Renters, persons or entities who do not own land within the District must
pay the annual user fee applicable to non-residents in order to have the right to use the Amenity
Center for one full year, which year begins from the date of receipt of payment by the District.
This fee must be paid in full before the Non-resident may use the Amenity Center.

In order to use the Amenity Center, a Patron and each member of the Patron’s Family must be

~| Deleted: These rules apply to all Sampson Creek property
including the swimming pool and deck area, community
center, fitness center, tennis courts, soccer fields, basketball
courts, playground and all common areas surrounding these
amenities, which will be referred to as “Sampson Creek
grounds.”"

e 'CDeleted: p

registered with the District and present their Amenity Center Access Card upon entering the
Amenity Center.

All Patrons, Patron Family members, and their Guests using the Amenity Center are expected to
conduct themselves in a reasonable, responsible, courteous and safe manner in compliance with
all policies and rules of the District governing the Amenity Center. Disregard of the Districts
policies and rules and misuse or destruction of facility equipment may result in expulsion from

the Amenity Center and/or the suspension or termination of Amenity Center privileges. Patrons
are responsible for the actions and behavior of their Guests and any harm caused by their Guests
to District Property.

Except as otherwise stated herein, the following policies govern the use of the Amenity Center:

1. The annual user fee for the non-exclusive right to use the Amenity Center by a non-
resident is Three Thousand Five Hundred and Nine Dollars ($3.509.00).

2. Two Amenity Center Access Cards will be issued to each Patron. There is a Twenty-Five

25.00) charge to replace lost, damaged or stolen Amenity Center Access Cards.

No Patron should allow anyone else to use their Amenity Center Access Cards except as
set forth herein.

- v"CFormatted: Font: Not Italic

.| Commented [HWS1]: Has the CDD adopted this amount at
a hearing?

)




3. Patron households are limited to a maximum of four (4) Guests at any time.

4. Patrons must remain with their Guest(s) for the duration of the Guest(s) visit to the

Amenity Center. All Guests must sign in or register with the Amenity Center Staff prior

to use of the Amenity Center,,

= ‘(Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

5. The Amenity, Center’s hours of operation will be established and published by each area
considering the season of the year and other circumstances.

6. All rules, regulations, and hours of operation are subject to change at any time, at the sole
discretion of the District.

7.,
Alcoholic beverages shall not be served or sold, nor permitted to be consumed on the
Amenity Center premises, or any portion of District Property with the exception of
preapproved special events, subject to the Facility Rental Policies below. Glass containers

( Deleted: Recreational

NN

( Deleted: management

Deleted: <#>Guests may be accompanied by a resident
before entering the Sampson Creek Grounds.

Alcoholic beverages are permitted only at District-owned
recreation facilities which have been reserved in advance
and approved in writing by the amenities manager.

and other breakable items are prohibited on the Amenity Center premises and elsewhere
on District Property except as set forth herein.

grounds. Per St Johns County Ordinance 2001-19, dogs or cats, including Service
Animals, must be leashed or harnessed at all times except as set forth herein. , (See

Service Animal Policy below).

9. Vehicles must be parked in designated areas. Vehicles shall,not be parked on grass lawns

v"CMoved (insertion) [1]

o ( Deleted: Sampson Creek

must be leased

[ Deleted: Where dogs are permitted on the grounds, they

"CMoved (insertion) [2]

or in any way which blocks the normal flow of traffic.
. Fireworks of any kind are not permitted in the Amenity Center or on an

12. Various areas of the Amenity Center and District Property are under twenty-four (24)
hour video/audio surveillance.

13. Smoking, to include e-cigarettes, is not permitted,on the Amenity Center premises or
elsewhere on District Property. .

14. No chewing gum is permitted on the Amenity Center premises or elsewhere on District
Property. ,

N C Deleted: ould

CMoved (insertion) [3]

: ( Deleted: anywhere on Sampson Creek grounds

- CMoved (insertion) [4]

‘ ( Deleted: facility

s ( Deleted:

Deleted: anywhere on Sampson Creek grounds

Deleted: anywhere on Sampson Creek grounds

NN LA A AN

15. Loud, profane or abusive language is prohibited.

16. All Patrons must use their Amenity Access Card for entrance to the Amenity Facilities.
All lost or stolen Amenity Access Cards should be reported immediately to the Amenity
Center Staff.

17. These Policies may be modified from time to time when necessary by:

a. The Board at a publicly noticed Board meeting; or

b. The District Manager, General Manager, or Administrative Assistant, subject to
Board ratification at the next publicly noticed Board meeting.

18.,The Board of Supervisors, General Manager and Amenity Center staff have full authority
to enforce the District’s Policies and rules. Violation of these rules or conduct in a manner "

prejudicial to the best interest of the Amenity Center will subject one to disciplinary
action by the Amenity Center in accordance with the bylaws.

19. Patrons and their Guests shall treat Amenity Center Staff and other Patrons and Guests
with courtesy and respect.

Moved up [1]: <#>Dogs or other pets (with the exception
of Service Animals) are not permitted on Sampson Creek
grounds. Where dogs are permitted on the grounds, they
must be leased. (See Service Animal Policy below).”|

areas. Vehicles should not be parked on grass lawns, or in
any way which blocks the normal flow of traffic.{

Moved up [3]: <#>Fireworks of any kind are not
permitted anywhere on Sampson Creek grounds.

Moved up [4]: <#>No resident, visitor or guest is allowed
in the service areas of the facility.

E Moved up [2]: <#>Vehicles must be parked in designated

‘( Moved (insertion) [5]

Deleted: <#>The Board of Supervisors reserves the
right to amend or modify these rules when necessary
and will notify the residents of any changes.”

Deleted: <#>and personnel of the Recreational Center

Deleted: <#>these rules and regulations.

A AN A A




20. Disregard for any Amenity Center Policies and Procedures  will result in expulsion from

the facility and/or loss of Amenity , Center privileges.

SERVICE ANIMAL POLICY

Dogs or other pets (with the exception of Service Animals_trained to do work or perform tasks

for an individual with a disability, including a physical, sensory, psychiatric, intellectual, or other
mental disability are not permitted within any District-owned public accommodations including,

but not limited to, amenity buildings (offices, social halls and fitness center), pools, tennis courts,

basketball courts, playgrounds, parking lots, open spaces and other appurtenances or related

improvements. A Service Animal must be kept under the control of its handler by leash or

harness, unless doing so interferes with the Service Animal’s work or tasks or the individual’s
disability prevents doing so. The District may remove the Service Animal under the following

conditions:

If the Service Animal is out of control and the handler does not take effective measures to
control it;
If the Service Animal is not housebroken; or,

e If'the Service Animal’s behavior poses a threat to the health and safety of others.

The District is prohibited from asking about the nature or extent of an individual's disability in

order to determine whether an animal is a Service Animal or pet. However, the District may ask

whether an animal is a Service Animal required because of a disability and what work or tasks
the animal has been trained to perform.

GENERAL SWIMMING POOL POLICIES These rules will be enforced along with the general

‘ b"(Moved (insertion) [6]
(Deleted: “Service Animal(s)”

Provision rules.

Residents must present their access cards upon entering the Swimming pool area.

Use of the swimming pool, at any time, is at the Swimmer’s Own Risk.

Lifeguards are on duty on a Seasonal Basis only. The hours during which the swimming
pool is attended by a lifeguard will be posted.

An adult Patron may have up to 4 guests per household at the swimming pool.

Children under 13 years must be accompanied at all times by an adult or guardian
(supervisor/babysitter) at least 18 years of age for usage of the swimming pool,

Swimming is only permitted during designated hours, as posted at the pool. Any person

swimming when the pool is closed may, in the sole discretion of the Board, be suspended
from the facilities.,,

The pool and pool decks will be closed every Monday until noon in order to facilitate
maintenance of the facility.

Children under three years of age and those who are not reliably toilet trained must wear
rubber swim diapers, as well as swimguit over the swim diaper, to reduce the health risks

Deleted: Recreational

Deleted: rules

Deleted: Recreational

Moved up [5]: The Board of Supervisors reserves the
right to amend or modify these rules when necessary and
will notify the residents of any changes.<’

q

AN A AN

~(Deleted: SWIMMING POOL RULES )

Deleted: You

Deleted: family at one time
Deleted:
Deleted: pool facility

N AN AN AN

Deleted: Use of the swimming pool is from dawn to dusk.
Any person swimming when the facility is closed may be
suspended from using the facility.

s ( Deleted: )

associated with human waste in the swimming pool/deck area.



10.

11.
12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

18.

No one shall pollute the pool. Anyone who does pollute the pool is liable for any costs
incurred in treating and reopening the pool.
The changing of diapers or clothes is not allowed at pool ,on the pool deck. Restrooms

are available for this purpose.
Showers are required before entering the pool.
The Pool Area is considered a family friendly environment. Proper swim attire ;must be

YR

Deleted: For the comfort of others, the

NN

Deleted: side

Deleted: (no cutoffs) must be worn in the pool. )

worn at all times in the Pool Area. Swimwear such as thongs, low-cut bikinis, and overly
revealing clothing is prohibited. Patrons and/or Guests may be asked to leave the Pool

Area in the event Amenity Center Staff determine their attire is in violation of this
section.

Play equipment, such as floats, rafts, snorkels, dive sticks, and flotation devices must
meet with the Amenity Center Staff’s approval prior to use. The Amenity Center Staff,

reserves the right to discontinue usage of such play equipment during times of peak or
scheduled activity at the pool, or if the equipment provides a safety concern.

Radio controlled watercraft are not allowed in the pool area.

Glass containers,and other sharp or potentially hazardous objects are not permitted in the

Y

Deleted: recreational center’s

N AN

Deleted: facility

Deleted: , aluminum cans, )

pool area.
Personal electronic music devices, such as radios, tablets, and speakers are permitted with
the use of headphones. ,

Pets_(with the exception of Service Animals), bicycles, skateboards, roller blades,
scooters and golf carts are not permitted jnside the pool gated area at any time.

Hanging or sitting on the lane lines, interfering with the lap-swimming lane, and

unauthorized diving/jumping/flipping, running, pushing, wrestling, spitting water, sitting
or standing on shoulders, horseplay, or lewd acts are prohibited in the Pool Area.

19. No chewing gum is permitted in the Pool Area.

20.

Smoking, electronic cigarettes and any vaping devices are not permitted on Amenity

21.

Center premises.
Loud, profane. or abusive language is prohibited.

22.
23.
24.

25.
26.

27.

1.

No swinging on ladders, fences, or railings is allowed.

Pool entrances must be kept clear at all times.

Pool furniture is not to be removed from the pool area, placed/thrown into the Pool or
otherwise disturbed.

Alcoholic beverages are prohibited in the Pool Area.

Food and beverages (non-alcohol) and their containers must be at least 3 feet from the

pool’s wet deck,

The Amenity Center Staff reserves the right to authorize all programs and activities,

including the number of guest participants, equipment and supplies usage, etc., conducted
at the pool, including Swim Lessons, Aquatic/Recreational Programs and Pool Parties.

SLIDE POLICIES,

Deleted: Radios, televisions, and the like may be listened
to if played at a sound level which is not offensive to the
other members and guests.

Deleted: on the pool deck area

Deleted: gates

Deleted:

Deleted: <#>No pushing, running or other horseplay is
allowed in the pool or on the pool deck area.

AN

Deleted: are permitted on the pool deck. Keep food and
beverages

Deleted: Recreational

)
Deleted: edge )
)
)

Deleted: staff

~( Deleted: RULES

/

Persons using the waterslide do soat your own risk.

Deleted: Ride the slide )




2. Children less than forty (40) inches tall are not permitted to ride the slide, except with a
responsible adult.
3. Only one person may ride the slide at a time, except,with a responsible adult,,

4. No shorts with snaps or rivets will be allowed on the slide.
5. Keep arms and hands inside flumes at all times,

6. Riders must slide feet first only.
7. No flotation devices are allowed on the watergslide.

Deleted:

Deleted: as noted in Rule 2

Deleted: . Slide feet first only.

Deleted:

8. For safety reasons, pregnant women and persons with health conditions or back problems
should not ride the watergslide.

9. You may only use the slide during pool hours when waterslide is attended by , Amenity

Center Staff,

A

SPLASH PARK POLCIES

1. The Splash Water Park will open at 12:00 p.m,on Mondays to facilitate maintenance.

2. Hours of operations are to be the same as pool hours.
3. There will be no pool attendants or lifeguard dedicated only to the Splash Park on duty.

Each individual is responsible for his or her own safety. Children 12 years and younger
must be accompanied by an adult at least 16 years of age at all times.

4. Amenity Center Staff may monitor usage levels at the Splash Park and adjust the hours of .-

operation or number of pool attractions available in order to ensure the facilities serve the

community in the most efficient and effective manner.

5. No aggressive behavior, ball playing, pushing, running or other horseplay is allowed in
the splash park or on the pool deck area.

6. No person in the Splash Park when closed.

SWIMMING POOL THUNDERSTORM POLICY

The Amenity Center Staff_is in control of the pool area during thunderstorms, heavy rain and

other inclement weather. The Amenity Center Staff will determine whether swimming is

permitted during the times the swimming pool is attended. During periods of heavy rain,
thunderstorms and other inclement weather, the pool area will be closed. When lightning is in the
area, the Pool Area will be cleared and closed at any visual sighting of lighting or audible sound

of thunder and shall not reopen until thirty (30) minutes have elapsed from the last sighting of

lightning or sound of thunder,

All outdoor facility rentals are subject to the Thunderstorm Policy, in accordance with the terms
of the rental agreement. If the Pool Area is closed in accordance with this policy before one-half

the time frame for the rental has lapsed, a full refund of the facility rental fee will be offered. If
one-half or more of the time frame has passed before the Pool Area is closed, no refund will be
offered.

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted: a

Deleted: Recreational Facility

Deleted: member

(Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

= 'CMoved (insertion) [7]

“(_ Deleted: PM

AN NN NI N AN AN

C Deleted: District

’ ( Deleted: s

NN

- '(Deleted: lifeguards or Amenity Manager are

= "CDeleted: lifeguards or Amenity Manager

NN

| Deleted: If heavy rain, thunder and/or lightning occur,

everyone will be required to exit the pool and other pool
areas at the first sound of thunder and/or first sighting of
lightning for a waiting period of at least 30 minutes. At any
point during the 30-minute waiting period, if thunder and/or
lightning is heard or seen, the waiting period will be
extended 30-minutes from the last sighing or sound.




SWIMMING POOL FECES POLICY

Any person who is incontinent or not fully toilet trained must wear a swim-diaper and

appropriate waterproof clothing over the swim-diaper when entering or being carried into the

Pool.
If contamination occurs, the pool will be closed for twenty four (24) hours and the water «
will be shocked with chlorine to kill the bacteria.
PLAYGROUND POLICIES |
These rules will be enforced along with the general Provision rules.
1. Hours of operation: 8:00 a.m. until dusk.

2. Children under the age of eight (8) must be accompanied by an adult eighteen (18) years

hed

of age or older
Alcoholic beverages, glass containers and other breakable items are prohibited.

The use of profanity or disruptive behavior, including roughhousing, is prohibited.

You must clean up all food, beverages, and miscellaneous trash brought to the
playground.
Usage of the playground may be limited from time to time due to Districtsponsored

events,,

(Deleted: RULES

FITNESS CENTER POLICIES,

These rules will be enforced along with the general Provision rules.

Residents must present their access cards upon entering the Fitness Center.

1.
2. Hours of operation: 4:00 a.m. until 11:00 p.m.,
3.

4.

Children of Patrons who are 14 or 15 years of age shall be permitted in the fitness center
without being accompanied by an adult patron only after:
a. They complete a fitness orientation presentation, as provided by the District, to
learn how to properly use the equipment
b. Provide a liability release executed by the child and parent or legal guardian.

| . [ Deleted: which must be approved by Recreational Center

Children of patrons who are 14 or 15 years of age and have not followed the above

5.

process shall be permitted in the Fitness Center only when accompanied by an adult
patron. Children who are 14 and 15 years of age are not permitted to bring any guests to
the Fitness Center.

Children 13 years of age and younger are not permitted in the Fitness Center.

- CFormatted: Left )

. (Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", No bullets or numbering )

Deleted: Parents should take their children to the restroom
before entering the pool.”
If a child is not completely potty trained, they must wear a
swim diaper at all times."

Moved up [7]: SPLASH PARK POLCIES|

The Splash Water Park will open at 12:00 PM on Mondays to
facilitate maintenance.”

Hours of operations are to be the same as pool hours.*

There will be no pool attendants or lifeguard dedicated only
to the Splash Park on duty. Each individual is responsible for
his or her own safety. Children 12 years and younger must be
accompanied by an adult at least 16 years of age at all times.*
District staff may monitor usage levels at the Splash Park
and adjust the hours of operation or number of pool
attractions available in order to ensure the facilities serve the
community in the most efficient and effective manner.”

No aggressive behavior, ball playing, pushing, running or
other horseplay is allowed in the splash park or on the pool
deck area.

No person in the Splash Park when closed.”

Deleted: No rough housing on the playground.
Deleted: a

Deleted:

Deleted: ,

staff.

Deleted: <#>Usage of the playground is permitted during
designated operating, 8:00 a.m. until dusk.{

Deleted: RULES

A A NN ANAANAA

Deleted: Usage of the Fitness Facility is permitted only
during designated operating hours, 4:30 a.m. until 11:00
p.m. every day of the year.

Deleted: 1) they complete a fitness orientation
presentation, as provided by the District, to learn how to
properly use the equipment; and 2) provide a liability
release executed by the child and her parent or legal
guardian. Children of Patrons who are 14 or 15 years of
age and have not followed the above process shall be
permitted in the fitness center only when accompanied
by an adult patron. Children who are 14 and 15 years of
age are not permitted to bring any guests to the fitness
center. Children under 14 are not permitted in the
fitness center....

;'(Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt )

(Formatted: Indent: Left: 1", No bullets or numbering )




6. Patrons may have up to 2 guests per household,at one time at the fitness center, exceptas .- (Moved (insertion) [8] )
provided above in Section 2. ( Deleted: family )

7. The fitness center js unattended. Patrons exercise at their own risk. Each individual is ) ( Deleted: 3 )
responsible for their own safety. ( Deleted: facility )

8. All Patrons and guests of the fitness center are expected to conduct themselves in a Moved up [8]: <#>Patrons may have up to 2 guests per
responsible, courteous and safe manner in compliance with fitness center rules and family at one time at the fitness center, except as provided
regulations. above in Section 3.

9. Appropriate clothing and footwear (covering the entire foot) must be worn at all times in. ( Deleted: is required )
the fitness center. Appropriate clothing includes ¢-shirts, shorts (no jeans), leotards, and/or ( Deleted: means )
sweat suits (no swimsuits). Patrons and/or their guests may be asked to leave the Fitness
Center in the event Amenity Center Staff determine their attire is in violation of this
section.

10. Food (including chewing gum), alcoholic beverages, glass containers and other breakable [ Deleted: <#>Athletic footwear which covers the entire }
items are prohibited in the Fitness Center. Non-alcoholic beverages, however, are foot is required by all Patrons and guests.
permitted in the Fitness Center if contained in non-breakable containers with screw top or
sealed lids., | Deleted: <#>Beverages are permitted in the fitness center,

11. Personal electronic music devices,such as radios, tablets, and speakers. are permitted with ‘ sagiigrl‘:lt‘;;%‘i:te::f:;‘:ed and sealed. No food is
use of headphpnes. Vo . E Deleted: Radios and tape or CD players are not permitted }

12. All emergencies or injuries must be reported to the General Manager. unless they are personal units equipped with headphones.

13. Disorderly conduct and horseplay will not be tolerated. - C Deleted: Amenitics )

14. All broken equipment should be reported to the General Manager. Moved down [9]: <#>Disregard for any fitness center rule

15. Weights may not be removed from the fitness center for any reason. All weights should . ‘ will result in expulsion from the facility and/or loss of
be returned to their original location. . fiitness center privileges.

16. Each individual is responsible for wiping off the equipment after use. (__ Deleted: <#>Amenities )

17. You should limit cardiovascular equipment usage to 30 minutes if others are waiting for
the equipment, stepping aside between multiple sets on the weight equipment, and
restacking weights after usage.

18. The Amenity Center Staff reserves the right to discontinue any such programs and ( Deleted: Recreational Facility )
activities due to concerns with their safety and other conflicts with the operation of the
facility.

19. Each individual is responsible for removing the weight plates that he or she has used on
the plate-loaded machine and returning all plates, dumbbells, barbells, and other
equipment to the proper storage places.

20. Hand chalk is not permitted.

21. Weight plates are not to be attached to weight stacks on the machine.

22. Weights, dumbbells, and bars are not to be dropped. Eyerything should be placed down ( Deleted: ¢ )
gently.

23. Power cleans are prohibited. Stiff-legged dead lifts and shoulder presses should be
substituted.

24. Clean-and-jerks are prohibited. Stiff-legged dead lifts and shoulder presses should be

substituted.



25. Weight plates are not to be placed under flat benches in an attempt to make the benches
decline benches. Alternatively, bench dips can be done on the lower chest or triceps
machine while leaning forward.

26. Benches and machines are not to be stepped on. Additional height can be gained by
stepping on aerobic step platforms.

27. Dumbbells, weight plates, and barbells should be kept on the floor, not on the benches, as .. '(Moved (insertion) [10]

to not ruin the upholstery and padding on the benches.

isregard for any fitness center rule will result in expulsion from the facility and/or loss

v"(Moved (insertion) [9]

barbells should be kept on the floor, not on the benches, as

[ Moved up [10]: <#>Dumbbells, weight plates, and
to not ruin the upholstery and padding on the benches. ¢

JENNIS COURT POLICIES,

*(Moved (insertion) [11]

These rules will be enforced along with the general Provision rules.

(Deleted: RULES

1. _Hours of operation: 6:00 a.m. until 10:00 p.m,,

2. Tennis courts are available on a first come, first served basis.

Deleted: Usage of the Tennis Court is permitted only
during the designated operating hours, 6:00 a.m. until
10:00 p.m.

3. Time is limited to one hour if others are waiting Deleted: should be used

Deleted: family

5. Tennis court usage may be limited, from time to time, for sponsored events or lessons,

which must be approved by the General Manager. Deleted: a manager

N A A AN

6. Proper tennis attire is required while on the tennis courts. No black soled shoes.
7. Profanity and/or disruptive behavior are not permitted.

8. All tennis teams bamicipating\ in Sampson Creek team sport leagues must be comprised of _.-~{ Commented [HWS2]: | know this has been a topic of
at least seventy-five percent (75%) residents discussion for the Board. Is this where we landed?

R CFormatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", No bullets or numbering

N

BASKETBALL COURT POLICIES, . v"CMoved (insertion) [12]

b ‘CDeleted: S

AN

These rules will be enforced along with the general Provision rules.

1. Hours of operation: 8:00 a.m. until dusk.

2. Basketball courts are available pn a first come, first served basis. Deleted: should be used

3. You may have up to four (4) guests perhousehold at one time on the basketball courts. Deleted: family

4. Profanity and/or other disruptive behavior, including youghhousing, are not permitted, Deleted: No
5. No hanging on the basketball nets. Deleted:
6. You must clean up all food, beverages, and miscellaneous trash brought to the grounds. Deleted: .

7. Usage of the basketball courtnay be limited from time to time due to a sponsored event, Deleted: and activity field

which must be approved by the General Manager.

Deleted: a manager.

8

2y

Deleted: Usage of the basketball courts is permitted
during designated operating hours, 8:00 a.m. until dusk.

SOCCER FIELD POLICIES | | 'CMoved (insertion) [13]

: "‘CDeleted: RULES AND REGULATIONS

N AN AN AN

These rules will be enforced along with the general Provision rules.




To reserve the field for use at least one person from the group using the field must be a resident
of St. Johns Golf and Country Club. The adult resident must sign a user permit and they must be

present each time the field is used under their name. Field requests for tournaments, special

e ‘CDeleted: Art of Living Director )

user permit.
Field Regulations:

e Hours of operation: sunrise until sunset. There are no lights on the field.
e The field may be reserved Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday only.

o
e/

e FEach team may schedule the use of half of the soccer field (midfield) one time a week for
2 hours.
e The resident that reserves the field must be present during the reserved hours.

e Residents and their guests will use the field at their own risk and will comply with all
rules and regulations.

e The resident will make sure the team does not use the field when it is wet.

o Ifafter using the field the team caused extensive damage to the field they understand they
may be held responsible for repairs.

e The resident agrees to inform all guests that other amenities within Sampson Creek are
not included in this permit, i.e. swimming pool, fitness center, tennis courts.

e Users must pick up and remove any trash generated by their activity.

Half of the field, not reservedis open for walk-up non-organizedplay.

e Reservations are not assignable or transferable. The resident agrees to notify the General

lights on the field.

- [ Deleted: The Fields are open dawn to dusk. There are no }

Deleted: If one
Deleted: h

Manager in the event the field will not be used during the scheduled hours.

e Resident requests for team use/special events of field will require at least 60%of

team/event attendees be comprised of residents Failure to comply with these policies may
result in loss of field use.

Restrooms and Drinking Fountain: The restrooms and a drinking fountain are located inside the

security gate at the swimming pool. There is also a coke machine that sells water. Non-residents
need to be escorted by a resident to enter the security.

Field Maintenance Schedule: The Field and surrounding area will be closed once a year in early
November for 10 days for overseeding. The field cannot be reserved during this time period.

Reservations: Reservations for the soccer field are made for each season.

Season

Earliest Reservation Date

Season Dates

Spring Season

December 1

January 1 thru May 31

Summer Season

April 3

June 1 thru August 4

Deleted: is

Deleted: , it must remain
Deleted: Amenities
Deleted: 51

Deleted: (majority)
Deleted: ¢

Deleted: <#>Failure to comply with these policies may
result in loss of field use.”

N AN NAANAANA N NN

Fall Season

June 1

August 7 thru December 31

4 Deleted: A letter announcing the upcoming field reservations

period and application deadline will be mailed to all field
users approximately six weeks prior to the application
deadline. The mailing list is developed from the applications
submitted during the previous twelve months.

T (Deleted: )




and someone else is on the field, you may ask them to leave and inform them they have to call
the office to reserve the field. The office number is 904-599-9093.

RECREATIONAL CLASSES

1. The Instructor will contact the Amenity Center Staff for use of the Meeting Room or

other areas of the District grounds for a new class or program.

2. Classes will be conducted for residents only. No non-residents.
FEach program will be on a contracted basis between the instructor and the CDD.

hed

( Deleted: The Amenities Manager )
' [ Deleted: PARTICIPATION IN TEAM SPORT LEAGUESY

4. Ifaresident wants to use their own instructor they may do so. however, their instructor
must have a certificate of insurance on file with the CDD. *Daniel — is this something we
can specify more clearly? Seems like having no rules behind this could cause issue.*

5. Amenity Center Staff will promote the contracted instructors to the residents through e-

Deleted: Amenities Manager

Deleted: Community Center

Deleted: Sampson Creek

N AN AN

Deleted: The Amenities Manager will ensure there are
instructors conducting programs in the areas of tennis,
swim lessons, personal trainer and other areas of interest
to the residents.

All tennis teams participating in Sampson Creek team sport
leagues must be comprised of at least seventy-five percent
(75%) residents. |

All soccer teams participating in Sampson Creek team sport
leagues must be comprised of at least sixty percent (60%)
residents.”

blast messages, District website and other promotional media platforms used by the
CDD. Non-contracted instructors will obtain their own resident clients.

| Moved up [11]: TENNIS COURT RULESY
/| These rules will be enforced along with the general

AMENITY CENTER RENTAL POLICIES

These rules will be enforced along with the general Provision rules.

Patrons may reserve for rental certain portions of the Amenity Facilities for private events. The
maximum guest limits referenced above shall not apply to guests attending a Patron-sponsored
function at the Amenity Facilities. All rental reservations may not be made more than six (6)
months prior to the event. Only one rental facility will be rented out at a time. Patrons interested
in renting should contact the Amenity Center Staff regarding the anticipated date and time of the
event to determine availability. Any event established and run by the District may have priority
over other users. Please note that the Amenity Facilities are unavailable for private events on the
following holidays:

{_operating hours, 8:00 a.m. until dusk.

:| Country Club. The adult resident must sign a user permit and

Provision rules.

Usage of the Tennis Court is permitted only during the
designated operating hours, 6:00 a.m. until 10:00 p.m."
Tennis courts should be used on a first come, first served
basis.”

Time is limited to one hour if others are waiting.

You may have up to 3 guests per family at one time on the
tennis courts.

Tennis court usage may be limited, from time to time, for
sponsored events or lessons, which must be approved by a
manager.

Proper tennis attire is required while on the tennis courts. No
black soled shoes.

Profanity and/or disruptive behavior are not permitted.{

Moved up [12]: BASKETBALL COURTSS

These rules will be enforced along with the general
Provision rules.

Basketball courts should be used on a first come, first served
basis.

You may have up to 4 guests per family at one time on the
basketball courts. |

No rough housing.*|

No hanging on the basketball nets."

You must clean up all food, beverages, and miscellaneous
trash brought to the grounds.{

Usage of the basketball court and activity field may be
limited from time to time due to a sponsored event, which
must be approved by a manager.*

Usage of the basketball courts is permitted during designated

Moved up [13]: SOCCER FIELD RULES AND
REGULATIONS

These rules will be enforced along with the general
Provision rules."

To reserve the field for use at least one person from the
group using the field must be a resident of St. Johns Golf and

they must be present each time the field is used under their

Deleted: COMMUNITY CENTER ROOM RENTAL
POLICIES




New Year’s Day Easter Memorial Day
4th of July Labor Day Thanksgiving

o 'CFormatted: Superscript

Christmas Eve Christmas Day New Year’s Eve

Available Facilities: the following areas of the Amenity Facilities are available for private rental

e ‘CFormatted: Font: Italic

for up to three (3) total hours (including set-up and post-event cleanup), at the following rental
fees:

1. Meeting Room: Fifty Dollars ($50.00)
[Capacity: 49 persons, including Patrons, their Guest(s) and children over three (3) years
old.]

2. Splash Pad: Fifty Dollars ($50.00)
[Capacity: *Suggestion* 25 persons including Patrons, their Guest(s) and children over
three (3) years old.

3. Pool Cabana: |Fifty Dollars ($25.00)

[Capacity: *Suggestion* 25 persons including Patrons, their Guest(s) and children over

three (3) years old.
4. Lap Cabana: |Fifty Dollars (525.00)

[Capacity: *Suggestion* 25 persons including Patrons, their Guest(s) and children over

three (3) years old.

For additional hours added to your event, the cost will be Fifteen Dollars ($15.00) for each extra
hour. A maximum of six hours (6) is allowed per event.

A deposit in the amount of One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) without alcohol is required at the
time the reservation is approved. If you are renting the Meeting Room and would like to have
alcohol at your event, the deposit will be Two Hundred Dollars (3200.00) required at the time
the reservation is approved. To receive a full refund of the deposit or a release of held funds, the
renter must comply with all Policies and the terms of Facility Use Application as well as ensure

the following:

e Remove all garbage and place in the dumpster.

e Remove all food, drinks, etc. from property (i.e. refrigerator).
e  Wipe off all areas and tables and straighten chairs.

e Restore the furniture and other items to their original position.

e Remove any decorations (no tapes or thumbtacks)

e Vacuum Floor in Meeting Room.

The last event of the day must be finished, including post-event cleanup, by 10:00 p.m. Any
event that exceeds the rental time frame, fails to conduct post-event cleanup, or violates the

Policies will forfeit all or a part of their deposit. The General Manager shall determine the
amount of deposit to return, if any.

- ‘CCommented [HWS3]: Which amount?

- ‘CCommented [HWS4]: Which amount?




Reservations: Patrons interested in reserving a portion of the Amenity Facilities must submit to
the Amenity Center Staff a completed Facility Use Application. At the time of submission, the
Patron shall provide the rental fee referenced above and a deposit as set forth below. Rental fees
may be paid in cash or check (made payable to Sampson Creek CDD). The Amenity Center Staff
will review the Facility Use Application on a case-by-case basis and has the authority to

reasonably deny a request. Patrons will receive an email confirmation once the rental request has
been approved. Denial of a request may be appealed to the Board.

Alcoholic Beverages Policies: any consumption or service of alcoholic beverages at any of the
District’s Amenity Center Facilities shall be in accordance with Florida law and this policy.
Alcoholic beverages are permitted in the District’s Amenity Center Facilities only in the
following circumstances:

e Alcoholic beverages are permitted only at District-owned facilities.

e The Meeting Room must be reserved in advance and approval to serve or consume
alcoholic beverages must be obtained in writing by the General Manager. Any patron who
does not indicate the service or consumption of alcohol at the time of reservation request
shall not be permitted to serve or consume alcohol.

e Anyone that receives permission to serve or consume alcohol under these policies shall
be required to sign a waiver.

e Glass containers are prohibited.

e Patrons serving or consuming alcohol on District property agree to indemnify and hold
harmless the District, its Board of Supervisors, officers, directors, consultants, and staff
from any and all liability, claims, actions, suits, or demands by any person, corporation or

other entity, for injuries, death, property damage of any nature, arising out of, or in
connection with, the service or consumption of alcohol. Patrons agree that such

indemnification shall not constitute or be construed as a waiver of the District’s sovereign
immunity granted pursuant to section 768.28, Fla. Stat.

General Policies:

e Pool Areas of the Amenity Facilities are not available for private rental and shall remain
open to other Patrons and their Guests during normal operating hours.

e The Patron renting any portion of the Amenity Facilities shall be responsible for any and
all damage and expenses arising from their event.

e Alcoholic beverages are prohibited unless approved prior to the event.

e Glass containers and other breakable items are prohibited within the gated area.

e Pets (with the exception of Service Animals) are prohibited from any and all rented
facilities.

e The security gate may not be left open during rentals.

e The volume of live or recorded music must not violate applicable St. Johns County noise
ordinance.

e Rentals of the Amenity Facilities does not include any party supplies such as paper plates,
coffee cups, silverware, aluminum foil, storage bags, etc.




All outdoor facility rentals are subject to the Thunderstorm Policy, in accordance with the «

terms of the rental agreement. If the Pool Area is closed in accordance with this policy
before one-half the time frame for the rental has lapsed. a full refund of the facility rental
fee will be offered. If one-half or more of the time frame has passed before the Pool Area
is closed. no refund will be offered.,

[Formatted: List Paragraph, Left, Bulleted + Level: 1 +

Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

'(Formatted: Font: Not Italic

|:’>P’.N:—‘

e

(GOLF CART POLICIES

The use of golf carts is permitted on roads within Sampson Creek property.

Golf carts are not permitted on sidewalks.

Golf carts are not permitted on the pool deck area inside the pool gates at any time.

Golf carts must be parked in designated areas. Golf Carts should not be parked in any
way which blocks the normal flow of traffic.

Any driver of a Golf cart must be at least fourteen (14) years of age and possess a valid
photographic identification.

Any driver of a golf cart must be at least sixteen (16) years of age and possess a valid
driver's license.

Any driver of a golf cart who is under seventeen (17) years of age, when operating a golf
cart after 11:00 p.m. and before 5:00 a.m., must be accompanied by a driver who holds a
valid license and is at least twenty-one (21) years of age, unless that person is driving
directly to or from work.

Golf carts must be equipped with efficient brakes, reliable steering, safe tires, a rearview
mirror and red reflectorized warning devices in both the front and rear.

Golf carts driven at night must also be equipped with headlights, brake lights, and a
windshield.

LOSS OR DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY OR INSTANCES OF PERSONAL INJURY

Each resident and each guest as a condition of invitation to the premises of the center
assume sole responsibility for his or her property. The District and its contractor shall not

Deleted: <#>Only CDD residents or non-residents who
have paid the annual user fee may reserve the facility for
private parties.

The room may be rented up to 90 days in advance.

Time slots for Saturday and Sunday will be in effect for
the months from April through September.

Check with the Amenities Manager regarding the
anticipated date for the party in order to determine
availability.

At the time the reservation is made, deliver to the
Amenities Manager two checks or money orders (no
cash), one for the deposit and one for the room rental,
made out to Sampson Creek Community Development
District.

A deposit of $100 for events not serving alcoholic
beverages or $200 for events serving alcoholic beverages
will be required at least 14 days in advance of the party.
The room rental charge is $50 for each 3 hours the facility
is being used.

To receive the full refund of the deposit on the next day
after the party, the following must be done:

Remove all garbage and place in dumpster.

Take down all party displays.

Vacuum the floor and clean out the refrigerator.

Wipe down the tables used and put away and stack the
chairs.

The rental fee is fully refundable if the party is cancelled
due to inclement weather.

The security gate may not be left open during rental of the
Community Center.

The volume of live or recorded music must not violate
applicable St. Johns County noise ordinances.

Commented [HWS5]: Did someone check for consistency
with County ordinance? Do either 5 or 6 need to be
deleted?

be responsible for the loss or damage to any private property used or stored on the
premises of the Amenity Center facilities,
No person shall remove from the room in which it is placed or from the Amenity Center

: ( Deleted: Recreational Center

( Deleted: center, whether in lockers or elsewhere.

( Deleted: Recreation Center’s

NN

premises any property or furniture belonging to the Recreation Center without proper
authorization. Sampson Creek grounds patrons shall be liable for any property damage
and/or personal injury at the Sampson Creek grounds, or at any activity or function
operated, organized, arranged, or sponsored by the Recreation Center, caused by the
member, any guest or any family members. The District reserves the right to pursue any
and all legal and equitable measures necessary to remedy any losses due to property
damage or personal injury.

Any Patron, guest or other person who, in any manner, makes use of or accepts the use of
any apparatus, appliance, facility, privilege or service whatsoever owned, leased or



operated by the Recreation Center, or who engages in any contest, game. Function,
exercise, competition or other activity operated, organized, arranged or sponsored by the
club, either on or off the Recreation Center’s premises, shall do so at his or her own risk,
and shall hold the Recreation Center, the District, the Board of Supervisors, District
employees, District representatives, and District agents harmless for any and all loss,
cost, claim, injury damage, or liability sustained or incurred by him or her, resulting there
from and/or from any act of omission of the Recreation Center, the District, or their
respective operators, Supervisors, employees, representatives or agents. Any Patron shall
have, owe, and perform the same obligation to the Recreation Center or District and their
respective operators, Supervisors, employees, representatives and agents hereunder in
respect to any loss, cost, claim, injury, damage or liability sustained or incurred by any
guest or family member of such Patron.

Should any party bound by these District Policies bring suit against the District or its
affiliates, Recreation Center operator, officers, employees, representatives or agents in
connection with any event operated, organized, arranged or sponsored by the District or
any other claim or matter in connection with any event operated, organized, arranged or
sponsored by the District, and fail to obtain judgment therein against the District or its
Recreation Center operator, officer, employee representative or agent, said party shall be
liable to the District for all costs and expenses incurred by it in the defense of such suit
(including court costs and attorney’s fees through all appellate proceedings).

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES POLICIES

Any consumption or service of alcoholic beverages at any of the District’s Recreational Facilities
shall be in accordance with Florida law and this policy. Alcoholic beverages are permitted in the
District’s Recreational Facilities only in the following circumstances:

1.
2.

Alcoholic beverages are permitted only at District-owned facilities.

The facility must be reserved in advance and approval to serve or consume alcoholic
beverages must be obtained in writing by the facility manager. Any patron who does not
so indicate at the time of request to reserve a recreation facility is submitted shall not be
permitted to serve or consume alcohol.

Anyone that receives permission to serve or consume alcohol under these polices shall be
required to sign a waiver in the form attached hereto.

Glass containers are prohibited.

Patrons serving or consuming alcohol at any of the District’s Recreational Facilities agree
to indemnify and hold harmless the District, its Board of Supervisors, officers, directors,
consultants, and staff from any and all liability, claims, actions, suits, or demands by any
person, corporation or other entity, for injuries, death, property damage of any nature,
arising out of, or in connection with, the service or consumption of alcohol. Patrons agree

| Moved up [6]: SERVICE ANIMAL POLICY'

Dogs or other pets (with the exception of “Service
Animal(s)” trained to do work or perform tasks for an
individual with a disability, including a physical, sensory,
psychiatric, intellectual, or other mental disability are not
permitted within any District-owned public accommodations
including, but not limited to, amenity buildings (offices,
social halls and fitness center), pools, tennis courts,
basketball courts, playgrounds, parking lots, open spaces and
other appurtenances or related improvements. A Service
Animal must be kept under the control of its handler by leash
or harness, unless doing so interferes with the Service
Animal’s work or tasks or the individual’s disability prevents
doing so. The District may remove the Service Animal under
the following conditions:

If the Service Animal is out of control and the handler does
not take effective measures to control it;

If the Service Animal is not housebroken; or,

If the Service Animal’s behavior poses a threat to the health
and safety of others.

The District is prohibited from asking about the nature or
extent of an individual's disability in order to determine
whether an animal is a Service Animal or pet. However, the
District may ask whether an animal is a Service Animal
required because of a disability and what work or tasks the
animal has been trained to perform.




that such indemnification shall not constitute or be construed as a waiver of the District’s
sovereign immunity granted pursuant to section 768.28, Fla. Stat.

twice

LOSS OR DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY OR INSTANCES OF PERSONAL INJURIES, v"[Commented [HWS6]: It looks like this section is included }

e FEach resident and each guest as a condition of invitation to the premises of the center
assume sole responsibility for his or her property. The District and its contractors shall
not be responsible for loss or damage to any private property used or stored on the
premises of the Amenity Center facilities.

e No person shall remove from the room in which it is placed or from the Amenity Center

premises any property or furniture belonging to the District or its contractors without
written authorization. Patrons shall be liable for property damage and/or personal injury
at Amenity Center facilities, or any activity or function operated, organized, arranged or
sponsored by the District or its contractors, caused by the Patron, their Guests or family
members. The District reserves the right to pursue any and all legal and equitable
measures necessary to remedy any losses due to property damage or personal injury.

e Any Patron, Guest or other person who, in any manner, makes use of or accepts the use
of any apparatus, appliance, facility, privilege or service whatsoever owned, leased or
operated by the District or its contractors, or who engages in any contest, game. function
exercise, competition or other activity operated, organized, arranged or sponsored by the
District, either on or off the Amenity Center premises, shall do so at his or her own risk,
and shall hold the Amenity Center, the District the Board, District employees, District
representatives, District contractors, and District consultants, harmless for any and all
loss, cost, claim, injury damage or liability sustained or incurred by him or her, resulting
therefrom and/or from any act of omission of the District, or their respective operators,
Supervisors, employees, representatives, contractors, or agents.

e Should any party bound by these Policies bring suit against the District, the Board, or ~ [Formatted: List Paragraph, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned J

. . : ; . t: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"
District staff or consultants in connection with any event operated, organized, arranged or a ndentd
sponsored by the District or any other claim or matter in connection with any event

operated, organized, arranged or sponsored by the District, and fail to obtain judgment
therein against the District, the Board, or District staff or consultants, said party shall be
liable to the District for all costs and expenses incurred by it in the defense of such suit
(including court costs and attorney’s fees through all appellate proceedings).

R v"CFormatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt )
SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF USE PRIVILEGES
1. This rule addresses the suspension and termination of privileges to use the Sampson | = C Deleted: Introduction. )
Creek Community Development District (“District”) Amenity Center facilities » ( Deleted: recreational )
(“Amenities”).
2. The privileges of a patron of the Amenities, including resident owners, designated o C Deleted: Violations. )

tenants, non-residents who pay the applicable non-resident usage fee, and members of the
households of any of the foregoing (collectively, “Patron”), to use the Amenities may be
suspended or terminated if the Patron engages in any of the following behavior:

a. Submits false information on any application for use of the Amenities;



b. Permits the unauthorized use of an amenity pass;

c. Exhibits unsatisfactory behavior, or deportment or appearance;

d. Fails to pay fees owed to the District in a proper and timely manner;

e. Fails to abide by any policies or rules established for the use of the Amenities;

f. Treats the District’s supervisors, staff, facility management, contractors, or other
representatives, or other Patrons, in an unreasonable manner;

g. Damages or destroys District property; or

h. Engages in conduct that is improper or likely to endanger the welfare, safety,

harmony or reputation of the District, or its supervisors, staff, facility
management, contractors, or other representatives, or other Patrons.
3. For all offenses outlined in Section 2 above, the District Manager, or District’s facility

( Deleted: Reporting of Violations.

manager, shall create a written report of the incident, which report shall be signed by the
offending Patron and the District Manager or facility manager, as the case may be, and
kept on file by the District. If the offending Patron refuses to sign the incident report, it
shall be kept on file by the District with a notation to that effect by the District Manager
or facility manager, as the case may be.

4. The District Manager, or the District’sGeneral Manager,, may at any time suspenda

Patron’s privileges to use the Amenities for committing any of the violations outlined in
Section 2. Such suspension shall be for a maximum period of 30 consecutive days. In
determining the length of any suspension, the District Manager, or amenities manager,

shall take into account the nature of the conduct and any prior violations. A Patron subject

to a suspension under the Section 4 may appeal the suspension to the District’s Board of
Supervisors (“Board”) by filing a written request for an appeal, which written request
shall be immediately sent to the District’s Chairperson. The filing of a request for an

appeal shall not result in the stay of the suspension. The District shall consider the appeal

at its next Board meeting and shall provide reasonable notice to the Patron of the Board
meeting where the appeal will be considered. At that meeting, the Board shall allow the

Patron to appear and present statements and/or evidence on the Patron’s behalf, subject to

any reasonable restrictions that the Board may impose. The Board may take any action
deemed by it in its sole discretion to be appropriate under the circumstances, including
affirming, overturning or otherwise modifying the suspension, to address the appeal and

any violations outlined in Section 2. In determining the appropriate action to be taken, the

Board shall take into account the nature of the violation and any prior violations.
5. The District Manager, or the District’s General Manager,, may recommend to the Board,

or the Board on its own initiative may elect to consider, a suspension or termination of a
Patron’s privileges for committing any of the violations outlined in Section 2. At least 15
days prior to any Board meeting where a suspension or termination is to be considered
under this Section, the District shall send written notice of the meeting by United States
mail to the Patron’s last known address. Upon prior written request submitted by the
Patron to appear at the meeting and present statements and/or evidence on the Patron’s
behalf, subject to any reasonable restrictions that the Board may impose. The Board may
take any action deemed by it in its sole discretion to be appropriate under the
circumstances to address the violations outlined in Section 2, including suspension or

Deleted: Suspension by the District Manager or District’s
Amenities Manager / Appeal of Suspension.

Deleted:

Deleted: amenities manager

)
)

( Deleted: Suspension or Termination by the Board.

( Deleted: amenities manager

NN




permanent termination of a Patron’s privileges to use the Facilities. In determining the
appropriate action to be taken, the Board shall take into account the nature of the
violation and any prior violations.

6. Jf a Patron subject to a suspension or termination is found on the Amenity Center

( Deleted: Trespass.

premises, such Patron will be subject to arrest for trespassing.

The above Policies were amended and adopted by the Sampson Creek Community
Development District Board of Supervisors this 21% day of March, 2018.

**THIS WOULD BE IT’S ON PAGE**

FOR OF WAIVER AND RELEASE FOR USE OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
WAIVER AND RELEASE LIABILITY

The Sampson Creek Community Development District (the “District”), pursuant to
Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, owns and operates certain recreational facilities located in St.
Johns County (the “Recreational Facilities”). The District’s recreation policies require
reservation and approval in order to serve or consume alcoholic beverages at the Recreational
Facilities (the “Activities”). In consideration for the District agreeing to allow the Activities, the
undersigned hereby agrees to the terms and conditions set forth below:

I, hereby indemnify, waive, release, hold harmless, and forever discharge the District and
its present, former and future Supervisors, agents, officers, employees and staff, (collectively, the
“Indemnitees”), of and from any and all claims, demands, expenses, debts, contracts, causes of
action, lawsuits, damages, and liabilities, of every kind and nature, whether known or unknown,
in law or equity, that I ever had or may have, arising from or in any way related to the Activities.
I further agree to pay all expenses, including court costs, attorney fees, paralegal fees, and expert
witness fees, incurred by the Indemnitees in investigating and/or defending a claim or lawsuit
related to the Activities. I agree that nothing herein shall constitute or be construed as a waiver of
the District’s limitations on liability contained in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other law,
and nothing herein shall allow any claim which would otherwise be barred under the Doctrine of
Sovereign Immunity or by operation of law.

This General Release and Waiver of Liability is binding upon me, my spouse, heirs,
executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors, and assigns. This General Release
and Waiver of Liability supersedes any prior written and/or oral agreements or representation



made with respect to the subject matter contained herein. I agree that if any portion of this waiver
and release is deemed invalid, that the remainder will remain in full force and effect.

The provisions of this General Release and Waiver of Liability may be waived, altered,
amended or repealed, in whole or in part, only upon the prior written consent of the District and
the party who signature appears below. Nothing herein shall alter my rights or obligations under
the District’s Recreational Center Policies and/or related documents. I understand that this
document is intended to be as broad and inclusive as permitted by the laws of the State of
Florida.

I am of legal drinking age (21 years or older) and am freely signing this document. I have
read this document and understand its terms, and further understand that by signing this
document that I am waiving certain legal rights and remedies.

Print Name Mailing Address

Signature Telephone Number Date



TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



1. Date and Time

CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION REPORT 02/06/2024
2. Report Number
1

3. Project No. 4. Project Name - 5. Location

#16080 Sampson Creek CDD 1929 Glenfield Crossing Court

6. Contractor 7. Project Manager [8. Quality Control Monitor

N/A A. Acree M. Silverstien
9. Temperature 10. Weather 11. Hours on Job
62 High 47 Low Sunny 1.5

12. JOB SITE OBSERVATION REPORT

Site Work Observation

A site visit was scheduled with the homeowner of 1929 Glenfield Crossing Court (Lot 25) on February 6, 2024 to
evaluate the conditions of the rear bulkhead against pond 25A. The homeowner reported that during rain events
the property does not hold water and no ponding against the bulkhead is ever present. Upon the Matthews |
DCCM evaluation of the site, there were not significant signs of ponding water or washout/low points against the
bulkhead that would be preventing water from passing over the capping board, although as mentioned below, the
corner between lot 25 and 34 is a designed low point between the lots. During the bulkhead evaluation the boards
against lot 25 were randomly probed to locate soft spots in the walers and cribbing which determined the
frequency of the issue between the pile sections. With that said, this area where lot 25 and 34 meet against the
bulkhead is also the location containing more visible and obvious signs of significant rot and deterioration of the
timber bulkhead cap board, walers, and cribbing, see photos 1886, 1887.

Specifically at this location the capping plank is gone and the 2x8 top whaler is bowing out upwards of 37+
towards the pond, see photo 1890. After comparison of the bulkhead as it exists against the design drawing
Matthews | DCCM has on file, the callout for double 2x8 whalers was not what is present on site but a single 3x8
appears to have been used. Another design discrepancy exists in the top capping board which is designed to be a
2x10 but in the field seems to be a 2x8, but is difficult to conclude as rotting of the capping board is very
significant along all bulkheaded properties. The cribbing throughout what was able to be seen is in satisfactory
condition overall, and locations where the cribbing boards have rotted through exist on a more independent basis
throughout the entire bulkhead, and not just limited to lot 25. The capping board has rotted away more
significantly all through the bulkheaded properties visible from lot 25. The bulkhead to the neighboring property
at Lot 26 was totally covered in vine vegetation making an evaluation nearly impossible. A photo was taken at
the corner where lot 25 and 26 adjoin where the vegetation was able to be peeled back enough to expose the
bulkhead, see photo 1885 and 1891.

It is recommended that a full evaluation of the pond 25A bulkhead is conducted to identify all locations where the
timber components are found to be rotted through since this issue is not only contained to lot 25, see photos 1878
and 1879. This will require another site visit with chest waders or a small boat to probe and evaluate all exposed
bulkhead damaged through weathering. It is also suggested that when the lot side of the bulkhead cribbing is
exposed during repairs that the responsible party also include yard drains for storm water collection that will
discharge through a bulkhead penetration helping reduce the flow of stormwater overtaking the bulkhead capping
board.



Aerial Photo of Pond 254



Photo 1878



Photo 1879



Photo 1886



Photo 1887



Photo 1890



Photo 1885



Photo 1891



DocuSign Envelope 1D: F2245037-E4D6-46CB-8EEB-A9295F9B582B

PROPOSED WQOOD BULKHEAD /
RETAINING WALL FOR

HOLLY BUCCI

ALL HARDWARE STAINLESS STEEL
WALES (DOUBLE 2 X8'S) TREATED

N

C.C.A. 2.5# - NUMBER OF WALES B
DETERMINED BY WALL HEIGHT .
8" DIA. PILING TREATED C.C.A. 258 o -
- .
CRIBBING (2 X B'S) TREATED C.C.A. 256 - ”‘\\
- R A
o ¢ / e
NPT IR ~ o e A
TR > W 5/8" STAINLESS STEEL X7
\/tal| TIE-BACKROD AV
[} -/’I
i i 7
A o
A i //
B < % TIE BACK PILING ____~
FILTERCLOTHTO ____— s
BELOW OUTSIDE i
GROUND LEVEL. : L
SHOWN AS DOTTED LINE Vo
|/ CROSS SECTION VIEW
y.

This drawing is proprietary o C&H Barine. It may not ba dlscicsed to third partiss without prior written permiesion from CAH Marine,

C & FHFHNMARIINVNE CONS T2




DocuSign Envelope ID: F2245037-E4D6-46CB-8EEB-A9295F9B5828

ALEN O ANTXHE IV ¥ P O ;
guley B9 woip voissiuiad uayjum joud nouys saiped pay) o) Fasojasip &g jou Aew 1) ‘auliel] K99 o) Asejeudoid si Bumelp sy

HAIA INOHA

[ SHIUINID L4 S NO Ad Vid .8 4
\ / . SHIWM \
\ | j #xz3anoo \
\ v [ ONIBBIND 8 XZ o \
\ w f Fa ” \
L T / A ,
\ 11 T 1T 7T 1 1 1 1T T\
\ [ ;£ M \
\ / / ,, \
\| It [ | _ I , i | | \
TV T
_ M “ . \
\ | . __ . |- | 1
( f _ o | ( ™~
\ | | { / | | _ \
4.. ‘ _ __ _ M, / b { M ﬁ _f.
| S | | 1/ . || L\
\ w | | \
e = = hw‘..g . i
3 dvooz m
\ ..
_ SNOVE-HIL HLIH
VTN TN OO GASOd08d

4




ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS












TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



RESOLUTION 2024-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
IMPLEMENTING SECTION 190.006(3), FLORIDA STATUTES, AND
REQUESTING THAT THE ST. JOHNS COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF
ELECTIONS CONDUCT THE DISTRICT'S GENERAL ELECTIONS;
PROVIDING FOR COMPENSATION; SETTING FORTH THE TERMS OF
OFFICE; AUTHORIZING NOTICE OF THE QUALIFYING PERIOD; AND
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Sampson Creek Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit
of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes,
being situated entirely within unincorporated St. Johns County, Florida; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) seeks to implement Section
190.006(3), Florida Statutes, and to instruct the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections
(“Supervisor”) to conduct the District’s elections by the qualified electors of the District at the
general election (“General Election”).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

1. GENERAL ELECTION SEATS. Seat 4, currently held by Laura Webb and Seat 2,
currently held by Brad Weger, are scheduled for the General Election in November 2024. The
District Manager is hereby authorized to notify the Supervisor of Elections as to what seats are
subject to General Election for the current election year.

2. QUALIFICATION PROCESS. For each General Election, all candidates shall qualify
for individual seats in accordance with Section 99.061, Florida Statutes, and must also be a
qualified elector of the District. A qualified elector is any person at least 18 years of age who is a
citizen of the United States, a legal resident of the State of Florida and of the District, and who is
registered to vote with the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections. Campaigns shall be
conducted in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida Statutes.

3. COMPENSATION. Members of the Board are entitled to receive $200 per meeting
for their attendance and no Board member shall receive more than $4,800 per year.

4, TERM OF OFFICE. The term of office for the individuals to be elected to the Board
in the General Election is four years. The newly elected Board members shall assume office on
the second Tuesday following the election.



5. REQUEST TO SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS. The District hereby requests the
Supervisor to conduct the District’s General Election. The District understands that it will be
responsible to pay for its proportionate share of the General Election cost and agrees to pay same
within a reasonable time after receipt of an invoice from the Supervisor.

6. PUBLICATION. The District Manager is directed to publish a notice of the
qualifying period for each General Election, in a form substantially similar to Exhibit A attached
hereto.

7. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of
this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this
Resolution, or any part thereof.

8. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 22" day of February, 2024.

ATTEST: SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman, Board of Supervisors

Exhibit A: Form of Notice



EXHIBIT A

NOTICE OF QUALIFYING PERIOD FOR CANDIDATES
FOR THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Notice is hereby given that the qualifying period for candidates for the office of Supervisor
of the Sampson Creek Community Development District will commence at noon on June 10,
2024, and close at noon on June 14, 2024. Candidates must qualify for the office of Supervisor
with the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections located at
, Phone () . All candidates shall qualify for
individual seats in accordance with Section 99.061, Florida Statutes, and must also be a “qualified
elector” of the District, as defined in Section 190.003, Florida Statutes. A “qualified elector” is
any person at least 18 years of age who is a citizen of the United States, a legal resident of the
State of Florida and of the District, and who is registered to vote with the St. Johns County
Supervisor of Elections. Campaigns shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida
Statutes.

The Sampson Creek Community Development District has two (2) seats up for election,
specifically seats 4 and 5. Each seat carries a four-year term of office. Elections are nonpartisan
and will be held at the same time as the general election on November 5, 2024, and in the manner
prescribed by law for general elections.

For additional information, please contact the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections.

Publish on or before May 27, 2024.



THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



C\
€ &€,
<&

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

600 Citrus Avenue
Suite 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950

772/461-6120 // 461-1155
FAX: 772/468-9278

December 13, 2023

Sampson Creek Community Development District
Governmental Management Services, LLC

475 West Town Place, Suite 115

St. Augustine, FL 32092

The Objective and Scope of the Audit of the Financial Statements

You have requested that Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines and Frank (“we”) audit the financial
statements of Sampson Creek Community Development District, (the “District”), which comprise
governmental activities and each major fund as of and for the year ended September 30, 2023,
which collectively comprise the basic financial statements. We are pleased to confirm our
acceptance and our understanding of this audit engagement by means of this letter for the year
ending September 30, 2023, and thereafter if mutually agreed upon by Sampson Creek
Community Development District and Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines and Frank.

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but Is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS)
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users made on the basis of these financial
statements. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

The Responsibilities of the Auditor

We will conduct our audit in accordance with (GAAS). Those standards require that we comply
with applicable ethical requirements. As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Fort Pierce / Stuart

Member AICPA Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms Member FICPA
Private Companies practice Section



.

&
oy
&g

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

Sampson Creek Community Development District
December 13, 2023
Page 2

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. However, we
will communicate to you in writing concerning any significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we
have identified during the audit.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

e Conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to
continue as a going concern for the reasonable period of time.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal
control, an unavoidable risk that some material misstatements may not be detected exists, even
though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with GAAS.

We will maintain our independence in accordance with the standards of the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and Generally Accepted Governmental Auditing Standards.



(‘g;_‘; Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

~

Sampson Creek Community Development District
December 13, 2023
Page 3

The Responsibilities of Management and Identification of the Applicable Financial
Reporting Framework

Management is responsible for:

1. ldentifying and ensuring that the District complies with the laws and regulations applicable
to its activities, and for informing us about all known violations of such laws or regulations,
other than those that are clearly inconsequential;

2. The design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the District involving
management, employees who have significant roles in internal control, and others where
the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements; and

3. Informing us of its knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the
District received in communications from employees, former employees, analysts,
regulators, short sellers, vendors, customers or others.

The Board is responsible for informing us of its views about the risks of fraud within the entity,
and its knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity.

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management acknowledges and understands that
it has responsibility:

1. To evaluate subsequent events through the date the financial statements are issued or
available to be issued, and to disclose the date through which subsequent events were
evaluated in the financial statements. Management also agrees that it will not conclude on
subsequent events earlier than the date of the management representation letter referred
to below;

2. For the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparations of fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and

3. To provide us with:

a. Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements including information
relevant to disclosures;

b. Draft financial statements, including information relevant to their preparation and
fair presentation, when needed to allowed for the completion of the audit in
accordance with the proposed timeline;



.

&
oy
&g

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

Sampson Creek Community Development District
December 13, 2023
Page 4

c. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of
the audit; and

d. Unrestricted access to persons within the District from whom we determine it
necessary to obtain audit evidence.

As part of our audit process, we will request from management written confirmation concerning
representations made to us in connection with the audit, including among other items:

1. That management has fulfilled its responsibilities as set out in the terms of this
engagement letter; and

2. That it believes the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the
current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both
individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Reporting

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Sampson Creek Community
Development District’s financial statements. Our report will be addressed to the Board of
Sampson Creek Community Development District. We cannot provide assurance that an
unmodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to
modify our opinion, add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s), or withdraw from
the engagement.

Records and Assistance

During the course of our engagement, we may accumulate records containing data that should
be reflected in the of Sampson Creek Community Development District books and records. The
District will determine that all such data, if necessary, will be so reflected. Accordingly, the District
will not expect us to maintain copies of such records in our possession.

The assistance to be supplied, including the preparation of schedules and analyses of accounts,
has been discussed and coordinated with Ernesto Torres. The timely and accurate completion of
this work is an essential condition to our completion of the audit and issuance of our audit report.

Other Relevant Information

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, a copy of our most recent peer review report
has been provided to you, for your information.

Either party may unilaterally terminate this agreement, with or without cause, upon sixty (60) days
written notice subject to the condition that the District will pay all invoices for services rendered
prior to the date of termination.



(‘g;_‘; Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

~

Sampson Creek Community Development District
December 13, 2023
Page 5

Fees, Costs and Access to Workpapers

Our fees for the services described above are based upon the value of the services performed
and the time required by the individuals assigned to the engagement, plus direct expenses.
Invoices for fees will be submitted in sufficient detail to demonstrate compliance with the terms of
this engagement. Billings are due upon submission. Our fee for the services described in this
letter for the year ending September 30, 2023 will not exceed $3,850, unless the scope of the
engagement is changed, the assistance which of Sampson Creek Community Development
District has agreed to furnish is not provided, or unexpected conditions are encountered, in which
case we will discuss the situation with you before proceeding. All other provisions of this letter will
survive any fee adjustment.

In the event we are requested or authorized by of Sampson Creek Community Development
District or are required by government regulation, subpoena, or other legal process to produce
our documents or our personnel as withesses with respect to our engagement for of Sampson
Creek Community Development District, of Sampson Creek Community Development District
will, so long as we are not a party to the proceeding in which the information is sought, reimburse
us for our professional time and expenses, as well as the fees and expenses of our counsel,
incurred in responding to such requests.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines,
& Frank and constitutes confidential information. However, you acknowledge and grant your
assent that representatives of the cognizant or oversight agency or their designee, other
government audit staffs, and the U.S. Government Accountability Office shall have access to the
audit documentation upon their request and that we shall maintain the audit documentation for a
period of at least three years after the date of the report, or for a longer period if we are requested
to do so by the cognizant or oversight agency.

Access to requested documentation will be provided under the supervision of Berger, Toombs,
Elam, Gaines, & Frank audit personnel and at a location designated by our Firm.



.

&
oy
&g

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

Sampson Creek Community Development District
December 13, 2023
Page 6

Information Security — Miscellaneous Terms

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank is committed to the safe and confidential treatment of
Sampson Creek Community Development District’s proprietary information. Berger, Toombs,
Elam, Gaines & Frank is required to maintain the confidential treatment of client information in
accordance with relevant industry professional standards which govern the provision of services
described herein. of Sampson Creek Community Development District agrees that it will not
provide Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank with any unencrypted electronic confidential or
proprietary information, and the parties agree to utilize commercially reasonable measures to
maintain the confidentiality of Sampson Creek Community Development District’s information,
including the use of collaborate sites to ensure the safe transfer of data between the parties.

If any term or provision of this engagement letter is determined to be invalid or unenforceable,
such term or provision will be deemed stricken and all other terms and provisions will remain in
full force and effect.

Because Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank will rely on of Sampson Creek Community
Development District and its management and Board of Supervisors to discharge the foregoing
responsibilities, of Sampson Creek Community Development District holds harmless and
releases Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, its partners, and employees from all claims,
liabilities, losses and costs arising in circumstances where there has been a known
misrepresentation by a member of Sampson Creek Community Development District’'s
management, which has caused, in any respect, Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank’s breach
of contract or negligence. This provision shall survive the termination of this arrangement for
services.

This letter constitutes the complete and exclusive statement of agreement between Berger,
Toombs, Elam, Gaines, & Frank and of Sampson Creek Community Development District,
superseding all proposals, oral or written, and all other communications, with respect to the terms
of the engagement between the parties.






6815 Dairy Road
Zephyrhills, FL 33542

813.788.2155
BodinePerry com
Report on the Firm’s System of Quality Control

To the Partners of November 30, 2022
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs, PL
and the Peer Review Committee of the Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Berger,
Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs, PL (the firm), in effect for the year ended May 31, 2022.
Our peer review was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on
Peer Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (Standards).

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a
System Review as described in the Standards may be found at aicpa.org/prsummary. The summary
also includes an explanation of how engagements identified as not performed or reported in
conformity with applicable professional standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer reviewer to
determine a peer review rating.

Firm’s Responsibility

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the
firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable
professional standards in all material respects. The firm is also responsible for evaluating actions
to promptly remediate engagements deemed as not performed or reported in conformity with
professional standards, when appropriate, and for remediating weaknesses in its system of quality
control, if any.

Peer Reviewer's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control, and the
firm’s compliance therewith based on our review.

Required Selections and Considerations

Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Govemment Auditing
Standards, including a compliance audit under the Single Audit Act.

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the
firm, if applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures.

Opinion

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs, PL, in effect for the year ended May 31, 2022, has
been suitably designed and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of
performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material
respects. Firms can receive a rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies), or fail. Berger, Toombs,
Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs, PLC, has received a peer review rating of pass.

gnlwc P%

Bodine Perry (BERGER REPORT22)

BodinePerry

Certifisd Public Accountants & Advisors



ADDENDUM TO ENGAGEMENT LETTER BETWEEN BERGER, TOOMBS,
ELAM, GAINES AND FRANK AND SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(DATED DECEMBER 13, 2023)

Public Records. Auditor shall, pursuant to and in accordance with Section
119.0701, Florida Statutes, comply with the public records laws of the State of Florida,
and specifically shall:

a. Keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the
services or work set forth in this Agreement; and

b. Upon the request of the District’s custodian of public records, provide the
District with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be
inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed
the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided
by law; and

c. Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from
public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as
authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following
completion of the Agreement if the Auditor does not transfer the records to
the District; and

d. Upon completion of the Agreement, transfer, at no cost to the District, all
public records in possession of the Auditor or keep and maintain public
records required by the District to perform the service or work provided for
in this Agreement. If the Auditor transfers all public records to the District
upon completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall destroy any duplicate
public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public
disclosure requirements. If the Auditor keeps and maintains public records
upon completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall meet all applicable
requirements for retaining public records. All records stored electronically
must be provided to the District, upon request from the District’s custodian
of public records, in a format that is compatible with the information
technology systems of the District.

Auditor acknowledges that any requests to inspect or copy public records relating
to this Agreement must be made directly to the District pursuant to Section 119.0701(3),
Florida Statutes. If notified by the District of a public records request for records not in
the possession of the District but in possession of the Auditor, the Auditor shall provide
such records to the District or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a
reasonable time. Auditor acknowledges that should Auditor fail to provide the public
records to the District within a reasonable time, Auditor may be subject to penalties
pursuant to Section 119.10, Florida Statutes.






FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






Kutak Rock LLP

107 West College Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32301-7707
office 850.692.7300

Wesley S. Haber
wesley.haber@kutakrock.com

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Supervisors
Sampson Creek Community Development District (District)
FROM: Kutak Rock LLP
DATE: February 22, 2024
RE: Transfer of Impact Fee Credits (Credits)

Issue
Can the District legally sell its Credits?
Answer
Yes, within certain limitations.
Analysis

Impact fees are imposed by local governments to fund local infrastructure necessitated by
new population growth. The most common types of impact fees are intended to compensate for
impacts to roads, parks, and schools. Impact fees go by different names, such as mobility fees,
and they can address the impacts on different categories of public infrastructure.

Often, developers or community development districts (CDDs) will build infrastructure
(such as roads, parks, or schools) to support new population growth. This could be a developer
with private funds or a CDD with public bond funds. In exchange, a county will issue Credits to
the entity that funded the construction. These Credits can then be used to satisfy the county-
imposed impact fees that would otherwise be due in monetary form.

A common structure is that a CDD will make the Credits available to the landowners within
the CDD either for free or for a charge. The Credits are then distributed to the owners of land
within the CDD. The question then becomes - what can the CDD do with the excess Credits after
all land within the CDD is developed?'

!'For purposes of this memorandum, all land within the District is considered developed and assumed to have satisfied
St. Johns County’s impact fee requirements. Therefore, any Credits in the District’s name are considered “excess.”



Recently, some CDDs have been approached by developers offering to buy a CDD’s
unused Credits for a discount. This is desired because the developer can save money by providing
the county with a Credit voucher purchased at a discount instead of paying the full amount of the
impact fee in cash. For example, if a developer purchases $100 worth of Credits from a CDD for
$75, the developer is in essence saving $25 for every $100 of impact fees it would otherwise be
required to pay to the county. In some recent transactions, there is a broker involved in locating a
willing developer buyer and a willing seller. The broker will charge a commission for their service.
One recent example with another CDD involved a six percent (6%) commission.

According to the District Manager, the District currently has approximately $1,608,568.78
in total Credits. This number breaks down to $1,452,866.78 in road impact fee credits and
$155,702.00 in school impact fee credits.

Section 163.31801(10), Florida Statutes (2023) currently provides:

Impact fee credits are assignable and transferable at any time after
establishment from one development or parcel to any other that is within
the same impact fee zone or impact fee district or that is within an adjoining
impact fee zone or impact fee district within the same local government
jurisdiction and which receives benefits from the improvement or
contribution that generated the credits. This subsection applies to all impact
fee credits regardless of whether the credits were established before or after
June 4, 2021.

The underlined language was added to section 163.31801(10) in 2021, which clarified that
the transfer option was retroactive. This change in the statute is why this issue has recently come
to light.

St. Johns County (County) has established four Impact Fee Districts/Zones. The District
is located within Impact Fee District #1 (Northwest District). See pink shaded area of Map,
attached as Exhibit A. Under section 163.31801(10), the District is permitted to transfer Credits
to other properties located within District #1 (Northwest District).

In conversations with County staff, the County indicated Credits cannot be transferred to a
project that has Credits remaining on the books. For example, Credits could not be sold from a
developer or CDD outside of the District to a landowner within the District because the District
still owns Credits. Our office has not researched this statement by the County, but it may come
into play depending on which entity desires to purchase the District’s Credits.

The District has four options:

1. Do nothing and keep the Credits; or
2. Attempt to locate one buyer for all or some of its Credits; or



(98]

Attempt to locate multiple buyers for all or some of its Credits; or

4. Conduct an analysis to determine if the District might ever have a need to build a
new building(s), estimate the maximum amount of impact fees that the District
could be required to pay, set aside that amount of Credits, and sell all or some of
the excess Credits that the District does not think it would ever use.

Any transfer would be subject to approval by the County Board of County Commissioners,
which is required to follow Section 163.31801(10), Florida Statutes (2023). It should also be noted
that this memorandum does not include all considerations the District should take into account in
making a business decision whether to sell its Credits. Instead, it is only intended to 1) provide an
analysis of whether the sale of the District’s credits is permitted under Florida law, and 2) identify
the geographic area of potential purchasers.



EXHIBIT A

ST. JOHNS COUNTY MAP OF IMPACT FEE DISTRICTS/ZONES









904.355.1831
245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 250
Jacksonville, FL 32202

VestaPropertyServices.com

SAMPSON CREEK CDD BOARD REPORT
2/22/24

Your Vesta onsite staff consists of Douglas Macke (GM), Jennifer Meadows (Admin
Asst. and Lifestyle Director), Robert Snodgrass (Part time Maintenance Tech) and Tyler
Alexander (Facility Attendant and Head Lifeguard Supervisor).

The Vesta transition team consists of Jim Masters (GM at Johns Creek), Ross Ruben
(Regional Lifestyle Director), Jerry Demarco (Regional Maintenance Tech), Jason
Davidson and Dan Fagen (Director of Amenity Operations).

The Vesta team continues to meet with Chairman Yuro and Supervisor Leary to discuss
progress, address questions and assist in prioritizing projects.

POOL

Pool equipment and safety devices have been upgraded and replaced for the upcoming
season. Three pool floatation devices around the pool deck were replaced and we’ve
purchased three new rescue tubes for lifeguards to improve safety requirements. My staff
and I are making sure we are up to date on pool safety and ready for a safe and happy
summer pool season.

TENNIS COURTS

Our staff has been actively moving ahead on many repairs, repainting, and refreshing
elements to the entire tennis facility to maintain the standards that make our facilities so
beautiful. We want to continue to look as impressive as possible for our players and
tennis pros. As your property management team, we are looking forward to more
improvements and additional projects that will be implemented in the future to enhance
your tennis experience.

PLAYGROUND

We as your property management professionals have spent some time and effort looking
into improvements to our playground areas. Possible additions of new equipment,
upgrades and enhancements are being considered for board recommendations at future
meetings. Stay tuned!

SOCCER FIELD

The upcoming warmer season is approaching fast, and the maintenance team is preparing
the field for the change in weather. We as your management team have many events
starting to come into focus.



904.355.1831
245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 250
Jacksonville, FL 32202

VestaPropertyServices.com

PROJECTS COMPLETED

Ballard Lights repaired at Tennis Courts 3 and 4.
(In house- $93.27 and 4hr labor for 2 lights)
Tennis court ball holders bought and installed.
(In house- $59.12 for 2, 1hr labor)

4 tennis court poles repainted.

(In house-$10 for paint, 2hr labor)

Repaint 4 benches at Tennis Court.

(In house)

Multiple drains and valve covers cleaned, and edged soccer field
(In house- 4 hr labor and ongoing)

Playground whale spring repaired.

(In house- 2hr labor) (New spring replacement $270 if needed)
The stop sign at the maintenance access road was repainted and repaired.
(In house- $10 for paint, 1.5hr labor)

Electrical repairs on fountain at pond #10.

(In house)

Remove hazardous tree overhang in common area near 1085 Eagle Point Dr.
(In house)

3 Sidewalk repairs around property completed.

(2 Men Concrete $4,000 — 3 sections)

Florida Landscape and Nursery repaired 2 irrigation mainline leaks.
(1-%1,072.75 /2 — invoice to follow)

2 fitness machine repairs completed Feb 5™

(Fitness Machine Technicians - $789.42)

PROJECTS UNDERWAY

Basketball court rims and backboards are in the process of repair, 2 remain to be
completed. (In house - $125 / goal repair)

Parking lot bumpers proposed at $3000 including installation.

Tennis court screen tiedowns are in the process of being repaired. (In house)

3 tennis court benches painted, 1 remain to be completed (In house)

Map out 3 areas for Bermuda sod replacement along sidewalk on St. Johns Golf Drive.
(Future proposals)

Christmas light upgrades, to be proposed at a future meeting (Bling Premier Lighting)
Broken sidewalks on cart path to be repaired by Clayton Buss. CBuss Enterprises is
responsible for the repairs.

Preserve tree to be taken down at 1140 Stonehedge Trail lane.



904.355.1831
245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 250
Jacksonville, FL 32202

VestaPropertyServices.com

e Leo McGuire and common areas sod proposal to follow.
e (Leo McGuire =$9481.80, Common Areas =$14,909.45)

REGULAR WEEKLY SERVICES
e Blow tennis courts and surrounding areas daily Monday-Friday.
e Trash pickup: Leo Maguire, amenity property and property entrance off CR210 daily
Monday-Friday
e Chemical checks of the pools daily.
e Inspection of electrical issues daily Monday-Friday.
e Safety inspection of playgrounds daily Monday-Friday.
e Updating the Marquee as needed.
¢ Fitness center and meeting room walkthrough and inspections daily.

Thank you for all of your support! Your management team is excited to be here at St.
Johns Golf and Country Club to provide for your family and friends a fabulous amenity
season.

Submitted by: Douglas Macke, Dan Fagen, and Jim Masters



Sampson Creek District Asset Plan

Vendor Project Scope Expense Budgeted Amount| . Date Outcome
Discussed
In House Reset pavers at field
Golf Course 29 parking lot bumbers $3,000.00 for 2/22 board 2/5/2024 1 proposal
Lights at St. Johns Golf
In House
Dr.
In House Trim plan;izle;jd edges at none none 2/2/2024 Complete
. . . Irrigation to new bed by
Brightview / Irrigation field/courts
In House RemFJve plate at
lightpole
In House / JSC Hard drives for cameras 2/5/2024 appt 2/9/24
In House Clean up drains 2/5/2024 Ongoing
In House / Sign Vendor Signs for cart path (1) $28.19 2/8/2024 Ordered with Fast Signs
(no carts)
. Signs for field . .
In House / Sign Vendor ) (1) $28.75 2/8/2024 Ordered with Fast Signs
(no carts on field)
. Signs - wet field and . .
In House / Sign Vendor i (2) $79.50 2/8/2024 Ordered with Fast Signs
closed field
Order 25 lightbulbs for
In House fixtures
Mini Nugget Mulch Proposal for 250 cubic yards
Brightview proposal $16,380 1/15/2024 $16,250
Lake Doctors Bulkhead cleanup none none 2/5/2024 Complete
Waiting on Golf Course
Brightview / Irrigation Pressure valve proposal $5,683.78 2/9/2024 proposal to compare
Clean signs around
In House property
Tree trimming (1085
In House Eagle Point Dr.) none none 2/8/2024 Complete
Sign for water slide Partially completed - waiting
In House (height require.) 2/8/2024 on parts
In House Irrigation valve cleanup 2/5/2024 Ongoing
Cbuss Concrete repair 2/5/2024 Ongoing
Clean and repair pool
In House coffins
Lumber for electrical
In House box support
Pool Coffin repair (4x4
In House post)
Tennis Court door spring
In House repair
Shoulder press cable
Fitness Tech repair/replacement 2/8/2024 Waiting on parts for repair
Tent with sides for
In House events 2/8/2024 Cost estimates to follow
A/C air filter
In House replacements
Stop sign repair at
In House maintenance road 2/12/2024 Painting / Ongoing
First Coast Mulch 1st Coast - $12,000
Mulchmasters Mulchmasters - $15,000.00
Mulch and More Mulch & More - $21,386.19
Brightview Mulch proposals 2/5/2024 Brightview - $16,250.00




Community Enhancement Plan

Vendor Job Description Cost CDD Board Approved Comments/Status
Jacksonville Sound Waiting on new camera $5,350 pre-Vesta In progress
Breaker tripping on pond $95 +2hr
In House #10 labor n/a Completed
Fitness / Yoga room
Investment Painting painting and doors $1,600 Yes March 5 2024 Start date

Future Community Enhancement Plan

Vendor Job Description Cost CDD Board Approved Comments/Status
Area Enhancement
Matthew Design Renderings $3,634.44 Yes Ongoing architectural design
Matthew Design pickleball Courts $250,000 ? Ongoing drawings/designs
Brightview and Golf Proposal for soccer field
Course maintenance To present to the Board / rewrite analysis needed
A) Florida Landscape To be discussed - waiting on proposal from Florida
and Nursery Remove plant material at | A) 23,130.23 Landscape and Nursery Remove plants, create rock
B) Brightview Tennis Courts B) border

Outsource waterslide reseal waiting on proposal
re roof amenities/
Outsource bathroom/fitness center coordinating w/ golf course to combine both projects
















904.355.1831
245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 250
Jacksonville, FL 32202

VestaPropertyServices.com

SAMPSON CREEK CDD AMENITIES REPORT
2/22/2024

Events

e Our Winter Wonderland is just around the corner (Saturday, February 24 from 11am-
2pm)! We are excited and hopeful for beautiful weather. With the help of Elsa’s magic, it
will be snowing here at the Sampson Creek Amenity Center. There will be a castle to
bounce in, snowballs to throw, a rock-climbing wall and the Queen of Arendelle herself
will be visiting along with her sister, Anna. We’ve heard Olaf likes to make appearances
as well! We will have two food trucks joining us as well as Le Petit Cupcakery who will
be handing out complimentary cupcakes to our residents!

e On Sunday, March 10 we will be hosting a Spring Vendor Fair and what a fair it will be!
Besides the shop, we will also bring the hop! While parents enjoy shopping various
vendor booths, kids can enjoy playing in the kids bouncing zone. We will also have an
egg hunt that will be split into three different age groups staggered throughout the event.
It will be an afternoon of fun filled with music, food, and more — including a visit from
the Easter Bunny himself.

e On Saturday, March 30 JTF Racing will be hosting a Color Run 5K and 1-mile fun run
here at St Johns Golf and Country Club. For anyone who hasn’t done a color run, this is a
great run to do with your family. Kids and teens particularly enjoy leaving the race
looking like an exploded rainbow! It is a lot of fun and a great exercise!

e Saturday, April 13 will be our Spring Community Yard Sale. We will advertise in the
Florida Times Union as well as place a banner at the entrance to the community.

e We’ve started preparing for Summer Camp. The registration opened on February 1% and
we’ve already had a great response. We are grateful to a few residents who have offered
us information on their experience with previous camps and will use that knowledge to
help in the planning process.

Administration

e We are continuing to assist residents in getting their access cards/registration forms
updated. The process has been smooth with no issues or complaints.

e We are working on updating the Policies and Procedures to better set up our residents and
staff for success.



SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






MINUTES OF MEETING
SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community

Development District was held on Thursday, January 18, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the St. Johns Golf
& Country Club, Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Mike Yuro Chairman
Graham Leary Supervisor
Mike Davis Supervisor

Also present were:

Daniel Laughlin District Manager

Wes Haber District Counsel

Tyler Smith District Engineer

Eric Lanehart Matthews DCCM
Daniel Bauman (via phone) BrightView

Rodney Hicks (via phone) BrightView

Douglas Macke Vesta Property Services
Dan Fagen Vesta Property Services
Jennifer Meadows Vesta Property Services
Jim Masters Vesta Property Services
Ben Pasquith St. Johns Golf & Country Club
Residents

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the January 18, 2024 Board of

Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community Development District meeting.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr. Laughlin called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. A quorum was present.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment (regarding agenda items
listed below)
Resident Mike McCormick of 604 Remington Court reviewed the proposals from

BrightView Landscape Services (BrightView) and Treeco for the removal of dead trees in



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

common areas and asked if there was any reason that the trees were dying. Mr. Bauman
explained that a resident complained about tree limbs from the trees leaning towards their yard.
An arborist looked at the trees and reported that the trees were still alive. Mr. McCormick asked
if the trees between the tennis courts were being removed because they were overgrown. Mr.
Macke confirmed that the trees between courts two and three were declining and there was
agreement that they needed to be removed, but the three trees in the common areas, were
declining and they did not know why. Mr. McCormick requested that BrightView evaluate the
trees, as there was an ongoing practice to replace trees. Mr. Yuro appreciated Mr. McCormick’s

comments and shared his concerns and the proposals would be discussed later in the meeting.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS BrightView Landscape Update
A. Quality Site Assessment
Mr. Daniel Bauman of BrightView reported the following:

1. The Winter flowers were doing well. They were not concerned about the
upcoming frost, as the flowers were strong.

An irrigation mainline was repaired.

They were planning to cut back ornamental grasses during the Winter season.

Buds on the Hydrangeas would be pruned before Spring time.

A

The African Iris would be blooming soon and it would be cut back, in order to
push out new growth.

6. The Flax Lily could be cut back any time of the year.

7. Depending on the Winter temperatures, the Arboricola had the potential to get
damaged and recommended leaving the damaged plant material on the plants until
there was warmer weather.

8. The Cordylines at the entrance to the pool area, were acceptable to freezing
temperatures. If they get damaged by the cold, they recommended leaving the
damaged plant material on the plants until warmer weather was for certain.

Mr. Leary recalled discussions at the last couple of meetings about mulch and questioned
whether pine straw mulch was ideal, as it was being blown away and was not effective in some
areas. Mr. Bauman and Mr. Macke researched the costs and on a per square foot basis, the cost
for pine nuggets was slightly higher than pine straw; $1,000 to change to pine nuggets. Mr.

Macke wanted to switch to pine nuggets, due to it being long lasting, heavier and aesthetically



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

better looking than pine straw as Cypress mulch dilapidated quickly and had to continually be
refreshed. Mr. Bauman agreed and recommended a deep edging around edges where the concrete
meets and digging a small trench, in order for the mulch to tuck into the corner and not spill
over, prior to installation. Mr. Yuro questioned the areas where there was pine straw, as the front
and back entrances were being mulched. Mr. Laughlin pointed out that there was a map in
BrightView’s agreement, showing the areas that received mulch. Mr. Bauman explained that the
vendor they used was a new one and they could not read the map well. By the time they were
stopped, they had already mulched the back entrance and started on the front entrance. Since the
back entrance was completely mulched, Mr. Bauman decided to leave it mulched, but removed
the mulch at the front entrance. Mr. Yuro questioned whether there should be mulch in the
common areas. Mr. Leary recalled discussion about eliminating pine straw altogether and using
pine nuggets in every location that had pine straw. Mr. Macke pointed out that they could refresh
with a minimum amount of pine nuggets at some point, especially around the amenities,
incorporating the two amenity buildings and the tennis area. Mr. Yuro was open to seeing a
proposal, if the difference between using pine straw twice per year and pine nuggets once per
year, was only a couple of thousand dollars more. Mr. Macke would provide some preliminary

numbers to see if it was feasible to move in that direction.

B. Proposals for Sod Repair Along Leo Maguire
Mr. Laughlin presented a proposal with BrightView for sod repair along Leo Maguire

Parkway in the amount of $9,481.80. Mr. Yuro felt that BrightView should replace the sod at no
cost, since they were responsible for maintaining the turf for well over a year and the turf died.
Mr. Hicks explained that the majority of the sod was dead prior to BrightView taking over, due
to the lack of irrigation, which they repaired and would be responsible for any sod that was
damaged after taking over. Mr. Masters pointed out that Vesta obtained a price from another
vendor and the cost was similar to BrightView’s proposal. Mr. Yuro questioned why the Board
was just hearing that the sod was dead. Mr. Hicks explained that they were just now seeing the
damage, since the weeds were controlled and the grass was dormant and were currently
experiencing mainline issues on a weekly basis, as they were continuously having leaking valves
and lateral lines, which was typical of the age and size of this system. If they replaced the sod,

Mr. Leary questioned whether they had effective irrigation to water it in the Spring. Mr. Hicks



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

stated it depends on any repairs that were needed in between, as a pressure regulator needed to be
replaced.

Mr. Yuro voiced concern with irrigation repairs BrightView made, as the District spent
$40,000 on irrigation repairs since June of last year and the District not receiving an irrigation
repair bill until April or May, as BrightView took over the landscaping in October and monthly
irrigation audits were part of their scope. Mr. Hicks did not think it was fair, when a proposal
was provided to the Facilities Manager, which Mr. Yuro reviewed and then scheduled a meeting
for staff to look at the irrigation. Mr. Yuro voiced concern that everything was dead within a
month or two of BrightView taking over the account and this was the first time that the District
was receiving a proposal for sod. Mr. Hicks recalled providing a proposal in the first 60 days for
irrigation repairs in the amount of $24,000 for the repair of valves and all repairs were made as
soon as BrightView took over the landscaping. They did provide proposals to the Board for sod,
but they were not approved by the Board. Mr. Laughlin recalled that the Board approved a
proposal with BrightView in the amount of $23,540 for an initial cleanout throughout the
community, with authorization for Mr. Yuro to work with staff throughout the cleanout process.
Mr. Hicks clarified that the proposal was to clean up all of the neglected landscaping and could
not understand how Mr. Yuro could say that BrightView failed to keep the sod alive, when there
were obvious problems when they arrived. Mr. Yuro was not disputing that there were issues, but
the District spending $40,000 on irrigation repairs one year later. Mr. Hicks explained that they
performed the cleanup, performed an irrigation inspection and submitted a $40,000 proposal for
the irrigation in November of 2022, which was within 60 days of them taking over the contract.
Mr. Laughlin confirmed that the date of the proposal was December 15, 2022. Mr. Yuro
questioned the opinion of the other Board Members. Mr. Davis was in favor of repairing the sod.
Mr. Leary agreed that there was an issue, as there was erosion from mud flowing across the
street and other areas in the community where the sod needed to be repaired and requested that
staff obtain quotes and ensure that the irrigation was working before any repairs were made. Mr.
Davis asked if the irrigation issues on Leo Maguire Parkway were resolved. Mr. Hicks stated
they just performed an inspection, showing that the irrigation was working. This item was tabled

and Mr. Hicks left the meeting.



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

C. Proposals for Landscaping around Tennis Courts
Mr. Laughlin presented a proposal from BrightView for the removal of hedges from

around the perimeter of the tennis courts and adding stones to assist with drainage in the amount
of $23,130.23 as well as a rendering. Mr. Yuro questioned the issue with the drainage. Mr.
Macke stated at times, water was forced upon the courts, because of leaves from the hedges
blocking the drainage. Removing the hedges and regrading the area with rocks, would allow for
better maintenance. Mr. Yuro asked if they needed the rocks. Mr. Macke pointed out that
BrightView installed rocks at a tennis court in Daytona and it worked out well but was concerned
that rocks would get onto the court and cause damage. Mr. Yuro asked if they could regrade it,
include mulch and allow the water to run onto the mulch. Mr. Macke voiced concern that the
mulch might end up on the tennis court versus rocks, which had more of a solid base. Mr. Davis
asked about the fence at the bottom that curves up on the tennis courts, causing gravel or mulch
onto the tennis courts. Mr. Macke stated after the regrading and installation of rocks, the plan
was to pull the fence down, to keep tennis balls from going under the fence and rocks from
coming in. They were thinking about installing a wood border on the ends of the courts and
attach the fence to it, but there needed to be further research. Mr. Yuro voiced concern that the
boards would block the drainage. Mr. Macke indicated there would be a small gap for that
purpose. Mr. Yuro asked if they would receive complaints if all of the shrubbery was removed,
as the shrubs provided some wind protection. Mr. Macke did not think that would be an issue, as
they were only removing the hedge next to the fence and the older hedges would remain. Mr.
Davis questioned whether there was an urgency to do the work. Mr. Macke confirmed that there
was no urgency. However, since the tennis courts were recently resurfaced and cracks were
reappearing, it was a good idea to consider opening it up at the center between courts two and
three and adding pavers, in order for the tennis players to have more access to each of the other

courts. There was Board consensus for Mr. Macke to obtain proposals and provide a plan.

D. Proposal for Tree Removal
Mr. Laughlin reported that the owner of 1140 Stonehedge Trail Lane provided a letter

from an arborist that they hired to look at a Sweet Gum tree and seven Pine trees, who
recommended that the trees be replaced. As a result, BrightView provided a proposal in the
amount of $4,522.50; although their arborist did not agree that the tree needed to be replaced.

Mr. Yuro questioned the District’s obligation to replace the trees, as his concern was setting a



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

precedent, if the resident wanted to remove seven healthy Pine trees to open more space. Mr.
Haber advised that the District had discretion if a tree was still alive, but a threat that the tree to
falling on someone’s house. However, if the CDD disagreed and chose not to do anything and a
tree ultimately falls onto a house, the CDD would likely be responsible, because it was brought
to the CDD’s attention, but if the CDD disagreed with the arborist, the CDD had every right to
deny the request. Mr. Bauman pointed out that BrightView’s arborist did not show concern for
the trees, as they were heavily rooted in, but there was a slight lean to them. Mr. Davis suggested
hiring an independent arborist to look at the trees, since it was a potentially serious issue and if
they agreed that the trees needed to be removed, the Board could take action. Mr. Laughlin
recommended obtaining an official letter from BrightView’s arborist. Mr. Davis recommended
that the Board look at the trees and take photographs, in order to do their due diligence. Ms.
Jennifer Decriscio, the owner of the property, apologized for causing any issues, but her concern
was that the Pine trees were on an incline, there was no soil holding in the trees and they were
leaning towards her property as well as a Sweet Gum trees on the west side of the property, that
was leaning over her house.

Mr. Yuro was conflicted because BrightView did not agree with the arborist, but if the
trees fall down, the CDD was notified and could pay more than $4,500. Mr. Haber recommended
that the CDD obtain a second opinion and if they agreed with the resident’s arborist, authorize
the removal of the trees, but if there was no consensus from the Board, it was on record that the
Board wanted to take it under advisement. Mr. Leary approved of the removal of the trees. Mr.
Yuro was leaning in that direction, but questioned why there were two proposals. Mr. Macke
explained that Treeco did good job when they cleared the streets and sidewalks, was comfortable
with them and felt that their proposal was reasonable. Mr. Yuro believed that all that they were
allowed to do in a preserve, was to cut the tree and let it fall in the preserve, but BrightView
proposed cutting it up and moving it. Mr. Smith had experience with preserves and working with
the St. Johns Water Management District (SJWMD). If a resident had an issue with a tree, staff
would come out to the property and take pictures, which would be forwarded to the STWMD for
approval. Mr. Yuro understood if a tree was in a conservation easement, there must be
permission from the Water Management District. Mr. Haber explained if the trees were located
in a conservation easement owned by the CDD, the Water Management District would determine

whether or not the CDD could remove the trees. Mr. Yuro requested that the District Engineer



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

look at the trees to determine whether or not they were in the conservation easement and if they
were, reach out to the Water Management District for permission to remove the trees and have
BrightView revise their proposal. Mr. Laughlin suggested that the Board authorize a Board

Member to work with staff.

On MOTION by Mr. Davis seconded by Mr. Leary with all in
favor authorization for the Chair to approve the tree removal and
work with staff, contact the Water Management District to obtain
permission to remove the trees and request that BrightView revise
their proposal to cut the trees down and allow them to fall in the
preserve was approved.

Mr. Davis noted that a fallen tree was in the preserve, in the same place as the Oak trees

and leaning towards a sidewalk. Mr. Smith would look at it.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Amenity Room Rental
Policy
Ms. Ashley reported that many regular room users wanted to know if non-profits, such as

the Boy Scouts or community groups could use the Amenity Center room for free. Mr. Laughlin
pointed out that users could gather at the Amenity Center at no charge, but they did not have a
reservation. Mr. Yuro asked if the current policy was to reserve the room for a specific time. Ms.
Ashley confirmed that the room could be reserved for three hours for $50. Mr. Laughlin pointed
out that residents may live in the community, but friends were coming from outside of the
community as opposed to a group of residents using the room. Mr. Yuro noted that the CDD was
not benefitting financially from these parties. Mr. Haber indicated that it common for CDDs to
have these fees to recoup costs for wear and tear. Mr. Yuro asked if everyone who reserved the
room paid the fee. Ms. Ashley confirmed that one person obtained approval from the Board
during the Summer to use the room at no charge. Mr. Laughlin recalled that the Boy Scouts were
using it for free. Resident Margaret Renault of 1861 Forest Glen Way requested that a nonprofit
group of residents use the room on a periodic basis for no fee. Resident Lisa Murman of 935
Eagle Point Drive pointed out that the problem was that groups had regularly scheduled meetings
and were being charged $50, which she disagreed with, as residents were using the Fitness

Center, tennis court and soccer field at no charge. Mr. Yuro asked if the group was comprised of



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

residents. Ms. Murman confirmed that 90% were residents. Mr. Laughlin stated according to the
guest policy, residents could bring guests that were non-residents. Mr. Yuro questioned the
number of groups requesting the room on a regular basis. Ms. Ashley estimated four to five
groups. Mr. Davis questioned what other communities did. Mr. Fagen confirmed that the policy
was consistent with all of the Districts that they manage; however, there were exceptions. Mr.
Leary recalled that there was a fee for non-resident use of facilities, which was $3,200 per year
for use of the pool, Gym and tennis courts. Mr. Yuro agreed with a nonprofit group of residents
reserving the room on a periodic basis for no fee, as long as the group was comprised of 90%
residents, they paid a deposit and the policy was clear and consistent. Mr. Masters suggested
setting a number of times that a non-profit could reserve the room, so it would be fair to
everyone and the facility was not used continuously by the same group. Ms. Murman pointed out
that they met every other month and Ms. Renault confirmed that her group meets every six

weeks. Mr. Leary requested that Vesta provide some options for review at the next meeting.

On MOTION by Mr. Leary seconded by Mr. Davis with all in
favor approving the request from Ms. Margaret Renault and Ms.
Lisa Murman for a room reservation at no charge and future
requests not being approved until there was a formal policy was
approved.

Ms. Ashley reviewed the current policies and procedures and filled in language that was
missing and important to residents, such as the number of people that could use the room and
questioned whether the Board must go through a process to make any changes to the policies and
procedures. Mr. Laughlin would provide the policies and procedures to the Board at the next

meeting for review by the Board, with the edits recommended by staff.

o Consideration of Proposals - Athletic Field Maintenance (Ifem 74)
Mr. Macke stated that he requested a proposal from Mr. Pasquith, in order to provide

some savings, at the request of the Board to reduce the amount for yearly maintenance and Mr.
Pasquith provided several options. Mr. Macke referred Option 2. Mr. Pasquith pointed out that
Option 1 was the current option, which had been in place since 2016, with the inclusion of the
irrigation and Option 2 was based on the Agro Pro scope of work. The irrigation was working

appropriately and they were happy to offer the solutions that the Board would like to see, but if



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

the Board wanted to go out for Request for Proposals (RFP), they would be happy to provide
one. Mr. Yuro asked if there were items in Option 2, aside from the number of applications that
were not included. Mr. Pasquith explained that Option 2 included items that they were doing
now that would not be inclusive such as the fungicide application, wetting agents, topsoil and
seed applications. Overseeding would not be included and there would be less applications, with
six fertility applications and four growth regulator applications. In their opinion, Option 1 was a
better program for the field. Before the irrigation problems were resolved, they had three quarters
of the north field looking good, but when the issues were resolved, all areas were properly
hydrated. Mr. Yuro asked if they opted for the lower price with fewer applications, whether the
quality of the field would decline. Mr. Pasquith confirmed that it would not be maintained to the
same standard. Mr. Macke disagreed, because it did not take as much maintenance to keep it
where it was, as the irrigation was working and everything was fine. Therefore, they could back
down on the expense and still get the same results and suggested that the Board set a timeframe
to see if it would work. A lengthy debate ensued between Mr. Pasquith and Mr. Macke. Mr.
Leary appreciated the expertise of Mr. Pasquith and Mr. Macke, but recalled that this matter was
discussed at every Board meeting over last year and what drove this was the horrible condition of
the field, which was due to the failure of the irrigation, but since it was repaired, the field now
looked great. However, he asked if there were any areas outside of the soccer field that were part
of the original contract that needed to be addressed in a different proposal. Mr. Pasquith stated
they needed a revised RFP, because in the 2022 proposal, there was a 2-acre area of Bermuda
grass outside of that scope, had a different specification that BrightView maintained. The golf
course redid a scope of work in 2022, but the Board never approved it.

Mr. Laughlin questioned whether the Board wanted to go out for RFP. Mr. Leary had
further questions before answering whether they wanted to go out for RFP, such as why there
were four hours of labor in Option 1 and three hours of labor per day in Option 2. Mr. Pasquith
explained that it was an estimation on the time spent on the field based on the current rate that
was paid to their employees, which was broken out in a variety of ways. Mr. Leary stated
according to Option 2, there would be the overseeing of the Bermuda areas and questioned
whether the cost of seed was the responsibility of the CDD and they would be invoiced the cost
of the purchase. Mr. Pasquith confirmed that they were overseeding 70,000 square feet of soccer

field, verses an acre. Mr. Davis pointed out if there was a cost savings for the high quality that



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

they have now, they, Troon should stabilize it for a season or more, let the community enjoy it
and having Mr. Macke work with Troon, using his knowledge. Mr. Laughlin pointed out that the
budget season was in the next couple of months and it was a good time to discuss cost savings.
Mr. Yuro was in favor of saving money, but voiced concern that there would be a change in the
quality, if they reduced the scope. Mr. Leary recommended selecting Option 2 on a one-year trial
basis, with the exclusion of the irrigation, which would be handled by BrightView and
monitoring it. Mr. Macke agreed, as they could address any issues as they occurred. Mr. Davis
preferred Option 1, as the soccer field looked great at its current state. Mr. Haber advised that if
Mr. Davis recused himself, a vote could pass with a majority vote by the other two Board
Members, but absent an agreement, nothing would change. Mr. Yuro favored it being all

inclusive with the irrigation and establishing a scope. This item was tabled.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Pickleball Courts
A. Proposal from Matthews Design Group
Mr. Smith presented a proposal from Matthews Design Group (Matthews) in the amount

of $2,500, for a construction cost estimate of the pickleball courts, based on an updated sketch
that Mr. Yuro provided, to maneuver around a well that was included in the prior exhibit. This
was requested by the Board at the November meeting, to see if it was feasible, before spending
any additional money. Mr. Davis asked if the cost estimate would include removing the trees and
leveling the land to install the courts. Mr. Smith confirmed that it would include everything. Mr.
Leary asked if the courts were together or if there was separation. Mr. Yuro stated that the initial
drawing had three courts end to end and the revised one had two courts next to each other with
one further apart with parking. There was a tree buffer and the CDD property line was on the
cemetery side of the cart path. Mr. Smith pointed out that the well was in between the courts. Mr.
Laughlin recalled that Mr. Pasquith requested a sound study, as many weddings and events were

held in that area of the golf course and would check with him to ensure that he had no issues.

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Mr. Leary with all in favor
the proposal from Matthews Design Group for pickleball court due
diligence work and cost estimate in the amount of $2,500 was
approved.

10



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Bulk Head Repair (1929
Glenfield Crossing Ct.)
Mr. Laughlin reported that this item was brought to staff’s attention by the owner of 1929

Glenfield Crossing Court, who was present. Pictures were sent to the District Engineer and to
District Counsel to determine if there were any maintenance responsibilities, which were
included in the agenda package. Mr. Haber questioned whether the bulkhead was part of the
master permitted system, as the CDD was the permittee and responsible for that system.
However, some bulkheads were added after the fact that were not part of the permitted system,
which the CDD would not be responsible for, but since it was part of the original master system,
as the permittee t, the CDD would be responsible for the bulkheads. According to the declaration
of covenants and restrictions, there was language to impose an obligation on the part of a lot
owner to undertake that maintenance repair, but Mr. Haber did not think that the CDD had the
right to enforce it and it would have to be enforced by the HOA. However, if there was an issue
resulting in the Water Management District making a finding that the CDD failed to maintain the
system, the CDD as the permittee, would be responsible for any fines. Mr. Yuro asked if there
was proposal for the repairs. Mr. Laughlin stated there was no proposal because the request was
recently received. Mr. Smith would schedule a site visit with a vendor. Mr. Davis questioned
whether there was a process in place for the District Engineer to inspect all bulkheads to
determine if any were failing. Mr. Yuro recalled that there was a requirement to have all
stormwater facilities inspected every two years and met with the resident onsite to look at the
bulkhead, but the failure would not have been identified because there was a tremendous amount
of vegetation growing up the wall on the neighbor’s side and requested that the District Engineer
inspect the adjacent bulkhead. Mr. Laughlin asked if Lake Doctors said anything when they were
performing treatments. Mr. Macke indicated that they were in the process of spraying the
vegetation again, but were not removing it, which was keeping moisture on the bulkheads and
causing this issue. There was Board consensus for Mr. Smith to schedule a site visit with a

vendor and provide a proposal and have Lake Doctors clear the vegetation.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals
A. Athletic Field Maintenance
This item was discussed.

11



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

B. Sidewalk Repair
Mr. Macke presented a proposal from 2 Men Concrete for sidewalk repairs in the amount

of $4,800, which included replacing sections of damaged sidewalk that was uprooted by a tree in
four different places at 1005 Meadow View Lane in the amount of $1,600, $800 to repair section
of curb at 2005 Glenfield Crossing Court that was damaged by a boat being driven by Lake
Doctors and $1,600 to replace four sections of sidewalk at 1185 Stonehedge Trail Lane, which
was requested by a homeowner, as water was setting on the sidewalk with nowhere to go. Since
the other side was repaired by the CDD, the CDD was responsible for repairing the other side.
The last item was to replace sections of sidewalk on Leo Maguire Parkway, just past the entrance
to St. John's Golf Drive, where the sidewalk sunk about four inches in the amount of $800. Mr.
Yuro questioned whether it was the CDD’s responsibility to replace the sidewalk, since Leo
Maguire was a county road. Mr. Haber confirmed that the neighborhood roads were owned by
the CDD, but Leo Maguire was a county road. Mr. Yuro pointed out that the CDD only
maintained the landscaping on Leo Maguire and if repairs needed to be made to the sidewalk, it
was the county’s responsibility, as the right-of-way was dedicated back to the county. Mr.
Laughlin would make a request to the county repair the sidewalk and remove it from the
proposal. Mr. Davis questioned the process to determine that a sidewalk needed to be repaired as
he crushed his toe on one the other day. Mr. Macke recalled that the Board approved sidewalk
repairs when he started in 2022, but as tree roots grew, they started having issues and they had to
add 11 different sidewalk sections and felt that they needed to have second phase of sidewalk
repairs. Mr. Laughlin confirmed that there had not been a process in place, since he had been
manager; however, they could implement a yearly drive around. Mr. Davis asked if they were
using the annual budget for this expenditure or remaining bonds. Mr. Laughlin recalled that bond
funds were used the last time the sidewalks were repaired, as it was considered a roadway repair.
Mr. Davis was in favor of regularly auditing the sidewalks and noted that there was a crumbled
the cart path coming from Eagle Point. Mr. Macke pointed out that it was the responsibility of

the golf course.

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Mr. Leary with all in favor
the proposal with 2 Men Concrete for sidewalk repairs in the
amount of $4,000 was approved.

12



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

Mr. Leary felt that the CDD’s journey to repair the sidewalks had a good outcome and
thanked Mr. Macke and staff for keeping on top of them.

C. Painting of Aerobics Room
Mr. Macke presented proposals from Investment Painting in the amount of $1,600, Ibis

Painting in the amount of $2,150 and CertaPro Painters in the amount of $3,998.64 for painting
of aerobics room. Windows and doors were replaced, but they were never painted and there was
trim that did not match the current paint. All of the proposals were for the same work, but $1,600
was lowest. Mr. Yuro asked if Mr. Macke had experience with Investment Painting. Mr. Macke

stated that they did work for Vesta and did a great job.

On MOTION by Mr. Leary seconded by Mr. Yuro with all in favor
the proposal with Investment Painting for painting of the fitness
room in the amount of $1,600 was approved.

D. Treeco Proposal
Mr. Macke presented a proposal from Treeco in the amount of $1,050 for the removal of

three dead trees in the common areas and one dead tree between tennis courts 2 and 3 and for
trimming of trees at the tennis courts, due to the amount of leaves falling on Courts 3 and 4 and
branches completely covering a light. Pictures were provided, at the request of the Board. Mr.
Haber understood that some trees in the community would have to be mitigated, if they were
removed. Mr. Macke stated the ones in the common areas, did not have to be replaced and the
ones in front of a house, was the homeowners responsibility. Mr. Haber confirmed that the CDD
was not subject to HOA rules and he was referring to a county requirement for tree mitigation.
Mr. Macke indicated that three trees along the common areas were 8 to 10 inches and the only
large one was between the tennis courts. Mr. Yuro asked if the ones in the common areas would
be replaced. Mr. Macke stated that he was under the impression that they did not need to be
replaced. Mr. Haber advised that the District was not under any obligation by the HOA to replace
them, but did not know whether they were required to be mitigated. Mr. Smith pointed out that
he was a Landscape Architect and if the trees were on a permitted landscape plan, that the
developer followed when the community was built, the county would require the tree to be

replaced, if it was in a roadway, but not if it was not in a common area. In an abundance of

13



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

caution, Mr. Smith recommended that staff look at the original landscape plans that were
permitted, to determine if a tree was required to be there. Mr. Yuro suspected that the trees were
planted as part of the mitigation for the development, but even if it they were not, there should
not have gaps. Mr. Davis felt that trimming the trees around the tennis courts and replacing the
three tree trees in the common areas, made sense; however, the dead tree between tennis courts 2
and 3, should be reconsidered, as it was a significant change and requested a quote to replace the
trees. Mr. Yuro preferred to hold off on replacing the trees until they had a better idea of what
they needed to replace it with, but agreed with trimming the trees. Mr. Macke would obtain a
revised quote for the trees to be removed and Mr. Laughlin would work with the District

Engineer.

On MOTION by Mr. Leary seconded by Mr. Yuro with all in favor
the proposal with Treeco for the trimming of trees near the tennis
courts in the amount of $1,050 was approved.

E. Utility Cart Proposal
Mr. Masters presented proposals from Nextgen Carts in the amount of $4,945 and Back 9

Golf Carts in the amount of $6,700 for a utility vehicle. Vesta had a gas-powered cart that they
would lease to the CDD for $200 per month for three years and handle all maintenance and
insurance. In return, the CDD would cover the gas. Nextgen Carts would provide a used cart
with a battery and one-year mechanical warranty and Back 9 Golf Carts would provide a battery-
operated cart with no warranty. If the Board purchased these carts, the CDD would be
responsible for the maintenance. Mr. Yuro questioned where the cart would be stored. Mr.
Masters stated that Mr. Pasquith offered to store it. Mr. Leary questioned the cost for
maintenance. Mr. Masters estimated $150 per month. Mr. Leary asked if the cart would be used
for minor jobs. Mr. Masters stated that they would use it to clean drains and perform sidewalk
inspections. Mr. Leary felt that there would be value in having a cart, as it would pay itself off
and preferred leasing one from Vesta. Mr. Davis agreed, as there would be a benefit. Mr. Yuro

agreed, since Vesta was maintaining it, as the replacement of batteries was $1,200 to $1,400.

On MOTION by Mr. Davis seconded by Mr. Leary with all in
favor the proposal with Vesta for a cart lease in the amount of
$200 per month was approved.

14



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. Attorney
Mr. Haber recalled that a status of the negotiations with Vesta and an indemnification

provision in the agreement was provided to the Board at the prior meeting; however, the form of
the agreement obligated Vesta to indemnify the District for any act by Vesta, resulting in a claim
against the CDD. However, Vesta, not only at Samson Creek, but at numerous CDDs that they
represented, wanted their indemnification obligation to only come into effect for willful or
intentional acts on Vesta's part, which Mr. Haber was not comfortable with it as it was too
narrow. He felt that their most recent request, for their indemnification obligation to come into
effect for their negligent acts, was reasonable, as they would not have an obligation to indemnify,
if they did something that was not negligent on their part and it was just in their ordinary course.
Other Boards approved it and felt that it was a fair request. The other aspect of the request, was
the indemnity obligation, whereby a Vesta subcontractor would provide the same level of
insurance and indemnification that Vesta provided and name the CDD as an additional insurer
under the Subcontractor Agreement, which Mr. Haber was also comfortable with. Therefore, Mr.
Haber recommended that the Board amend the contract as stated. Mr. Yuro felt that it was
reasonable, based on the negligence threshold. Mr. Davis asked if they were giving Vesta any
indemnification authority that would not normally be transferred to a private party. Mr. Haber
explained that the CDD was not indemnifying Vesta in any way and to the extent that Vesta
received any benefit, due to the fact that the CDD was a government, if the CDD had a lawsuit
filed against them, for a negligent act on Vesta's part, the CDD had sovereign immunity limits.
Therefore, Vesta's indemnification would be lessened, because the potential claim against the

CDD would be lessened.

On MOTION by Mr. Davis seconded by Mr. Yuro with all in favor
authorization of the changes to the Vesta indemnification
requirements and authorization for Chair to execute the agreement
was approved.

Mr. Haber reported that the four hours of ethics training obligation started on January 1,
2024 and must be completed by December 31, 2024. There were a number of free resources on

the Florida Commission on Ethics website, which was in email that was forwarded to Mr.

15



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

Laughlin’s office. When Board Members were appointed or elected to the Board, they filled out
Form 1, Financial Disclosure Statement. Board Members would self-certify that they completed
the training, but only for 2025 and in future years, as the form for 2024, did not include the
training. There was also a change in how to submit Form 1, as in prior years, it was mailed by
the Supervisor of Elections, but now, the Florida Commission on Ethics, would be emailing the
form, which Board Members would fill out and return back to them, electronically. Lastly, there
were questions about Form 1, due to a requirement for City or County Commissioners to fill out
Form 6, which had additional disclosure questions, instead of Form 1. As a result, governmental
officials were resigning from their positions. CDD Board Members were only required to fill out
Form 1 and not Form 6. The only change was submitting it electronically to the Florida
Commission on Ethics as opposed to submitting a hard copy to the Supervisor of Elections. Mr.
Fagen asked if Vesta needed to provide every proposal and agreement that the Board approved.
Mr. Haber preferred to only receive the agreements, as the proposals that the Board approved at
this meeting, were under $2,000. However, for services that had more risk, even if it was a small
amount, Mr. Haber would like to have an agreement in place with insurance and indemnity

language.

B. Engineer — Pool Plan Progress Set
Due to a complaint by a resident regarding street flooding on Foxtail Court, due to

construction, Mr. Smith evaluated the bulkhead on Pond 25A and discovered that there was no
positive outfall at the designed normal water level and the outfall was submerged. As a result,
they added a new control structure to bring down the water level, which was permitted through
the STWMD and there would now be two structures in Pond 25A. Mr. Yuro felt that made sense.
Mr. Smith recalled that the plans for the pool were provided to the Board before Christmas and
asked if there were any comments before they were submitted to the county. Mr. Eric Lanehart
was present to answer any questions. Mr. Davis asked if there was a price estimate or a larger
scope. Mr. Laughlin recalled that there was an estimate from the initial company that prepared
the plans, in the amount of $152,000 and would forward it to Mr. Smith. Mr. Davis liked the
proposal, as it opened up the frontage that faced the pool and provided for better utilization of the
total space around the pool and assumed it would be paid out of leftover bond funds. Mr. Yuro

believed that there were sufficient funds and questioned whether Mr. Smith was asking if the

16



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

plans were ready to be submitted for permitting. Mr. Smith asked if there anything that the Board
wanted to see that they would need to add before submitting to the county. Mr. Yuro pointed out
if the Board was fine with the plans, but after they bid it out, found that it was too expensive,
they did not have to build it. According to the rendering, there were two rows of shrubs on either
side of the new walkway and recalled that the purpose was to open it up so people could see the
pool from wherever they were sitting and was not in favor of clearing out the shrubs and
installing another wall of shrubs that would block the view of the pool. Mr. Smith stated they
were proposing not to have a fence, which would entail a step down, but if it was designed right,
with a seat wall of landscaping and another seat wall, there would not have to be a fence and
there could be small landscaping. Mr. Smith questioned how many people currently used the
upper deck. Mr. Davis did not believe that anyone used it, as most people sat around the ring that
would become stairs. Mr. Smith confirmed that there would also a ramp going around the back,
that would be handicapped accessible and there would be a gate. The ramp went all the way
down, but it may only need to go down halfway. Mr. Laughlin noted that the ramp needed to be
in place due to ADA requirements. Mr. Smith indicated that there would now be one central
access with stairs to an upper level and preferred to keep it at the same elevation, as it would
provide an elevation change of 3 feet. Mr. Laughlin pointed out that the plan was for Magnolias,
but their leaves tend to be a mess. Mr. Smith confirmed that the plan was not to have Magnolias.

If there were no issues, Mr. Smith would submit to the county by the end of January.

C. Manager
Mr. Laughlin reported that license plate reader (LPR) was being installed in the next

week or two and insurance would pay $26,300 for the old one. Mr. Davis asked if there was any
response to the Board’s request that Glen St. Johns Manager split the cost since it benefitted

them. Mr. Laughlin reached out to them, but did not hear anything back.

D. General Manager
1. Report
2. Athletic Field Maintenance Reports
Mr. Macke presented the General Manager’s Report and provided a District Asset Plan to

each Board Member, on what they were looking at in the future and what they were currently

involved with. Pavers in front of the Fitness Center building were pressure washed by Vesta at

17



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

no charge and looked good. The tennis courts were repaired, cracks were filled and surfaces were
repainted on December 18", Sidewalk repairs around the property were completed and 11
sections were added to the original contract. Items that needed to be addressed, were repaired.
Since November, there were three irrigation mainline breaks, one for $1,011, the second one for
$406.97 and a third one for $736.77. There may be additional ones. The scope of work on the
soccer field was being worked on, but they were getting close to completing it. Two pool permits
were received, inspected and passed by St. John's County. In the past, they never had the permits
and they were never posted, which was a legal issue. It was now taken care of. The Christmas
lighting was removed the week of January 8" through January 12%, under the M&G Lighting
contract. Five fitness machine repairs were completed on January 5% by Fitness Machine
Technicians in the amount of $540.38. A broken tennis court light was repaired before the tennis
courts were resurfaced, since it was under warranty. Extra parts were on hand. Regarding
projects underway, they were still working on the basketball court rims. The second one would
be finished tomorrow and two were remaining. The process was to remove the rims, paint and
sand them, install stainless steel bolts because they rusted, level everything and clean the
backboards. Tennis court screen tiedowns were in the process of being repaired, because during
windy situations, many screens became loose. Three tennis court benches were going to be
repainted in-house. Staff were filling low spots on the soccer field, weekly and surrounding areas
with sand, to provide more attention.

Mr. Yuro questioned whether the golf course should be filling in the low spots. Mr.
Macke stated according to the scope from 2016, the golf course was supposed to be doing it, but
since they were not, staff decided to pay $6.71 per bag to do it, because the soccer field needed
attention. They were using a bag and a half per week, to keep it as level as they could with the
amount of play. Mr. Leary recalled at an earlier meeting, pointing out that the contract had a
detailed list of itemized responsibilities for the golf course on the soccer field., such as allocating
$2,500 per year for sod replacements, but when he asked the golf course to do it, they quoted
$6,000 to replace the sod. Mr. Yuro felt that Mr. Macke should have reached out to them first, as
it was the golf course’s responsibility and he did not want too many people working on the
soccer field. Mr. Leary indicated that he ask Mr. Macke to assist with filling in the holes. Mr.
Yuro appreciated what Mr. Macke was doing, but requested that the golf course be held

accountable, so there was no opportunity for them to come back later and blame Mr. Macke if

18



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

there were weeds. Mr. Davis preferred that Mr. Macke keep Troon engaged in doing what they
were under contract to do, versus using his expertise. Mr. Macke indicated that he tried to
coordinate with Troon but received resistance. Mr. Leary recalled meeting with the golf course
management team on the field and going over everything that was in the contract in detail, but
instead of repairing it, they submitted a $6,000 proposal for sod. Mr. Macke acknowledged that
he did not mind filling in the holes as it was just a bag and a half of sand. Mr. Davis preferred
that the Board be informed when Troon was dropping the ball, so they could talk to Troon about
fulfilling their obligations and if they failed to do so, they needed to understand why the Board
decided to go out for RFP and force them to compete for it. Mr. Yuro agreed.

Mr. Macke also purchased a couple of bags of fertilizer, to fertilize behind both soccer
goals each month, because they were never fertilized and struggled. Mr. Davis pointed out that it
was part of the entire two acres that the golf course was responsible for. Mr. Macke stated that he
spoke to Troon about it and they refused. Mr. Yuro appreciated Mr. Macke doing this, but
preferred to speak to BrightView about it to hold them accountable. Mr. Macke mapped out three
areas for Bermuda sod replacement along the sidewalk on St. Johns Golf Drive, in order to
provide a future proposal to the Board. The areas were spray painted in white to designate the
beds and sod areas. Proposals would be provided at the next meeting for the Christmas light
upgrades. The District owned the lights, but M&G Lighting (M&G) would store and install
them, so if anything happened, the District would be responsible. Mr. Laughlin indicated that
Durban Crossing added in their agreement with M&G, that they had to fix anything within 24
hours. Mr. Yuro voiced concern because they had many issues this year with Christmas lights
being out more than they were on and if the agreement did not hold M&G responsible for
making repairs, they needed to change vendors. Mr. Macke stated that they replaced all GFClIs
and installed bubble covers to protect them from the elements. Therefore, the electric was good,
but the lights were old and had to be repaired multiple times. Mr. Macke recommended looking
into another company, as did not get any satisfaction from M&G on how they approached it. Mr.
Laughlin recommended including in next year’s agreement that the vendor had to fix anything
within 24 hours.

Mr. Macke reported that 29 parking lot bumpers were needed and a proposal would be
provided at next meeting. Mr. Laughlin recalled that this was in response to a resident request

trucks backing up along a walkway and blocking it. Mr. Macke obtained some options such as

19



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

using the existing concrete or using a hard plastic in a different color. Mr. Haber asked if this
was the Golf Club’s parking lot. Mr. Laughlin pointed out there was still one walkway along a
CDD sidewalk. Mr. Yuro understood that the golf course owned the entire parking lot. Mr.
Macke proposed the 29 parking lot bumpers to Mr. Pasquith, but he said that Troon was not
going to do anything. Mr. Haber indicated that according to the agreement, the golf course was
responsible for maintenance and the cost was shared, but if the Board did not think that they
were doing a satisfactory job of maintenance, the Board could state about why it was needed and
if the golf course was not adequately fulfilling their obligations, the CDD would install them and
expect them to pay their share, but would not recommend that the CDD do it without their
consent as the golf course owned the parking lot. Mr. Macke spoke to Mr. Pasquith about drilling
a hole in the concrete, as it was just pavement and dirt under the pavement, but he had a concern
about it. Mr. Yuro indicated that there was more than just dirt underneath, as there was a road
base, which could deteriorate if water gets into the road base. Mr. Macke confirmed that it would
be 6 to 8 inches in the ground. Mr. Haber recommended that the Board have a detailed
discussion with the golf course on how this would work under the Easement Agreement and
splitting the cost with them, as they were not fulfilling their obligation to maintain the parking
lot, if the Board believed that it was absolutely necessary, as it was reasonable maintenance for
the parking lot. However, if the golf course refused and the Board wanted to proceed, Mr. Haber
recommended obtaining their consent to the CDD hiring a contractor and having the 29 parking
bumpers installed. Mr. Yuro was in favor of speaking to the golf course to get consent, as part of
the ADA regulations, there was a requirement for there to be an accessible path to sport court
facilities, but with trucks backing up and taking up more than half of the sidewalk, there was no
accessible path. In order to be in compliance, the sidewalk must remain clear, which would
necessitate the parking stops. Mr. Laughlin would contact Mr. Pasquith.

Mr. Macke reported that broken sidewalks on the golf cart path would be repaired by
Clayton Buss Enterprises, a pool delivery company for Pool Sure, as they damaged the cart path
with their truck. This was the second time. The first time that they damaged the cart path, they
were informed that the next time they had a delivery, they not drive onto the pad, but they
ignored drove on it again, breaking a substantial amount of cart path, resulting in approximately
$7,000 worth of repairs. Mr. Macke met with Clayton Buss Enterprises and provided pictures.

They admitted to causing the damage, but requested a couple weeks to rectify it, as it was over

20



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

the holidays, but they have not done anything yet. Mr. Yuro had not seen the cart path, but
recalled that tires running along the edge of it, damaged the cart path, but it did appear that tree
roots called the initial damage. Mr. Macke confirmed that tree roots did not cause this. Mr.
Laughlin reported that the cart path was bad before the golf course took it over and Mr. Sevestre
wanted it like a road, which would cost $100,000, but the golf course wanted to make the
minimum repairs. Mr. Leary recommended when it was repaired that they repair the aggregate,
as it was originally repaired for $10,000 and was falling apart. Mr. Haber advised that unlike the
parking lot, the District owned the cart path, but the golf course had an easement over it, which
obligated them to maintain it. If Clayton Buss Enterprises continued to not make the repairs, Mr.
Haber would write a demand letter.

Mr. Macke reported that staff was blowing the tennis courts and surrounding areas
Monday through Friday, picking up trash along Leo Maguire Parkway, amenity property and
property entrance off CR210 daily and doing daily chemical checks of the pools, inspecting
electrical issues and performing a safety inspection of playgrounds. Updating of the marquee,
was typically performed on Saturday and the Fitness Center and meeting room were inspected
daily. They had many items planned for the future. Mr. Yuro looked at the tennis courts before
the meeting and noted some soft spots, which they were reaching out to the contractor on. If they
have not paid his final invoice, Mr. Yuro requested that it be held, but if it was paid, he
questioned whether there any guarantees in the contract, because there were cracks and it had
only been open for two weeks. Mr. Haber pointed out that there was a one-year warranty, which
excluded certain items that were outside of the contractor’s control, such as weed growth and
settling and despite whether the contract was paid or not, they were obligated to fix it. Mr. Yuro
recalled that fiberglass was supposed to be applied over the cracks. Mr. Laughlin confirmed that
applying crack filler was in the contract as well as applying fiberglass membrane strips over
visible cracks. Mr. Yuro voiced concern about cracks that he was seeing, which did not have any
fiberglass membrane strips. Mr. Macke was informed by the contractor, that due to the cold
weather and movement of the rubber, cracks would show, but when it was warm, they would
close back up.

Mr. Yuro requested when Mr. Macke spoke to the contractor about the soft spots that
there be a final walk through to discuss the cracks. Mr. Davis pointed out that the contractor used

the sewer drain in between the two courts to clean brushes and there was colored paint running

21



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

down the sidewalk in between the tennis courts and playground. Even the drinking fountain by
the swing set had some color on it and questioned the proper way to ensure that a quality job was
done on and off of the court. Mr. Macke recommended bringing the contractor before the Board
and asking them to explain it. Mr. Yuro voiced concern that the contractor took longer than
expected to perform the work, which was not due to weather related issues, as there were some
nice days before Christmas, when the contractor was not onsite at all. Then when they were
onsite, it was a rush to complete the job by the promised date, which may have led to corners
being cut at the end. Mr. Macke confirmed that the project was delayed by a month than what
was originally in the contract. Mr. Yuro wanted to ensure that they were getting what they paid

for.

E. Amenity Manager — Report
Ms. Ashley presented the Amenity Manager’s Report. The December event never

occurred, which was incredibly frustrating, as in the 18 years since she had been planning events,
she never had to cancel and reschedule an event three times, due to the weather. However, the
vendors were incredibly kind, by allowing them to roll it into the next event and not charge an
additional fee. The Winter Wonderland was scheduled for February 24" and a Spring Vendor
Fair, including an Egg Hunt, was scheduled for residents for March 10%. There would also be a
5K run. The Blood Mobile would be onsite on Monday, February 19", They were currently
scheduled on a bimonthly basis. Due to poor attendance, the food trucks were taking a break for
the next few months. The next one was scheduled for March, when the weather was nicer and
there was more daylight. There would be games or music to draw people out. Mr. Davis
questioned who she was working with. Ms. Ashley was working with a resident of another
neighborhood who dealt with all of the food trucks. They did a survey to see what residents were
looking for as well as going around to other communities and getting an idea of what they had
for events and what they paid for them. As a result, they planned to have some new events in the
next couple of months. On the administrative side, they went through all of the resident folders
and updated the access cards to reflect the most accurate information. A few residents stopped by

the office to update their records.

22



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Requests

Mr. Yuro indicated his growing frustration with all the irrigation repairs and the costs and
requested that the other Board Members look at the invoices; however, he did not disagree that
repairs needed to be made. He voiced concern that they were paying $1,200 and $1,400 for 20
hours of irrigation repairs, as he could fix irrigation in his yard for less than an hour and a half. In
addition, when he challenged BrightView on the time it takes to do a repair, they informed him
that some repairs were in tough to reach areas, such as in a median, where an Oak tree was
tangled around roots. However, more recently, he challenged a repair that was on a mainline on
Leo Maguire Parkway, between the sidewalk and the road, as there was not a tree within 40 feet
and took 8 to 12 hours to repair, in addition to them charging four-hour trip charges to come out
and turn the water on and off. It did not take them four hours to do the repair, because when he
went to work, it was 8:30 a.m. and when he returned at 11:30 a.m., they were not there and the
work was completed. It cost $1,400, which the District could not afford, as in the last six to
seven months, the District spent $40,000 in irrigation repairs and recommended either going out
for RFP or finding someone who could do these irrigation repairs. Mr. Leary agreed, as the
repairs needed to be fair and reasonable. Mr. Laughlin indicated that some Districts had an all-
inclusive contract, which had a large effect on the monthly bill.

Mr. Macke recalled that BrightView removed the pressure valve because it was clogged
and there was too much pressure on the system. Mr. Yuro pointed out that BrightView charged
$6,000 to install a new valve to bypass the system, but did not remove it and the increased
pressure was causing all of these breaks. Mr. Macke pointed out that BrightView wanted to add
was an adjustable pressure valve, as the $2,000 valve that they had, was under the concrete and
was not something that an individual homeowner could repair, as they would have no water, if it
was not repaired correctly and recommended getting an adjustable pressure valve, so BrightView
could turn the pressure down. It would not stop the cracking, because it was a 23-year-old
irrigation system, which at some point, would need to be replaced as it was going to get worse.
Mr. Yuro felt that BrightView created new issues by bypassing the pressure valve. Mr. Macke
pointed out that it cost $7,000 for a pressure valve that he could purchase on Ebay for $1,800,
but when he approached BrightView about it, he did not receive a response. Mr. Yuro felt that
BrightView was taking advantage of them. Mr. Davis suggested asking BrightView to itemize

the last 12 months of irrigation repair work. Mr. Laughlin recommended contacting other

23



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

landscape companies, to see if they would install a pressure valve at a lesser cost. Mr. Macke
suggested contacting the golf course and pulling mulching out of any RFP, as the landscaping
company would use a subcontractor and there were plenty of great companies that mulch. There
was Board consensus for staff to obtain proposals from other landscape companies for a
pressure valve and obtain an itemized breakdown from BrightView of all irrigation repair work.
Mr. Leary requested moving the next meeting to February 22", Mr. Yuro and Mr. Davis
were available on February 22", but Mr. Laughlin and Mr. Haber had conflicts and would have
someone fill it for them. Mr. Leary encouraged his fellow Board Members, including those not
present, to read the maintenance expense breakdown that the golf course provided. He was in
favor of their suppliers making a fair and reasonable profit, so that they provide good service and
for golf course to maintain the soccer field, but w they were charging $19 per hour for four hours
a day or 30 minutes per week, which equated to $27,000. In addition, the diesel cost, at the
current retail price, worked out to be about 420 gallons per year and if the field was mowed once
per week for 365 per days, it would take eight gallons per mow, which was a great deal of diesel
and why he preferred moving to Option 2, as the District was being substantially overcharged
and have been for a long time. Mr. Davis preferred going out for RFP and forcing them to
compete for the business. Mr. Leary felt that whether they go with Option 2 or Option 1, they
would get the same result. Mr. Davis requested that the Board drive around and look at the stop
signs, as the stop sign heading north on Forest Glen Way in Eagle Point, had brown paint across
the red part of the sign and the stop sign on the access road, behind the 17th green, was leaning.
Mr. Davis recalled that there had been five bond issuances over the course of 2000, a
significant one through 2031, one in 2002 that was a small bond of $15,000, two that were
refinanced in 2006 and 2016, which stretched the time out to 2034 and in 2020, the most recent
amount was added, which was 2.5 million and was stretched out to 2040 to pay everything off.
Thee 2020 bond had actually one issuance, but was made up of two bonds, one that matured in
2035 and another that matured in 2040. The 2040 one was interest only until 2036 and extended
the amount of time that they had to make payments. Each time the bonds were issued, it was
because they did not have enough money in reserves to do improvements such as the roads, but
since then, they increased reserves. Mr. Laughlin pointed out that it was rare that a District had
$1 million to $2 million in their capital reserve, but it could be built over time. Mr. Davis

recalled that the bonds had an initial validation of $30 million, in order to build the community,

24



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

but they did not need all of it and the District was able to use the remaining $2.5 million in 2020.
If they needed to do another bond, they must go in front of a judge to get a validation. There was
a bond document, where the prior Board committed to spending the money within three years
and wanted to ensure that the community was set up with the reserves. Mr. Haber would have to
review the language, but generally there was an expectation that the money would be used and
was not an obligation for the District to spend it within that timeframe. When they proceeded
with projects, such as the pool and pickleball projects, Mr. Davis recommended being open with

residents. Mr. Laughlin confirmed that the amount outstanding was approximately $7.5 million.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments

Resident Corrine Darling of 1929 Glenfield Crossing Court reported two raccoons on the
sidewalk and questioned who to call. Mr. Macke was trying to get the county to handle it, but
there was resistance. Mr. Laughlin stated in the worst case, they could have a trapper come out,

which was not expensive and requested that residents to call or email him or Mr. Macke.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the November 16, 2023 Meeting
B. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues &
Expenditures for the Period Ending November 30, 2023
C. Check Register
Mr. Laughlin presented the minutes of the November 30, 2023 meeting, Balance Sheet

and Statement of Revenues and Expenditures for the Period Ending as of November 30, 2023
and Check Register for January 18, 2024 in the amount of $132,194.66 for the General Fund and
$27,820 for the Capital Reserve Fund. A dashboard was also provided, which was prepared by
Mr. Leary and the accountant. For Security, 21% of the budget for this year was used and for
Repairs and maintenance, 3% of the budget was used. On the second page, there was three years
of what the Capital Reserve Study showed for the next three years. According to the Assessment
Receipt Schedule, the District was 100% collected. Mr. Yuro felt that the spreadsheet was
helpful.

On MOTION by Mr. Leary seconded by Mr. Yuro with all in favor
the consent agenda items as stated above were approved.

25



January 18, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting — February 15,
2024 @ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf &

Country Club Meeting Room
Mr. Laughlin stated the next meeting was scheduled for February 15, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at

this location but would look into re-scheduling it for February 22" and send an email to the

Board.

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Mr. Leary with all in favor
the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman

26






Sampson Creek Community
Development District

[ PERIODS INCLUDED: October 01,
2023 thru January 31, 2024 ]

4

Wednesday, February 14, 2024



Financial Services Dashboard Status Report - 2024-January EOM Report

CDD District Name: Sampson Creek Community Development District ("District") Last Updated: 2/14/24
% of Fiscal Year Completed: 33%
GMS Lead(s): Sharyn Henning (Financials) and Daniel Laughlin (District Management)

Topic Status

Financial State Of The Union:

Balance Sheet - General Fund

Beginning Fund Balance/Cash & Cash Equivalents (Unaudited) S 429,516.17 10) In Good Order
Excess Revenue/Cash and Cash Equivalents Current Fiscal Year S 597,138.35 10) In Good Order
Current Ending Fund Balance/Cash & Cash Equivalents $ 1,026,654.52 10) In Good Order

FYTD Tax Assessments Collected $ 1,474,857 .||| 86.77% 10) In Good Order

General Fund
Category Budget Actuals Actuals % Budget

Total Revenues $ 1,154,994 $ 946,891 Wil 82% 10) In Good Order

[ PERIODS INCLUDED: October 01, 2023 thru January 31, 2024 ]

Total $ 1,142,394 $ 342,627 Wil 30% 10) In Good Order
Administrative S 157,138 S 47,990 Wil 31% 10) In Good Order
Field Operations S 985,255 S 294,637 30% 10) In Good Order

General Fund - Material Line items

Administrative

Engineer S 15,000 S 3,638 Wil 24% 10) In Good Order
Attorney S 30,000 S 4,154 14% 10) In Good Order

Field Operations

Security Operations S 73,514 $ 22,476 Wil 31% 10) In Good Order
Repairs & Maintenance $ 45,000 $ 3,134 7% 10) In Good Order
Electric S 76,500 $ 25,974 Wil 34% 10) In Good Order
Landscape S 275,472 $ 70,141 Wil 25% 10) In Good Order
Recreation Facility
Onsite Staffing $ 140,293 $ 58,043  wll  41% [20) watch item |
Long Term Debt
10/1/23 Principal Payments 1/31/24
Series 2016 S 5,030,000 S - S 5,030,000 10) In Good Order
Series 2020 S 2,490,000 S - S 2,490,000 10) In Good Order
S 7,520,000 S - S 7,520,000
Capital Reserve
Budget Actual to Date Encumbered ? Variances
Capital Outlay $ 63,797 $ 71,870 ¢ 34,005 $ (42,078) [20) Watch Item
Funding @ $ 200,000 $ 41,005  $ NN X1 M [10) In Good Order
Account Balance S 240,636 S 38,837 S - $ (201,799) |20) Watch ltem

Series 2020 Construction Account

10/1/23 Actual to Date Interest Income 1/31/24

Account Balance S 643,613 $ 66,814 S 8,291 $ 585,091 10) In Good Order

@ Transfer will be completed once the District is 90% collected in assessment collections for FY 2024.
@ tems that have been approved, but not completed or paid.



A\
Financial Services Dashboard Status Report - 2024-January EOM Report
CDD District Name: Sampson Creek Community Development District ("District") Last Updated: 2/14/24 NS
% of Fiscal Year Completed: 33%
GMS Lead(s): Sharyn Henning (Financials) and Daniel Laughlin (District Management)

2023-2024 Capital Reserve Repairs

Description Expenditures

Landscaping & Irrigation

Irrigation Pumps/Equip. Partial Allowance S 8,000.00
Landscaping Replacement Allowance S 8,000.00
Painting

Amenity Exterior S 11,106.00
Playground

Wood Playground Equipment Refurbishment S 6,000.00
Total for 2023-2024 S 33,106.00

2024-2025 Capital Reserve Repairs

Description Expenditures

Landscaping & Irrigation
Landscaping Replacement Allowance S 8,280.00

Furniture, Fixtures, & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Annual Allowance S 4,140.00

Mechanical Systems
Heat Pump 2 S 8,280.00
Heat Pump 3 S 11,592.00

Basketball Courts
Asphalt Resurfacing (Color Coat) S 6,471.00

Total for 2024-2025 S 38,763.00

2025-2026 Capital Reserve Repairs

Description Expenditures

Site Concrete

Concrete Curb & Gutter Allowance S 8,570.00
Concret Sidewalk Allowance S 8,570.00
Site Lighting

Light Bollards - Parking Lot S 5,999.00
Light Poles - Parking Lot S 25,709.00

Fencing/Gates/Acess Control
Access Control Allowance S 5,356.00

Landscaping & Irrigation

Landscaping Replacement Allowance S 8,570.00
Roofing
Asphalt Shingles - Original Buildings S 33,508.00

Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Annual Allowance S 4,285.00

Mechanical Systems
Heat Pump 1 S 8,570.00

Tennis Courts
Asphalt Court Resurfacing (Color Coat) S 30,508.00

Total for 2025-2026 S 139,645.00




Sampson Creek
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
January 31, 2024

AN

M



Table of Contents

1 Balance Sheet
2-3 General Fund
4-5 Month to Month

6 Debt Service Fund Series 2016

7 Debt Service Fund Series 2020

8 Capital Reserve Fund

9 Capital Projects Fund Series 2016
10 Capital Projects Fund Series 2020
11 Long Term Debt Report

12-18 Check Run Summary

19 Assessment Receipt Schedule




Sampson Creek
Community Development District
Combined Balance Sheet
January 31, 2024

General Debt Service Capital Projects Totals
Fund Fund Fund Governmental Funds
Assets:
Cash:
Operating Account $ 12,718 $ - $ - $ 12,718
Petty Cash Account $ 16,945 $ - $ - $ 16,945
Capital Projects Account $ - $ - $ 38,595 $ 38,595
Due from Other $ 222 $ - $ - $ 222
Deposits $ 820 $ - $ - $ 820
Prepaid Expenses $ 29,823 $ - $ - $ 29,823
Investments:
US Bank Custody $ 985,971 $ - $ - $ 985,971
State Board of Administration $ - $ - $ 242 $ 242
Series 2016
Reserve $ - $ 193,381 $ - $ 193,381
Revenue $ - $ 472576 $ - $ 472576
Construction $ - $ - $ 6,501 $ 6,501
Series 2020
Reserve $ - $ 112,710 $ - $ 112,710
Revenue $ - $ 75,576 $ - $ 75,576
Construction $ - $ - $ 585,091 $ 585,091
Total Assets $ 1,046,499 $ 854,243 $ 630,429 $ 2,531,171
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 19,845 $ - $ - $ 19,845
Total Liabilites $ 19,845 $ - $ - $ 19,845
Fund Balance:
Nonspendable:
Prepaid Items $ 30,643 $ - $ - $ 30,643
Restricted for:
Debt Service - Series 2016 $ - $ 665,957 $ - $ 665,957
Debt Service - Series 2020 $ - $ 188,286 $ - $ 188,286
Capital Projects - Series 2016 $ - $ - $ 6,501 $ 6,501
Capital Projects - Series 2020 $ - $ - $ 585,091 $ 585,091
Assigned for:
Capital Reserves $ - $ - $ 38,837 $ 38,837
Unassigned $ 996,012 $ - $ 996,012
Total Fund Balances $ 1,026,655 $ 854,243 $ 630,429 $ 2,511,327

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 1,046,499 854,243 630,429 2,531,171

Page 1



Sampson Creek

Community Development District

General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending January 31, 2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Assessments - Tax Roll $ 1,109,669 $ 942,772 $ 942,772 $ -
Interest Income $ 75 $ 25 $ 3,844 $ 3,819
Youth Programs Income $ 45,000 $ 15,000 $ - $ (15,000)
Clubhouse Income $ 250 $ 83 $ 275 $ 192
Total Revenues $ 1,154,994 $ 957,880 $ 946,891 $ (10,989)
Expenditures:
. | & Admini .
Supervisor Fees $ 12,000 $ 4,000 $ 2,400 $ 1,600
FICA Expense $ 918 $ 306 $ 184 $ 122
Engineering $ 15,000 $ 5,000 $ 3,638 $ 1,362
Dissemination $ 2,120 $ 707 $ 707 $ (0
Arbitrage $ 1,200 $ 400 $ - $ 400
Assessment Roll $ 5,300 $ 5,300 $ 5,300 $ -
Attorney $ 30,000 $ 10,000 $ 4,154 $ 5,846
Annual Audit $ 3,715 $ 1,238 $ - $ 1,238
Trustee Fees $ 8,500 $ 2,833 $ - $ 2,833
Management Fees $ 62,600 $ 20,867 $ 20,867 $ (0
Information Technology $ 1,060 $ 353 $ 353 $ 0
Telephone $ 400 $ 133 $ 121 $ 12
Postage $ 500 $ 167 $ 214 $ (47)
Printing & Binding $ 500 $ 167 $ 72 $ 94
Insurance $ 10,200 $ 10,200 $ 9,597 $ 603
Legal Advertising $ 1,350 $ 450 $ 132 $ 318
Other Current Charges $ 1,500 $ 500 $ 76 $ 424
Office Supplies $ 100 $ 33 $ - $ 33
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $ 175 $ 58 $ 175 $ (117)
Total General & Administrative $ 157,138 $ 62,713 $ 47,990 $ 14,723

Page 2



Sampson Creek
Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending January 31, 2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual

0 . ¢ Mai
Field

Field/Amenity Operation Manager (Vesta) $ 140,293 $ 46,764 $ 58,043 $ (11,278)
Landscape Maintenance (Brightview Landscape) $ 158472 $ 52,824 $ 52,195 $ 629
Landscape Maintenance (St Johns Golf) $ 65,000 $ 21,667 $ 5,290 $ 16,377
Landscape Maintenance Contingency $ 52,000 $ 17,333 $ 12,656 $ 4,677
Lake Maintenance $ 30,000 $ 10,000 $ 9,440 $ 560
Security $ 73,514 $ 24,505 $ 22476 $ 2,028
Lifeguards/Pool Monitors $ 46,434 $ 15,478 $ - $ 15,478
Pool Maintenance $ 35,000 $ 11,667 $ 8,808 $ 2,859
Splash Pad Maintenance/Chemicals $ 6,000 $ 2,000 $ 2,000 $ -
Janitorial Maintenance $ 22,500 $ 7,500 $ 6,743 $ 757
Electric $ 76,500 $ 25,500 $ 25974 $ (474)
Water $ 16,000 $ 5,333 $ 6,038 $ (704)
Refuse Service $ 500 $ 167 $ - $ 167
Permits $ 2,000 $ 667 $ - $ 667
Repairs & Maintenance $ 45,000 $ 15,000 $ 3,134 $ 11,866
Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance $ 11,000 $ 3,667 $ 3,749 $ (83)
Repairs & Replacements-Amenity Center $ 20,000 $ 6,667 $ 1,528 $ 5138
Tennis Court Maintenance $ 7,500 $ 2,500 $ - $ 2,500
Supplies $ 20,000 $ 6,667 $ 3,637 $ 3,030
Special Events $ 25,000 $ 16,798 $ 16,798 $ -
Holiday Decorations $ 15,000 $ 15,000 $ 11,415 $ 3,585
Workers Compensation Insurance $ 2,000 $ 667 $ - $ 667
Property Insurance $ 41,298 $ 41,298 $ 39,954 $ 1,344
Telephone/Internet/Cable TV $ 12,500 $ 4,167 $ 4,381 $ (215)
Website Maintenance $ 5,040 $ 1,680 $ 162 $ 1,518
Office Supplies $ 700 $ 233 $ 214 $ 19
Contingencies $ 11,004 $ 3,668 $ - $ 3,668
Youth Programs $ 45,000 $ 15,000 $ - $ 15,000
Subtotal Field Expenditures $ 985,255 $ 374,416 $ 294,637 $ 79,778
Total Operations & Maintenance $ 985,255 $ 374,416 $ 294,637 $ 79,778
Total Expenditures $ 1,142,394 $ 437,129 $ 342,627 $ 94,502

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

Other Financing S (Uses):

Capital Reserve Transfer $ (200,000) $ (41,105) $ (41,105 $ -
Interfund Transfer-Excess/Shortage DS Revenues $ 24,084 $ 24,084 $ 33,979 $ 9,895
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) $ (175,916) $ (17,021) $ (7,126) $ 9,895
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (163,315) $ 597,138
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 163,315 $ 429,516
Fund Balance - Ending $ 0 $ 1,026,655

Page 3



Sampson Creek
Community Development District
Month to Month

FY 2024

Nov-23 Feb-24 Mar-24 r- Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24
Revenues:
Assessments - Tax Roll $ - $ 124,062 $ 172,683 $ 646,026 $ $ $ - $ $ $ - $ $ $ 942,772
Interest Income $ - $ 1247 $ 1,101 $ 1,496 § $ $ - $ $ $ - $ $ $ 3,844
Youth Programs Income $ - $ - $ - $ - $ $ $ - $ $ $ - $ $ $ -
Clubhouse Income $ - $ 100 $ $ 175 §$ $ $ - $ $ $ - $ $ $ 275
Total Revenues $ = $ 125409 $ 173,784 $ 647,698 $ - $ $ - $ - $ $ = $ - $ $ 946,891
Expenditures:
G 1 & Admini o
Supervisor Fees $ 1,000 $ 800 $ $ 600 $ $ $ - % $ $ - 3 $ $ 2,400
FICA Expense $ 77 $ 61 $ -3 46 $ $ $ - 8 $ $ - 8 $ $ 184
Engineering $ 336§ 1231 $ 690 $ 1381 $ $ $ - % $ $ - 8 $ $ 3,638
Dissemination $ 177 $ 177 $ 177  $ 177  $ $ $ - % $ $ - % $ $ 707
Arbitrage $ - 8 - $ - 8 - 8 $ $ - 8 $ $ - $ $ $ -
Assessment Roll $ 5300 $ - $ - $ - 3 $ $ -3 $ $ - % $ $ 5,300
Attorney $ 1,757 $ 2,117 $ 281 $ - 8 $ $ - 8 $ $ - 8 $ $ 4,154
Annual Audit $ - % - $ - $ - % $ $ - % $ $ - $ $ $ -
Trustee Fees $ - $ - 3 - 3 - $ $ $ - $ $ $ - 3 $ $ -
Management Fees $ 5217 $ 5217 $ 5217 $ 5217 $ $ $ - 8 $ $ - $ $ $ 20867
Information Technology $ 88 $ 88 $ 88 $ 88 §$ $ $ - % $ $ - 8 $ $ 353
Telephone $ 11 $ 25§ 30§ 56 $ $ $ - % $ $ - 8 $ $ 121
Postage $ 42 $ 151 § 21 $ - 8 $ $ - 8 $ $ - $ $ $ 214
Printing & Binding $ 36 $ 4 $ 27 $ 6 $ $ $ - % $ $ - $ $ $ 72
Insurance $ 9,597 $ - $ - 8 - 8 $ $ - $ $ $ - 8 $ $ 9,597
Legal Advertising $ - % 132§ - $ - % $ $ - % $ $ - $ $ $ 132
Other Current Charges $ 19 $ 19 $ 19 $ 19 $ $ $ - $ $ $ - 8 $ $ 76
Office Supplies $ - 8 - 3 -3 - % $ $ - % $ $ - 8 $ $ -
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $ 175  $ $ $ - % $ $ - % $ $ - 8 $ $ 175
Total General & Administrative $ 23,830 $ 10,021 $ 6,549 $ 7,589 $ $ - $ - $ $ - $ - $ $ - 3 47,990

Page 4



Sampson Creek
Community Development District
Month to Month

FY 2024
Nov-23 Dec-23 Feb-24 Mar-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24

0 ions & Mai

Field Expenditures

Field/Amenity Operation Manager (Vesta) $ 14511 $§ 14511 §$ 14511 $ 14511 § $ $ - 8 $ $ - 8 $ $ 58,043
Landscape Maintenance (Brightview Landscape) $ 12577 $ 13,206 $ 13206 $ 13,206 §$ $ $ - % $ $ - $ $ $ 52195
Landscape Maintenance (St Johns Golf) $ 5290 $ - 3 - 3 - $ $ $ - $ $ $ - 8 $ $ 5,290
Landscape Maintenance Contingency $ 4357 $ 5626 $ 864 $ 1810 $ $ $ - 8 $ $ - $ $ $ 12,656
Lake Maintenance $ 2360 $ 2360 $ 2360 $ 2360 $ $ $ - $ $ $ - 3 $ $ 9,440
Security $ 1488 $ 7177 $ 6905 $ 6907 $ $ $ -3 $ $ - % $ $ 22,476
Lifeguards/Pool Monitors $ - 8 - $ - 8 - 8 $ $ - 8 $ $ - $ $ $ -
Pool Maintenance $ 1441 $ 850 $ 2919 $ 3597 $ $ $ - $ $ $ - 3 $ $ 8,808
Splash Pad Maintenance/Chemicals $ 500 $ 500 $ 500 $ 500 $ $ $ - 8 $ $ - 8 $ $ 2,000
Janitorial Maintenance $ 1611 $ 1,760 $ 1,761 $ 1611 $ $ $ - % $ $ - % $ $ 6,743
Electric $ 6,444 $ 6,425 $ 6,460 $ 6,646 $ $ $ - 3 $ $ - 3 $ $ 25974
Water $ 1,130 §$ 1934 § 1329 §$ 1,645 §$ $ $ - 8 $ $ - 8 $ $ 6,038
Refuse Service $ - % - $ - $ - % $ $ - % $ $ - % $ $ -
Permits $ - % - $ - $ - % $ $ - % $ $ - $ $ $ -
Repairs & Maintenance $ - 8 894 $ 655 $ 1585 § $ $ - 8 $ $ - $ $ $ 3,134
Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance $ - % 322§ 3427 $ - % $ $ - % $ $ - $ $ $ 3,749
Repairs & Replacements-Amenity Center $ - 8 710 $ 818 $ - 8 $ $ - 8 $ $ - 8 $ $ 1,528
Tennis Court Maintenance $ - % - $ - $ - % $ $ - % $ $ - % $ $ -
Supplies $ 746 $ 1558 $ 620 $ 712§ $ $ - 3 $ $ - 3 $ $ 3,637
Special Events $ 4300 $ 7345 $ 5154 § - % $ $ - 8 $ $ - 8 $ $ 16,798
Holiday Decorations $ 5708 $ 5708 $ - $ - $ $ $ - $ $ $ - 3 $ $ 11,415
Workers Compensation Insurance $ -3 - $ $ -3 $ $ -3 $ $ - % $ $ -
Property Insurance $ 39954 $ - $ - 8 - 8 $ $ - 8 $ $ - $ $ $ 39954
Telephone/Internet/Cable TV $ 1,041 $ 1,124 $ 1,163 $ 1,054 $ $ $ - % $ $ - $ $ $ 4,381
Website Maintenance $ - 8 81 $ 81 §$ - 8 $ $ - 8 $ $ - $ $ $ 162
Office Supplies $ 154 $ 60 $ - $ - % $ $ - % $ $ - $ $ $ 214
Contingencies $ - $ -3 $ - $ $ $ - $ $ $ - 8 $ $ -
Youth Programs $ - 8 $ $ - 8 $ $ - 8 $ $ - $ $ $ -
Subtotal Field Expenditures $ 103,611 $ 72,150 $ 62,733 $ 56,144 $ $ - $ - $ $ - $ ) $ - $ 294,637
Total Operations & Mai e $ 103,611 $ 72,150 $ 62,733 $ 56,144 $ - - $ - $ - - $ - 8 - - $ 294,637
Total Expenditures $ 127,441 § 82,171 $ 69,282 $ 63,733 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 342,627

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expendi § (127,441) 104,502 583,965 = = = = - - 604,264

Other Financing Sources/Uses:

Capital Reserve Transfer $ - % - $ - $ (41105) $ - $ - $ - % - $ - 8 - $ - $ - $  (41105)
Interfund Transfer-Excess/Shortage DS Revenut $ - $ 33979 § - % - 3 - 8 - % - 3 - 8 - % - 3 - 8 - $ 33979
Total Other Financing Sources/Uses $ - $ 33979 § - $ (41,105) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $  (7126)
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (127,441) $ 77,218 $§ 104,502 $ 542,860 $ - 3 - $ - $ - 3 - $ - $ - $ - $§ 597,138

Page 5



Sampson Creek
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2016

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending January 31,2024

Adopted Prorated Budge Actual

Revenues:

Assessments - Tax Roll $ 552,515 $ 469,402 $ 469,402 $ -
Interest $ 2,500 $ 833 $ 3,620 $ 2,786
Total Revenues $ 555,015 $ 470,236 $ 473,022 $ 2,786
Expenditures:

Interest-11/1 $ 71,896 $ 71,896 $ 71,896 $ -
Principal - 5/1 $ 410,000 $ - $ - $ -
Interest- 5/1 $ 71,896 $ - $ - $ -
Total Expenditures $ 553,793 $ 71,896 $ 71,896 $ -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 401,126

Other Fi ing s /(Uses):

Transfer In/(Out) $ (24,084) $ (24,084) $ (33979) $ (9,895)
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) $ (24,084) $ (24,084) $ (33979) $ (9,895)
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (22,862) $ 367,146

Fund Balance - Beginning $ 98,806 $ 298,811

Fund Balance - Ending $ 75,944 $ 665,957

Page 6



Sampson Creek
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2020

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending January 31,2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Assessments - Tax Roll $ 73,780 $ 62,683 $ 62,683 $ -
Interest $ 750 $ 250 $ 1,847 $ 1,597
Total Revenues $ 74,530 $ 62,933 $ 64,531 $ 1,597
Expenditures:
Interest- 11/1 $ 31,713 $ 31,713 $ 31,713 $ (0)
Principal - 5/1 $ 10,000 $ - $ - $ -
Interest - 5/1 $ 31,713 $ - $ - $ -
Total Expenditures $ 73,425 $ 31,713 $ 31,713 $ (0)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures $ 1,105 $ 32,818
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 1,105 $ 32,818
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 41,000 $ 155,468
Fund Balance - Ending $ 42,105 $ 188,286

Page 7



Sampson Creek
Community Development District
Capital Reserve Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending January 31,2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues
Interest $ 500 $ 71 $ 5 $ (67)
Total Revenues $ 500 $ 71 $ 5 $ (67)
Expenditures:
Capital Outlay $ 63797 $ 9114 $ 71870 $  (62,756)
Total Expenditures $ 63,797 $ 9,114 $ 71,870 $ (62,756)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures (63,297) (71,865)
Other Fi ing S /(Uses)
Transfer In/(Out) $ 200,000 $ 41,105 $ 41,105 $ -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ 200,000 $ 41,105 $ 41,105 $ -
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 136,703 $ (30,760)
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 103,933 $ 69,598
Fund Balance - Ending $ 240,636 $ 38,837

Page 8



Sampson Creek
Community Development District
Capital Projects Fund Series 2016

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending January 31,2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues
Interest $ - $ - $ 85 85
Total Revenues $ z $ - $ 85 85
Expenditures:
Capital Outlay $ - $ - $ - -
Total Expenditures $ - $ 5 $ - -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures $ - $ 85
Other Fi ing s /(Uses)
Transfer In/(Out) $ - $ - $ - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ - $ - $ - -
Net Change in Fund Balance $ = $ 85
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 6,416
Fund Balance - Ending $ 6,501

Page 9



Sampson Creek
Community Development District
Capital Projects Fund Series 2020

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending January 31,2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues
Interest $ - $ - $ 8,291 $ 8,291
Total Revenues $ - $ - $ 8,291 $ 8,291
Expenditures:
Capital Outlay $ - $ - $ 66814 $ (66,814)
Total Expenditures $ - $ - $ 66,814 $ (66,814)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures (58,522)
Other Fi ing s /(Uses)
Transfer In/(Out) $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ 5 $ . $ - $ -
Net Change in Fund Balance $ - $ (58,522)
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 643,613
Fund Balance - Ending $ 585,091

Page 10



Sampson Creek

Community Development District
Long Term Debt Report
FY 2024

Series 2016, Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 2.375%

Maturity Date: 5/1/24 $410,000

Interest Rate: 240%

Maturity Date: 5/1/25 $420,000

Interest Rate: 2.50%

Maturity Date: 5/1/26 $430,000

Interest Rate: 2.625%

Maturity Date: 5/1/27 $440,000

Interest Rate: 3.00%

Maturity Date: 5/1/31 $1,910,000

Interest Rate: 3.125%

Maturity Date: 5/1/34 $1,420,000

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2023 $5,030,000

Less: May 1,2024 (Mandatory) $0
Current Bonds Outstanding $ 5,030,000

|

Series 2020, Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 2.375%

Maturity Date: 5/1/35 $775,000.00

Interest Rate: 2.625%

Maturity Date: 5/1/40 $1,715,000.00

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2023 $2,490,000.00

Less: May 1, 2024 (Mandatory) $0.00

Page 11



SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Special Assessment Receipts

FY 2024
Gross Assessments $ 1,155,905.56 $ 575,521.07 $ 76,854.31 $ 1,808,280.95
NetAssessments $ 1,086,551.23 § 540,989.81 $ 72,243.05 $ 1,699,784.09
63.92% 31.83% 4.25% 100.00%
2019A-1 Debit 2019A-2 (A1)
Distribution Gross Amount Commissions Discount/Penalty Net Receipts 0&M Portion Service Debt Service
11/03/23 INSTALLMENTS#1 AND2 § 19,453.24 § 368.58 $ 1,025.29 § 18,059.37 | $ 11,544.07 $ 5,747.75 $ 76755 $ 18,059.37
11/17/23 10/19/23-11/03/23 $ 91,786.66 $ 1,762.30 $ 3,671.47 $ 86,352.89 | $ 55,199.27 $ 27,483.51 §$ 3,670.11  $ 86,352.89
11/22/23 11/07/23-11/14/23 $ 95,309.84 § 1,82995 § 3,812.40 $ 89,667.49 | $ 57,318.06 $ 28,538.45 $ 3,81099 $ 89,667.50
12/15/23 11/15/23-11/22/23 $ 161,255.51 $ 3,096.11 § 6,450.21 $ 151,709.19 | $ 96,97691 §$ 48,284.44 §$ 6,447.84 $ 151,709.19
12/21/23 11/25/23-11/30/23 $ 125,886.17 $ 2,417.01 $ 503543 $ 118,433.73 | $ 75,706.27 $ 37,693.87 $ 503359 §$ 118,433.73
01/09/24 12/01/23-12/31/23 $ 1,069,49835 $ 42,780.09 $ 20,534.37 $ 1,006,183.89 | § 643,181.89 § 320,237.87 $ 42,764.14 $ 1,006,183.90
01/12/24 INTEREST $ - $ - $ - $ 4,449.77 | $ 2,844.42 $ 1,416.23 $ 189.12 §$ 4,449.77
| TOTAL $ 1,563,190.77 $ 52,254.04 $ 40,529.17 $ 1,474,85733 $ 942,77153 $ 469,402.44 $ 62,683.38 $ 1,474,857.35 |
86% Gross Percent Collected |

Page 19






SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Check Run Summary

February 22,2024

GENERAL FUND

DATE CHECK NUMBERS AMOUNT
1/18/2024 8360-8374 $41,075.23
1/24/2024 8375-8381 $4,670.41
1/31/2024 8382-8388 $31,880.23
2/08/2024 8389-8399 $16,874.53
Date Check Numbers Amount

1/18/2024 255 $18,450.00

Page 12



AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DY COWPUTER CHECK REA STER  RUN 2/ 14/ 24 PAGE 13

*** CHECK NOS. 008360- 050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND
BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD
CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK . ...
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #
1/ 18/ 24 00443 1/01/ 24 8728917 202401 320-54100- 46200 * 13, 206. 03
SVCS 01/ 24
BRI GHTVI EW LANDSCAPE SERVI CES, | NC. 13, 206. 03 008360
1/ 18/ 24 00319 12/28/23 1110618- 202401 320-57200- 41000 * 357. 27
SVCS 01/ 24
COMCAST 357.27 008361
1/ 18/ 24 00319 1/ 04/ 24 1110956- 202401 320-57200- 41000 * 660. 74
SVCS 01/ 24
COMCAST 660. 74 008362
1/18/24 00461 12/13/23 6127-1 202312 320-57200- 54500 * 295. 00
SVCS- 12/ 23
1/ 04/ 24 6220-1 202401 320-57200- 54500 * 540. 38
SVCS 01/ 24
FI TNESS MACHI NE TECHNI CI ANS OF 835. 38 008363
1/ 18/ 24 00016 12/23/23 1223 202312 320-54100- 43000 * 6, 569. 37
SVCS 12/ 23
FLORI DA POAER & LI GHT 6, 569. 37 008364
1/ 18/ 24 00287 12/26/23 01200023 202312 320-57200- 45300 * 150. 00
SVCS 12/ 23
DARRYL HALL 150. 00 008365
1/ 18/ 24 00285 1/ 01/ 24 JAK01240 202401 320-57200- 45300 * 1,611.00
SVCS 01/ 24
JANI - KI NG OF JACKSONVI LLE 1,611. 00 008366
1/ 18/ 24 00430 1/ 08/ 24 3338667 202311 310-51300- 31500 * 2,116.79
SVCS 11/23
KUTAK ROCK LLP 2,116.79 008367
1/ 18/ 24 00340 1/ 04/ 24 190285 202312 310-51300-31100 * 353. 27
SVCS 12/ 23
MATTHEWS DESI GN GROUP, | NC. 353. 27 008368
1/ 18/ 24 00467 1/ 08/ 24 618033 202401 320-57200- 34500 * 231.00
SVCS 01/ 24
ROLLKALL TECHNOLOG ES LLC 231. 00 008369
1/ 18/ 24 00467 1/ 14/ 24 622616 202401 320-57200- 34500 * 231.00
SVCS 01/ 24

ROLLKALL TECHNCOLOG ES LLC 231.00 008370

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNI NG



AP300R

*** CHECK NOS. 008360- 050000

CHECK VEND#
DATE

1/ 18/ 24 00471

1/18/24 00253  1/12/ 24 73399907 202401 320- 57200- 45400
1/18/24 00399 12/ 23/ 23 99524902 202312 320- 57200- 41000
SVCS 12/ 23

" 1/18/24 00377
1/24/24 00443  1/18/ 24 8753610 202401 320- 54100- 46202
BRI GHTVI EW LANDSCAPE SERVI CES, | NC.

1/ 24/ 24 00048  1/17/ 24 51933364 202401 320-57200- 54600
1/24/24 00472  1/19/ 24 3638- DEP 202401 320- 57200- 54500
1/24/24 00022 1/ 17/ 24 14873242 202401 320-54100- 43100
"1/ 24/ 24 00467
"1/ 24/ 24 00467

1/24/24 00431  1/09/ 24 3470-12/ 202312 310- 51300- 49000

YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COWPUTER CHECK REG STER
SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

..... INVOCE..... ...EXPENSED TO ..
DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT#

1/18/ 24 01182024 202312 300- 36900-

REFUND- DEPCSI T

SVCS 01/ 24

1/02/24 416199
SVCS 01/ 24
SVCS 01/ 24
FI RST Al D SUPPLI ES

50% DEPCSI T

SVCS 01/ 24

1/ 17/ 24 82743242 202401 320-54100-
SVCS 01/ 24

1/21/ 24 630188
SVCS 01/ 24

"1/ 24/ 24 636335
SVCS 01/ 24

PURCHASES 12/ 23

1/ 09/ 24 3470-12/ 202312 320-57200-

SVCS 12/ 23

202401 320- 54100-

202401 320- 57200-

202401 320- 57200-

VENDOR NAME
SUB SUBCLASS

10000
ALl SHA' THOVPSON

VECTOR SECURI TY | NC.

VERI ZON
34000
VESTA PROPERTY SERVI CES, | NC

Cl NTAS CORPORATI ON

I N\VESTMENT PAI NTI NG OF NORTH FL

43100
JEA
34500
ROLLKALL TECHNOLOG ES LLC
34500 7
ROLLKALL TECHNOLOG ES LLC

41050

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNI NG

STATUS

RUN

2/ 141 24

14, 510. 66
736.77
69. 02

500. 00

1, 645. 41
231. 00

231.00

90?371
90?372
90?3?3
90?3?4
90?375
90?376

008377

008378
008379

008380



AP300R

*** CHECK NOS. 008360- 050000

CHECK VEND#
DATE

1/31/24 00413
1/31/24 00443
" 1/31/24 00469
'1/31/24 00334
'1/31/24 00467
1/31/24 00399
1/31/24 00377
2/08/24 00413

2/08/24 00397

I N\VO CE

YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COWPUTER CHECK REG STER
SAMPSON CREEK -

... EXPENSED TO.. .
YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

1/ 09/ 24 3470-12/ 202312 320-57200- 54505

REPAI RS 12/ 23

1/ 09/ 24 3470-12/ 202312 320-57200- 49402
EVENTS 12/ 23

1/ 09/ 24 3470-12/ 202312 320-57200- 54502
AMENI TY 12/ 23
1/ 09/ 24 3470-12/ 202312 320-57200- 54504

12/ 20/ 23 231222

REPAI RS 12/ 23

SVCS- 12/ 06/ 23

TRUIST BANK

202312 320 57200 54504
BEACCN ELECTRICAL CCNTRACTCRS

2/01/24 8762538 202402 320 54100 46200
MAI NT- 02/ 24

1/ 26/ 24 1444

1/27/24 635176

" 2/01/ 24 416720

1/11/ 24 240112

SVCS- 02/ 24

WATER COOLER

CS- 01/ 24

FEES- 02/ 24

SVCS 01/ 24

BRIGHTVIEM/LANDSCAPE SERVICES
202402 320 57200 45200

GENERAL FUND
BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

VENDOR NAME

CBUSS ENTERPRISES
1/24/24 23356477 202401 320 57200 54600
CRYSTAL SPRINGS

202401 320 57200 34500
TRAFFI C CONTROL

RCLLKALL TECHNCLOG ES LLC
1/23/24 9%349616 202401 320 57200 41000

VERIZCN

202402 320 54100 34000

VESTA PRCPERTY SERVICES

202401 320 57200 54500

BEACCN ELECTRICAL CCNTRACTCRS
2/01/24 19 1257 202401 320 57200 34501
SVCS 01/ 2

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNI NG

CENTRAL SECURI TY AGENCY

STATUS

RUN 2/ 14/ 24

AMOUNT

693.

78.
124.
331.

85
75
45
03

1, 548. 00
13, 206. 03
2,105. 83

242. 64

L2572l
_1,548.00
13, 206. 03
_2,105. 83
_242.64
2?1109
36. 07

14, 510. 66

90?3?1
90?3?2
?0?3?3
90?3?4
90?3?5
90?3?6
90?3?7
?0?3?8
90?3?9

008390



AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE
*** CHECK NOS. 008360- 050000

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DY COMPUTER

SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. .
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT#

2/ 08/ 24 00048 10/01/23 92417260 202310 320-57200-
11/ 01/ 23 995%%843 202311 320-57200-
12/ 01/ 23 99555862 202312 320-57200-
1/ 01/ 24 9%558088 202401 320-57200-

2/08/24 00319  1/28/24 1110618- 202402 320- 57200-
SVCS 02/ 24

2/ 01/ 24 405 202402 310-51300-
MGMI FEE 02/ 24

2/ 01/ 24 405 202402 310-51300-
I NFO TECH 02/ 24

2/ 01/ 24 405 202402 310-51300-
DI SSEM NATI ON AGENT SVCS

2/ 01/ 24 405 202402 310-51300-

POSTAGE

2/ 01/ 24 405 202402 310-51300-
COPI ES

2/ 01/ 24 405 202402 310-51300-
TELEPHONE

" 2/08/24 00131

2/08/24 00430 2/ 06/24 3351114 202312 310- 51300-
SVCS 12/ 23

2/08/24 00031  2/01/24 1564978 202402 320- 54100-
SVCS 02/ 24

2/08/24 00340 11/07/23 189995 202310 310- 51300-

SVCS 10/ 23

2/08/24 00386  1/30/ 24 04A00115 202401 320- 57200-
SVCS 01/ 24

2/08/24 00467 2/ 04/ 24 640929 202402 320- 57200-

SVCS 02/ 24

VENDOR NAME
SUB SUBCLASS

54600
54600
54600
54600
CI NTAS CORPORAT! ON
41000
COMCAST
34000
35100
31300
42000
42500
41000
GOVERNVENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVI CES
31s00 0007
KUTAK ROCK LLP
46300
THE LAKE DOCTORS, |NC
31100 0007
MATTHEWS DESI GN GROUP, | NC.
s4600 7
READY REFRESH BY NESTLE
34500
ROLLKALL TECHNOLOG ES LLC

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNI NG

CHECK REG STER

STATUS

RUN 2/ 14/ 24

AMOUNT

280.
280.
280.
280.
357.
5, 216.
88.
176.
21.
13.
17.
281.
2, 360.
336.
120.

231.

00
00
00
00

25
67
33
67
70
65
59

1,120.00

357. 25

5,534.61

2,360. 00
336. 25

120. 56

231.00

008391

008392

90?3?3
90?3?4
90?3?5
90?3?6
90?3?7

008398



AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COWPUTER CHECK REG STER

*** CHECK NOS. 008360- 050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
2/ 08/ 24 00377 1/ 31/ 24 417185 202402 320-57200- 49400
SVCS 02/ 24

VESTA PROPERTY SERVI CES, | NC

TOTAL FOR BANK A
TOTAL FOR REG STER

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNI NG

STATUS

RUN 2/ 14/ 24

AMOUNT

112. 86

94, 500. 40
94, 500. 40

112. 86 008399



001.320.54100.46200



001.320.57200.41000
Jan 2024

$357.27

**Separate check**












001.320.57200.41000
$660.74

January 2024
**Separate Check**












001.320.57200.54500



001.320.57200.54500



08744-67061
16229-99512
19350-09421
46974-44356
55613-33054
59216-52565
61084-35154
80369-00598
72556-88074
33381-88364

Total

***pPLEASE CODE TO MONTH ON SCHEDULE, NOT INVOICE DATE. THANKS!

Sampson Creek CDD
FPL Electric

Code to 001.320.54100.43000

December-23

380 St. John's Golf Drive #IRR

219 St. John's Golf Drive #Pool

211 St. John's Golf Drive #LITES
9402 Leo Maguire Pkwy #2

2125 County Road 210 W

205 St. John's Golf Drive

944 Leo Maguire Parkway #1

205 St. John's Golf Drive #Swimclub
Leo Maguire Parkway #Streetlights
1574 Drury Court #1

v N nn nn n n n n n n

25.66
1,232.70
177.12
28.73
101.29
66.74
28.67
426.16
4,163.57
318.73

6,569.37

***VH16



FPL.com Page 1 E001

Electric Bill Statement
For: Dec 5, 2023 to Jan 5, 2024 (31 days)
Statement Date: Jan 5, 2024
Account Number: 61084-35154
Service Address:
944 LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #1
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
SAMPSON CREEK CDD,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRENT BILL ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

70 kWh©
$28-67 Pay your bill on-time, 56 KWh:
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE every time. Enroll in 42 KWh'
FPL Automatic Bill Pay® : 28 KWh'
Jan 29, 2024 today. : 14 kWh'
FPL.com/ABP 5 OkWhi... .. S LR R o
. NEW CHARGES DUE BY ) ; woe d F M AWM RS oD
B R R KEEP IN MIND
BILL SUMMARY : - Payment received after March 27, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment
Amount of your last bil 28.36 : charge of 0.7575% will apply.
Payments received -28.36
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 2867
Total amount you owe $28.67

New rates are in effect. An additional rate change will take effect on Feb. 1,
2024. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

Customer Service: (386) 252-1541 Report Power Outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
/ c’ 13046108435L54487L82000000

. Make check payable to FPL
The amount enclosed includes in U.S. funds and mail along with

the following donation: this coupon to:
FPL Care To Share:

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill [ 61084-35154 j [ $28.67 j [ Jan 29, 2024 j $
for ways to pay.

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED


https://www.fpl.com/account/bill/automatic-bill-pay.html
https://www.fpl.com/Rates
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill

Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 E001
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 61084-35154
BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94705. Next meter reading Feb 6, 2024.
Amount of your last bill 28.36 u :
- sage Type Current - Previous = Usage

Payment received - Thank you . 528.36 kWh used 19566 19511 55
Balance before new charges $0.00

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON

New Charges

Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS This Month Last Month Last Year
Base charge: $12.68 Service to Jan 5, 2024 Dec 5, 2023 Jan 6, 2023
Minimum base bill charge: $8.37 kWh Used 55 48 53
Non-fuel:  ($0.087490 per kwh) $4.81 Service days 31 29 31
Fuel: . (80.087710perkWh) ... $2.07 kWh/day 2 2 2
Electric service amount 27.93 Amount $28.67 $28.36 $28.11

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 0.72 KEEP IN MIND

Taxes and charges 0.72 Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your
local and state government to be used at their discretion.
Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.02 - The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is
Total new charges $28.67 a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.
Total amount you owe $28.67
. J

Lower temps, higher bills A grid you can count on
Cold weather and high use can drive up your  Customers benefit from a stronger, smarter
bill. Use our Business Energy Manager tool to  grid as FPL earns national grid resiliency
prevent high bills. award.

Download the app

Get instant, secure access to outage and
billing info from your mobile device.

Download now

Start saving > Learn more >

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.


https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html

FPL.com Page 1 E001

Electric Bill Statement
For: Dec 5, 2023 to Jan 5, 2024 (31 days)
Statement Date: Jan 5, 2024
Account Number: 46974-44356
Service Address:
9402 LEO MAGUIRE PKWY # 2
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
SAMPSON CREEK CDD,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRENT BILL ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

70 kWh©
$28.73 Pay your bill on-time, i 56 kiWh:
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE every time. Enroll in 42 KWh'
FPL Automatic Bill Pay® : 28 KWh'
Jan 29, 2024 today. : 14 kWh'
FPL.com/ABP 5 OkWhi... .. S L LR R o
. NEW CHARGES DUE BY ) ; woe d F M AWM RS oD
B R R KEEP IN MIND
BILL SUMMARY : - Payment received after March 27, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment
Amount of your last bil 28.12 : charge of 0.7575% will apply.
Payments received -28.12
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 2873
Total amount you owe $28.73

New rates are in effect. An additional rate change will take effect on Feb. 1,
2024. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

Customer Service: (386) 252-1541 Report Power Outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
/ c’ 13044E974443563782000000

. Make check payable to FPL
The amount enclosed includes in U.S. funds and mail along with

the following donation: this coupon to:
FPL Care To Share:

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill [ 46974-44356 j [ $28.73 j [ Jan 29, 2024 j $
for ways to pay.

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED


https://www.fpl.com/account/bill/automatic-bill-pay.html
https://www.fpl.com/Rates
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill

Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 E001
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 46974-44356

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY

Meter reading - Meter AC94682. Next meter reading Feb 6, 2024.
Amount of your last bill 28.12 u :
- sage Type Current - Previous = Usage
Payment received - Thank you . 528.12 kWh used 16115 16059 56
Balance before new charges $0.00
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS This Month Last Month Last Year
Base charge: $12.68 Service to Jan 5, 2024 Dec 5, 2023 Jan 6, 2023
Minimum base bill charge: $8.30 kWh Used 56 44 52
Non-fuel:  ($0.087490 per kwh) $4.90 Service days 31 29 31
Fuel: . (80.037710perkWh) ... $2.11 kwh/day 2 2 2
Electric service amount 27.99 Amount $28.73 $28.12 $28.07
Gross receipts tax (Statetax) ... ! 0.72 KEEP IN MIND
Taxes and charges 0.72 - Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your
local and state government to be used at their discretion.
Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.02 - The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is
Total new charges $28.73 a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.
Total amount you owe $28.73
. J
Download the app Lower temps, higher bills A grid you can count on
Get instant, secure access to outage and Cold weather and high use can drive up your  Customers benefit from a stronger, smarter
billing info from your mobile device. bill. Use our Business Energy Manager tool to  grid as FPL earns national grid resiliency
revent high bills. award.
Download now P g
Start saving > Learn more >

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.


https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html

FPL.com Page 1 E001

Electric Bill Statement
For: Dec 5, 2023 to Jan 5, 2024 (31 days)
Statement Date: Jan 5, 2024
Account Number: 08744-67061
Service Address:
380 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR #IRR
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
SAMPSON CREEK CDD,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRENT BILL ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

5 kwh®
$25-66 Pay your bill on-time, 4 kWh;
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE every time. Enroll in 3KkWh'
FPL Automatic Bill Pay® : 2 kWh
Jan 29, 2024 today. 1 wn
NEW CHARGES DUE BY FPL.com/ABP 0 kw:ozs__;;;‘]_d_:;;;;_ '22324
g e
s - KEEP IN MIND
BILL SUMMARY - Payment received after March 27, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment
Amount of your last bill 25.66 . charge of 0.7575% will apply.
Payments received -25.66
é alancebefore newcharges ........................................... 556
Totalnewoharges s 2000
Total amount you owe $25.66

New rates are in effect. An additional rate change will take effect on Feb. 1,
2024. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

Customer Service: (386) 252-1541 Report Power Outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
/ c’ 130408744670k 26kL52000000

. Make check payable to FPL
The amount enclosed includes in U.S. funds and mail along with

the following donation: this coupon to:
FPL Care To Share:

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill [ 08744-67061 j [ $25.66 j [ Jan 29, 2024 j $
for ways to pay.

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED


https://www.fpl.com/account/bill/automatic-bill-pay.html
https://www.fpl.com/Rates
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill

Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 E001
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 08744-67061

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY

Meter reading - Meter AC94663. Next meter reading Feb 6, 2024.
Amount of your last bill 25.66 Usa . _
- ge Type Current - Previous = Usage
Payment received - Thank you L +25.66 KWh used 00000 00000 0
Balance before new charges $0.00
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS This Month Last Month Last Year
Base charge: $12.68 Service to Jan 5, 2024 Dec 5, 2023 Jan 6, 2023
Minimum base bill charge: $12.32 kWh Used 0 0 0
Non-fuel energy charge: Service days 31 29 31
$0.087490 per kWh kWh/day 0 0 0
Fuelcharge: .. ... $0.037710 perkWh Amount $25.66 $25.66 $25.66
Electric service amount 25.00 KEEP IN MIND
Gross receipts tax (State tax) 0.64 - Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your
T doharaes T 0 64 local and state government to be used at their discretion.
axes and charges - The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is
Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.02 a.direct pass-through Fo c.ustomers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although
.................................................................... higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.
Total new charges $25.66
Total amount you owe $25.66
. J
Download the app Lower temps, higher bills A grid you can count on
Get instant, secure access to outage and Cold weather and high use can drive up your  Customers benefit from a stronger, smarter
billing info from your mobile device. bill. Use our Business Energy Manager tool to  grid as FPL earns national grid resiliency
revent high bills. award.
Download now P g
Start saving > Learn more >

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.


https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html

FPL.com Page 1 E001

Electric Bill Statement
For: Dec 5, 2023 to Jan 5, 2024 (31 days)
Statement Date: Jan 5, 2024
Account Number: 19350-09421
Service Address:
211 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # LITES
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
SAMPSON CREEK CDD,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRENT BILL ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

1,900 KWh®
$1 7712 Pay your bill on-time, 1,520 KWh:
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE every time. Enroll in 1,140 kWh'
FPL Automatic Bill Pay® : 760 kWh:
. : 380 kWh'
Jan 29’ 2024 LOSE )clzom/ABP : :
- : O KWV S et et et e e e e 0
L NEW CHARGES DUE BY ) : oo T e e oo
BT L T L LR LR L LRI KEEP IN MIND
BILL SUMMARY : - Payment received after March 27, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment
Amount of your last bill 182.76 : charge of 0.7575% will apply.
Payments received -182.76
Balance before new charges 0.00
Totalnewcharges ... 1771z
Total amount you owe $177.12

(See page 2 for bill details.)

New rates are in effect. An additional rate change will take effect on Feb. 1,
2024. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

Customer Service: 1-800-375-2434 Report Power Outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
/ c’ 13041935009421.42177100000

. Make check payable to FPL
The amount enclosed includes in U.S. funds and mail along with

the following donation: this coupon to:
FPL Care To Share:

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill [ 19350-09421 j [ $177.12 j [ Jan 29, 2024 j $
for ways to pay.

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED


https://www.fpl.com/account/bill/automatic-bill-pay.html
https://www.fpl.com/Rates
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill

Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 E001
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 19350-09421

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY

Meter reading - Meter KN51244. Next meter reading Feb 6, 2024.
Amount of your last bill 182.76 u :
- sage Type Current - Previous = Usage
Payment received - Thankyou ... ... 718276 KWh used 43110 41833 1277
Balance before new charges $0.00
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS This Month Last Month Last Year
Base charge: $12.68 Service to Jan 5, 2024 Dec 5, 2023 Jan 6, 2023
Non-fuel:  (80.087490 per kivh) $111.72 kWh Used 1277 1309 1718
Fuel: ... (80037710 P kWA, i $48.16 Service days 31 29 31
. . kWh/day 41 45 55
Blectric service amount 172.56 Amount $177.12 $182.76 $219.28
Gross receipts tax (Statetax) . ... ... . 443
Taxes and charges 4.43 KEEP IN MIND
- Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your
Regulatory fee (Statefee) 1 0.13 local and state government to be used at their discretion.
Total new charges $177.12 - The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is
a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although
Total amount you owe $177.12 higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.
o J
Download the app Lower temps, higher bills A grid you can count on
Get instant, secure access to outage and Cold weather and high use can drive up your  Customers benefit from a stronger, smarter
billing info from your mobile device. bill. Use our Business Energy Manager tool to  grid as FPL earns national grid resiliency
revent high bills. award.
Download now P g
Start saving > Learn more >

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.


https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html

FPL.com Page 1 E001

Electric Bill Statement
For: Dec 5, 2023 to Jan 5, 2024 (31 days)
Statement Date: Jan 5, 2024
Account Number: 33381-88364
Service Address:
1574 DRURY CT # 1

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
SAMPSON CREEK CDD,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRENT BILL ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

2,650 kWh®
$318.73 Pay your bill on-time, C 2120kwn:
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE every time. Enroll in 1,590 kWh':
FPL Automatic Bill Pay® : 1,060 kWh
Jan 29, 2024 i o l I
. NEW CHARGES DUE BY -com ) : ww:(;z.?: ...... T JASONDJ;M
et KEEP IN MIND
BILL SUMMARY - Payment received after March 27, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment
Amount of your last bill 281.81 : charge of 0.7575% will apply.
Payments received -281.81
.é TR, newcharges ........................................... 556
Tt NEW CNIGES 31873
Total amount you owe $318.73

New rates are in effect. An additional rate change will take effect on Feb. 1,
2024. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

Customer Service: (386) 252-1541 Report Power Outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
/ c’ 1304333818683L4L3781300000

. Make check payable to FPL
The amount enclosed includes in U.S. funds and mail along with

the following donation: this coupon to:
FPL Care To Share:

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill

[ 33381-88364 j [ $318.73 j [ Jan 29, 2024 j $
for ways to pay.

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED



https://www.fpl.com/account/bill/automatic-bill-pay.html
https://www.fpl.com/Rates
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill

Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 E001
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 33381-88364

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY

Meter reading - Meter AC94707. Next meter reading Feb 6, 2024.
Amount of your last bill 281.81 u .
- sage Type Current - Previous = Usage
Payment received - Thankyou ... ... . 728181 KWh used 50171 47792 2379
Balance before new charges $0.00
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS This Month Last Month Last Year
Base charge: $12.68 Service to Jan 5, 2024 Dec 5, 2023 Jan 6, 2023
Non-fuel:  ($0.087490 per kwh) $208.14 kWh Used 2379 2073 0
Fuel: ... (80037710 P kWA, i $89.71 Service days 31 29 31
. . kWh/day 77 71 0
Electric service amount 310.53 Amount $318.73 $281.81 $25.66
Gross receipts tax (Statetax) ... ... 797
Taxes and charges 7.97 KEEP IN MIND
- Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your
Regulatory fee (Statefee) 1 0.23 local and state government to be used at their discretion.
Total new charges $318.73 - The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is
a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although
Total amount you owe $318.73 higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.
o J
Download the app Lower temps, higher bills A grid you can count on
Get instant, secure access to outage and Cold weather and high use can drive up your  Customers benefit from a stronger, smarter
billing info from your mobile device. bill. Use our Business Energy Manager tool to  grid as FPL earns national grid resiliency
revent high bills. award.
Download now P g
Start saving > Learn more >

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.


https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRENT BILL

FPL.com Page 1 E001

Electric Bill Statement
For: Dec 5, 2023 to Jan 5, 2024 (31 days)
Statement Date: Jan 5, 2024
Account Number: 55613-33054
Service Address:
2125 COUNTY ROAD 210 W
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32095

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

800 kwh©
$1 01 -29 Pay your bill on-time, 640 kWh:
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE every time. Enroll in 480 kWh
FPL Automatic Bill Pay® 320 KWh'
Jan 29, 2024 today. 160 kn:
FPL.com/ABP OkWhi ..o T LR LT 0
L NEW CHARGES DUE BY ) oo S E M A M Ty AT s e N T sop
AR KEEP IN MIND
BILL SUMMARY Payment received after March 27, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment
Amount of your last bill 84.73 charge of 0.7575% will apply.
Payments received -84.73
Balance before new eharges 556
Total new charges 101.29

$101.29
(See page 2 for bill details.)

New rates are in effect. An additional rate change will take effect on Feb. 1,
2024. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

Customer Service: (386) 252-1541
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545

1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

/ = e 1304556133305449210100000
The amount enclosed includes mﬁ%f?uﬂ‘spﬁ;ﬂ;ﬁ%g; with
the following donation: this coupon to:
FPL Care To Share:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill

[ 55613-33054 j [
for ways to pay.

ACCOUNT NUMBER

$101.29

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

j [ Jan 29, 2024 j $

NEW CHARGES DUE BY

AMOUNT ENCLOSED


https://www.fpl.com/account/bill/automatic-bill-pay.html
https://www.fpl.com/Rates
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill

Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 E001
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 55613-33054

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY

Meter reading - Meter AC94696. Next meter reading Feb 6, 2024.
Amount of your last bill 84.73 Usa . _
- ge Type Current - Previous = Usage
Payment received - Thank you L -84.73 KWh used 90829 90142 687
Balance before new charges $0.00
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS This Month Last Month Last Year
Base charge: $12.68 Service to Jan 5, 2024 Dec 5, 2023 Jan 6, 2023
Non-fuel:  ($0.087490 per kwh) $60.10 kWh Used 687 553 669
Fuel: ... (80037710 P kWA, i $25.91 Service days 31 29 31
. . kWh/day 22 19 22
Electric service amount 98.69 Amount $101.29 $84.73 $93.33
Gross receipts tax (Statetax) . ... ... . 2:53
Taxes and charges 2.58 KEEP IN MIND
- Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your
Regulatory fee (Statefee) 1 0.07 local and state government to be used at their discretion.
Total new charges $101.29 - The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is
a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although
Total amount you owe $101.29 higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.
o J
Download the app Lower temps, higher bills A grid you can count on
Get instant, secure access to outage and Cold weather and high use can drive up your  Customers benefit from a stronger, smarter
billing info from your mobile device. bill. Use our Business Energy Manager tool to  grid as FPL earns national grid resiliency
revent high bills. award.
Download now P g
Start saving > Learn more >

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.


https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html

FPL.com Page 1 E001

Electric Bill Statement
For: Dec 5, 2023 to Jan 5, 2024 (31 days)
Statement Date: Jan 5, 2024
Account Number: 80369-00598
Service Address:
205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # SWIMCLUB
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
SAMPSON CREEK CDD,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRENT BILL ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

. 10,350 kWh®
$426- 16 Pay your bill on-time, § 8,280 kWh'
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE every time. Enroll in 6,210 kWh'
FPL Automatic Bill Pay® : 4,140 KWh'
Jan 29, 2024 today. : 2,070 kWh':
FPL.com/ABP : OkWhi ..o T LR LT 0
L NEW CHARGES DUE BY ) : oo S E M A M Ty AT s e N T sop
T KEEP IN MIND
BILL SUMMARY : - Payment received after March 27, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment
Amount of your last bill 483.59 : charge of 0.7575% will apply.
Payments received -483.59
Balance before new charges 0.00
Totalnewcharges s 426.16
Total amount you owe $426.16

New rates are in effect. An additional rate change will take effect on Feb. 1,
2024. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

Customer Service: 1-800-375-2434 Report Power Outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
/ c’ 1304403t90059886162400000

. Make check payable to FPL
The amount enclosed includes in U.S. funds and mail along with

the following donation: this coupon to:
FPL Care To Share:

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill [ 80369-00598 j [ $426.16 j [ Jan 29, 2024 j $
for ways to pay.

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED


https://www.fpl.com/account/bill/automatic-bill-pay.html
https://www.fpl.com/Rates
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill

Account Number:
80369-00598

Customer Name:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 483.59

Payment received - Thankyou ... ;48359

Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges

Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND

Base charge: $29.98

Non-fuel:  ($0.030690 per kwh) $103.24

Fuel: ($0.037700 per kWh) $126.82

Demand:  @1293perkW) $155.16

Electric service amount 415.20

Gross receipts tax (State tax) . . 1065

Taxes and charges 10.65

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.31

Total new charges $426.16

Total amount you owe $426.16
. J

Download the app

Get instant, secure access to outage and
billing info from your mobile device.

Download now > prevent high bills.

Start saving >

Lower temps, higher bills

Cold weather and high use can drive up your
bill. Use our Business Energy Manager tool to  grid as FPL earns national grid resiliency

FPL.com Page 2 E001
METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter KLJ3017. Next meter reading Feb 6, 2024.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 19180 15816 3364
Demand KW 11.66 12

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON

This Month Last Month Last Year
Service to Jan 5, 2024 Dec 5, 2023 Jan 6, 2023
kWh Used 3364 3799 5760
Service days 31 29 31
kWh/day 108 131 185
Amount $426.16 $483.59 $736.12

KEEP IN MIND

Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your
local and state government to be used at their discretion.

- The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is
a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

A grid you can count on

Customers benefit from a stronger, smarter

award.

Learn more >

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.


https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html

FPL.com Page 1 E001

Electric Bill Statement
For: Dec 5, 2023 to Jan 5, 2024 (31 days)
Statement Date: Jan 5, 2024
Account Number: 16229-99512
Service Address:
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # POOL

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
SAMPSON CREEK CDD,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRENT BILL ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

16,850 kWh®

$1 ,232- 70 Pay your bill on-time, 13,480 kWh :

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE every time. Enroll in 10,110 KWh'
FPL Automatic Bill Pay® : 6,740 KWh
Jan 29, 2024 today. 3,370 kWh!

FPL.com/ABP : OkWhi ..o T LR LT 0
L NEW CHARGES DUE BY ) : oo T e e oo
BT L T L LR LR L LRI KEEP IN MIND
BILL SUMMARY : - Payment received after March 27, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment
Amount of your last bill 991.56 : charge of 0.7575% will apply.
Payments received -991.56
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 1 ,23270
Total amount you owe $1,232.70

(See page 2 for bill details.)

New rates are in effect. An additional rate change will take effect on Feb. 1,
2024. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

Customer Service: 1-800-375-2434 Report Power Outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
/ c’ 13041Lk2299951270723210000

. Make check payable to FPL
The amount enclosed includes in U.S. funds and mail along with

the following donation: this coupon to:
FPL Care To Share:

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill [ 16229-99512 j [ $1,232.70 j [ Jan 29, 2024 j $
for ways to pay.

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED


https://www.fpl.com/account/bill/automatic-bill-pay.html
https://www.fpl.com/Rates
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill

Account Number:
16229-99512

Customer Name:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 991.56

Payment received - Thankyou . ... ... 799156

Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges

Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND

Base charge: $29.98

Non-fuel:  ($0.030690 per kih) $392.04

Fuel: ($0.037700 per kWWh) $481.58

Demand:  $1298perkW) $297.39

Electric service amount 1,200.99

Gross receipts tax (State tax) . 30.82

Taxes and charges 30.82

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.89

Total new charges $1,232.70

Total amount you owe $1,232.70
- 4

Download the app

Get instant, secure access to outage and
billing info from your mobile device.

Download now > prevent high bills.

Start saving >

Lower temps, higher bills

Cold weather and high use can drive up your
bill. Use our Business Energy Manager tool to  grid as FPL earns national grid resiliency

FPL.com Page 2 E001
METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter KLL8671. Next meter reading Feb 6, 2024.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 78220 65446 12774
Demand KW 22.83 23

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON

This Month Last Month Last Year
Service to Jan 5, 2024 Dec 5, 2023 Jan 6, 2023
kWh Used 12774 10895 12287
Service days 31 29 31
kWh/day 412 375 396
Amount $1,232.70 $991.56 $1,090.07

KEEP IN MIND

Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your
local and state government to be used at their discretion.

- The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is
a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

A grid you can count on

Customers benefit from a stronger, smarter

award.

Learn more >

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.


https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html

FPL.com Page 1 E001

Electric Bill Statement
For: Dec 5, 2023 to Jan 5, 2024 (31 days)
Statement Date: Jan 5, 2024
Account Number: 59216-52565
Service Address:
205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
SAMPSON CREEK CDD,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRENT BILL ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

1,550 kWh®
$66.74 Pay your bill on-time, 1,240 kiWh:
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE every time. Enroll in 930 KWh
FPL Automatic Bill Pay® : 620 kWh
Feb 1, 2024 today. : 310 kWh'
FPL.com/ABP 5 OkWhi... .. S LR R o
. NEW CHARGES DUE BY ) ; woe d F M AWM RS oD
B R R KEEP IN MIND
BILL SUMMARY : - Payment received after April 03, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment
Amount of your last bil 257 88 : charge of 0.7575% will apply.
Payments received -257.88
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 6674
Total amount you owe $66.74

New rates are in effect. An additional rate change will take effect on Feb. 1,
2024. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

Customer Service: 1-800-375-2434 Report Power Outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
/ c’ 13045921k5256574756000000

. Make check payable to FPL
The amount enclosed includes in U.S. funds and mail along with

the following donation: this coupon to:
FPL Care To Share:

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill [ 59216-52565 j [ $66.74 j [ Feb 1, 2024 j $
for ways to pay.

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED


https://www.fpl.com/account/bill/automatic-bill-pay.html
https://www.fpl.com/Rates
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill

Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 E001
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 59216-52565

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY

Meter reading - Meter MN5481A. Next meter reading Feb 6, 2024.
Amount of your last bill 257.88 u T c t _ Previ - u
Payment received - Thankyou .. ... ... 725788 kvsvigfsezpe 3u7r1r:2 32"7'2;’ ° 53?2
Balance before new charges $0.00
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS This Month Last Month Last Year
Base charge: $12.68 Service to Jan 5, 2024 Dec 5, 2023 Jan 6, 2023
Non-fuel:  ($0.087490 per kwh) $36.58 kWh Used 418 970 1096
Fuel: ... (80037710 P kWA, i $15.76 Service days 31 29 31
. . kWh/day 13 33 35
Electric service amount 65.02 Amount $66.74 $138.79 $144.59
Gross receipts tax (Statetax) . ... ... 1.67
Taxes and charges 1.67 KEEP IN MIND
- Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your
Regulatory fee (Statefee) 1 0.05 local and state government to be used at their discretion.
Total new charges $66.74 - The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is
a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although
Total amount you owe $66.74 higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.
o J
Download the app Lower temps, higher bills A grid you can count on
Get instant, secure access to outage and Cold weather and high use can drive up your  Customers benefit from a stronger, smarter
billing info from your mobile device. bill. Use our Business Energy Manager tool to  grid as FPL earns national grid resiliency
revent high bills. award.
Download now P g
Start saving > Learn more >

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.


https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/bus-energy-manager.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html













001.320.57200.45300






KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:

Kutak Rock LLP
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Facsimile 404-222-4654
ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:

Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016
First National Bank of Omaha

January 8, 2024 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 3338667
Client Matter No. 17923-1
Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Mr. Jim Oliver

Sampson Creek CDD

Governmental Management Services — St. Augustine

Suite 114

475 West Town Place

Orlando, FL 32817 Invoice No. 3338667
17923-1

Re:  General

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

11/02/23 W. Haber 0.30 58.50 Confer with Laughlin regarding

agreement for security cameras
11/07/23 W. Haber 0.60 117.00 Confer with Laughlin regarding golf

course easement; review proposed
agenda for November meeting

11/08/23 W. Haber 0.80 156.00 Participate in call to discuss agenda
for November meeting; review and
revise agreement for license plate
readers and confer with Laughlin
regarding same

11/09/23 W. Haber 0.40 78.00 Review and respond to
correspondence regarding revisions
to golf cart policy

11/10/23 W. Haber 0.50 97.50 Confer with counsel for Vesta
regarding indemnification provision

11/14/23 W. Haber 1.40 273.00 Confer with counsel for Vesta
regarding agreement

11/16/23 W. Haber 4.70 916.50 Prepare for and attend Board
meeting

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Sampson Creek CDD
January 8, 2024
Client Matter No. 17923-1
Invoice No. 3338667

Page 2

11/21/23 W. Haber 0.80
11/27/23 W. Haber 0.40
11/30/23 W. Haber 0.30
TOTAL HOURS 10.20

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED
DISBURSEMENTS

Meals

Travel Expenses

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

156.00

78.00

58.50

Confer with counsel for Vesta
regarding indemnification provision
Review correspondence regarding
insurance coverage for mutual
indemnification
Confer with Laughlin regarding
December meeting
$1,989.00
13.18
114.61
127.79
$2,116.79

001.310.51300.31500

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



Project Manager Alex Acree

Sharyn Henning

Sampson Creek Community Development District
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St Augustine, FL 32092

Project 16080.00 Sampson Creek CDD

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including:

e Pickle Ball Proposal Coordination

*  Prepare Requisitions

*  Speed Radar Sign Coordination
Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project.
For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department.

Professional Services through December 31, 2023

January 4,
Invoice No:

2024
190285

001.310.51300.31100

Phase 001 General Services

Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer 2.50 135.00 337.50
Administrative .25 50.00 12.50
Total Labor 350.00
Phase 999 Reimbursable Expenses
11x17 B/W 3.0 Copies @ 0.55 1.65
8.5x11B/W 6.0 Copies @ 0.27 1.62
Total Reproductions 3.27 3.27
Total Due: $353.27

Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
189995 11/7/2023 336.25
Total 336.25
Billed to Date
Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date
Labor 350.00 94,841.52 95,191.52
Expense 3.27 4,236.42 4,239.69



Project 16080.00 Sampson Creek CDD Invoice 190285

Interest 0.00 2.35 2.35
Totals 353.27 99,080.29 99,433.56

Page 2



Client Information
Attn:

001.320.57200.34500
$231.00

Job # Invoice # Date/Time

2854338 622616 01/11/2024
16:08 - 20:08

SEPARATE CHECK

Location Officers
St Johns Golf - Casey Romein
Leo

Total Officers Pay
Coordination
Casey Romein

Total Coordination
Fees

Subtotal
RollKall Fees

Tax

Receipt
Transaction #: 60028
Date: 01/14/2024

Total Amount:  $231.00

Quantity  Rate($)

4.00 $55.00/hr
0 $0/hr

0 $0/hr
Total

Amount
Due(USD)

$220.00

$220.00

$0

$0
$220.00
$11.00

$0.00

$231.00


gms
Highlight


Invoice

INVOICE DATE
1/12/2024
INVOICE NUMBER
622616
BILLED FROM BILLED TO
OFF DUTY SHARYN HENNING
St Johns County Sheriff's Office 5385 North Nob Hill Road
St. Augustine, FL 32084 Sunrise, FL 33351
JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT
2854338 1/11/24  05:08 PM St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00 A 4.00 $55.00 $220.00
09:08 PM 0.00 A
0.00 E
0.00 V
0.00 M
TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00
SERVICE FEE $11.00
TAX $0.00
TOTAL DUE $231.00

A -Admin E-Equipment V -Vehicle M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC
600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900
Irving, TX 75039 (edited)



Client Information
Attn:

001.320.57200.34500

Job # Invoice # Date/Time

2831389 618033 01/05/2024
16:27 - 20:27

SEPARATE CHECK

Location Officers
St Johns Golf - Casey Romein
Leo

Total Officers Pay
Coordination
Casey Romein

Total Coordination
Fees

Subtotal
RollKall Fees

Tax

Receipt
Transaction #: 58440
Date: 01/08/2024

Total Amount:  $231.00

Quantity  Rate($)

4.00 $55.00/hr
0 $0/hr

0 $0/hr
Total

Amount
Due(USD)

$220.00

$220.00

$0

$0
$220.00
$11.00

$0.00

$231.00


gms
Highlight


Invoice

INVOICE DATE
1/6/2024

INVOICE NUMBER

618033
BILLED FROM BILLED TO
OFF DUTY SHARYN HENNING
St Johns County Sheriff's Office 5385 North Nob Hill Road
St. Augustine, FL 32084 Sunrise, FL 33351
JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT
2831389 1/5/24  05:27 PM St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00 A 4.00 $55.00 $220.00
09:27 PM 0.00 A
0.00 E
0.00 V
0.00 M
TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00
SERVICE FEE $11.00
TAX $0.00
TOTAL DUE $231.00

A -Admin E-Equipment V -Vehicle M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC
600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900
Irving, TX 75039 (edited)



001.300.36900.10000
$100.00






001.320.57200.45400






001.320.57200.41000
$36.07
Dec 2023









-0 £°8565026% 618929200
€ 40 Z 9d 9221%202 Z0 S21 I10S »SIT v00ZA102









| nvoice

Invoice # 416199
Date 01/02/2024
Vesta Property Services, Inc.
245 Riverside Avenue
Suite 300 Terms Net 30
Jacksonville FL 32202
Due Date 02/01/2024

Memo

Bill To

Sampson Creek CDD

c/o GMS, LLC

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine FL 32092

Description Quantity Amount
January fees 1 14,510.66 14,510.66
Total 14,510.66

001.320.54100.34000



001.320.54100.46202






001.320.57200.54500


gms
Highlight


001.320.54100.43100
Jan 2024






1001000000

0/002 796425/4253892 0000122 2 |

Serv Service Service Bill
Service Address: Type: Current Chgs: Point: Period: Rate:
825 HAMPTON CROSSING WAY I 39.69 Irrigation 1 - Residential 12111/23-0111/24 Residential rigation Service
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 18.90 Meter Nbr  Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type
Charges:  Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $2.97) 20.79 83711246 317 7000 GAL 31 Regular
884 EAGLE POINT DR APT 1 I 61.98 Irrigation 1 - Commercial 1211/23-01A1/24 Commercial lirigation Service
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 31.50 Meter Nbr  Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type
Charges: Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $3.81) 30.48 83715860 326 8000 GAL 31 Regular
885 EAGLE POINT DR I 119.87 Irrigation 1 - Commercial 12/11/23-01/11/24 Commercial lirigation Service
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 18.90 Meter Nbr  Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type
Charges:  Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $3.81) 53.35 $1849995 172 25000 GAL 31 Regular
Tier 2 Consumption (> 14 kgal @ $4.33) 47,62
982 EAGLE POINT DR | 145.85 Irrigation 1 - Commercial 1212/23-01711/24 Commercial lirigation Service
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 18.90 Meter Nbr  Current Reading Consumpiion  Days Billed Reading Type
Charges: Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $3.81) 53.35 82580203 670 31000 GAL 30 Regular
Tier 2 Consumption (> 14 kgal @ $4.33) 73.60
Page 4 of 5






001.320.54100.43100
Jan 2024






Invoice

INVOICE DATE
1/21/2024
INVOICE NUMBER
630188
BILLED FROM BILLED TO
OFF DUTY SHARYN HENNING
St Johns County Sheriff's Office 5385 North Nob Hill Road
St. Augustine, FL 32084 Sunrise, FL 33351
JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT
2885519 1/20/24  09:43 PM St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00 A 4.00 $55.00 $220.00
01:43 AM 0.00 A
0.00 E
0.00 V
0.00 M
001.320.57200.34500 TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00
$231.00
SERVICE FEE $11.00
**Separate Check™
TAX $0.00
TOTAL DUE $231.00

A -Admin E-Equipment V -Vehicle M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC
600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900
Irving, TX 75039



Client Information
Attn:

Job # Invoice # Date/Time

2885519 630188 01/20/2024
20:43 - 00:43

Location Officers
St Johns Golf - Casey Romein
Leo

Total Officers Pay
Coordination
Casey Romein

Total Coordination
Fees

Subtotal
RollKall Fees

Tax

Receipt
Transaction #: 60837
Date: 01/22/2024

Total Amount:  $231.00

Quantity  Rate($)

4.00 $55.00/hr
0 $0/hr

0 $0/hr
Total

Amount
Due(USD)

$220.00

$220.00

$0

$0
$220.00
$11.00

$0.00

$231.00



Invoice

INVOICE DATE
1/24/2024
INVOICE NUMBER
632335
BILLED FROM BILLED TO
OFF DUTY SHARYN HENNING
St Johns County Sheriff's Office 5385 North Nob Hill Road
St. Augustine, FL 32084 Sunrise, FL 33351
JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT
2896686 1/23/24  05:00 PM St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00 A 4.00 $55.00 $220.00
09:00 PM 0.00 A
0.00 E
0.00 V
0.00 M
001.320.57200.34500
231.00 TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00
*% **
Separate Check SERVICE FEE $11.00
TAX $0.00
TOTAL DUE $231.00

A -Admin E-Equipment V -Vehicle M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC
600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900
Irving, TX 75039



Client Information
Attn:

Job # Invoice # Date/Time

2896686 632335 01/23/2024
16:00 - 20:00

Location Officers
St Johns Golf - Casey Romein
Leo

Total Officers Pay
Coordination
Casey Romein

Total Coordination
Fees

Subtotal
RollKall Fees

Tax

Receipt
Transaction#: 61161
Date: 01/24/2024

Total Amount:  $231.00

Quantity  Rate($)

4.00 $55.00/hr
0 $0/hr

0 $0/hr
Total

Amount
Due(USD)

$220.00

$220.00

$0

$0
$220.00
$11.00

$0.00

$231.00



TRUIST

1k

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
Business Rewards Mastercard

Account summary

JAN 18 2024

Previous balance

Payments & other credits
Purchases & other charges

Balance transfers

Cash advances
Interest charged
Fees charged

Sl T

$1,977.67
$2,035.45
$1,314.99
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

New balance

Creditlimit
Available credit

Available for cash advance
Statement closing date

Days in billing cycle

Questions?

$1,257.21

$10,000.00
$8,742.79
$3,000.00
01/09/2024
31

E;l Visit

truist.com

@ International
collect

910-914-8250

Important information

844-4TRUIST
(844-487-8478)

TRUIST CARD SERVICES
PO BOX 200
WILSON,NC 27894-0200

Page lof 4
Billing cycle 12/10/23 -01/09/24
Account number endingin 3470

Payment information

New balance $1,257.21
Minimum payment due $20.00
Payment due date 02/03/24

If you or other cardholders on your account elect to set-up fixed recurring payment amounts, you must ensure that the fixed
payment(s) cover at least the Minimum Payment Due for each billing cycle. Failing to pay at least the Minimum Payment Due
by the payment due date may result in the assessment of late payment fees.

When calculating your Minimum Payment due for each Statement, we have previously not included Past Due and Overlimit
amount(s) in that calculation. This message is to inform you that, starting January 2, 2024, Past Due and Overlimit amounts
will be calculated as part of the New Balance that we use as a factor in determining your Minimum Payment due.

Please detach bottom portion and submit with payment using enclosed envelope.

TRUIST BANK
PO BOX 400

WILSON NC 27894-0400

4a0000057924500000000000000200000000002k25720

SAMPSON CREEK CDD

5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

**ND00B8a0Y

-B

Account number ending in 3470
Statementclosing date 01/09/24
New balance IRl A
Minimum payment due $20.00
Payment due Date 02/03/24
Amount enclosed $

Pay online at: TRUIST.COM
Pay by phone: 844-487-8478
Make checks payable to: TRUIST BANK

TRUIST BANK
PO BOX 791622
BALTIMORE MD 21279-1622



Card Holder:

Store/Vendor

Douglas Macke

Date of Receipt Expensed to

Month:
December

Billable Amount

Receipt Amount

Sampson Creek CDD

Description

constant Contact 12/9/23]1-320-57200-41050 $81.00 $81.00|email delivery service
Home Depot 12/13/23]1-320-57200-54505 $55.38 $55.38 | Weatherproof electric outlet cover
Ace Hardware 12/18/23|1-320-57200-54505 ($5.91) (55.91)maintenance supplies - return
ebay 12/18/24|1-320-57200-54505 $129.98 $129.98 |toilet paper
Ace Hardware 12/18/24]1-320-57200-54505 $62.11 $62.11 |maintenance supplies
Home Depot 12/18/231-320-57200-54502 $83.72 $83.72 |lawn fertilizer and sand
Pinch aPenny 12/18/23|1-320-57200-54502 $15.99 $15.99 |phindicator
ebay 12/19/23|1-320-57200-54502 $24.74 $24.74 |pool ladder hand rail replacemenet
Home Depot 12/19/23|1-320-57200-54505 $78.74 $78.74 |maintenance supplies
Girly-Girl Parteas 12/20/23|1-320-57200-49402 $78.75 $78.75 |Character rentals for event in January
ebay 12/20/23(1.330.57200.54505 $35.00 $35.00 |backup battery for vacuum
ebay 12/20/23(1.330.57200.54505 $9.00 $9.00 |maintenance supplies
ebay 12/20/23]1.330.57200.54505 $28.99 $28.99 [Insulated wire connectors
ebay 12/20/23]1.330.57200.54505 $24.99 $24.99 [Insulated wire connectors
ebay 12/20/23(1.330.57200.54505 $35.55 $35.55 |Multi-tab connector
ebay 12/21/23|1-320-57200-54504 $126.25 $126.25 |LED tubelight bulb replacement
Home Depot 12/21/23]1.330.57200.54505 $65.99 $65.99 |Soccer field hole repair supplies
walmart 12/22/2311.330.57200.54505 $69.21 $69.21 |Gym wipes
Home Depot 12/22/23|1-320-57200-54504 $204.78 $204.78 |7 LED can lights
ebay 12/27/23]1.330.57200.54505 $35.61 $35.61 |paper towels
walmart 1/9/2411.330.57200.54505 $69.21 $69.21 |Gym wipes
$1,309.08
Other Current Charges 001.310.51300.49000 (551.87)
Internet Svc/Web Design Fees  001.320.57200.41050 $81.00
Repair and Replacement 001.330.57200.54505 $693.85
Special Events 001.320.57200.49402 $78.75
amenity 001.320.57200.54502 $124.45
Lighting Repairs & Replacement 001.320.57200.54504 $331.03

$1,257.21







































































































INVOICE

BrightView

Landscape Services

Sampson Creek CDD Customer #: 14846146
475 West Town Pl Ste 114 Invoice #: 8762538
St. Augustine FL 32095 Invoice Date: 2/1/2024
Cust PO #:
Job Number | Description Amount
346100574 Sampson Creek CDD 13,206.03

Exterior Maintenance
For February

001.320.54100.46200

Total invoice amount 13,206.03

Tax amount

Balance due 13,206.03
Terms: Net 15 Days If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 904-292-0716

Please detach stub and remit with your payment

Did you know that BrightView now offers auto ACH as a payment method? Discover the convenience and safety of
automatic ACH bill payment for your recurring billing. Please contact autopay@brightview.com or your branch point of
contact for more information on how to sign up on Auto Pay.

Payment Stub

Customer Account#: 14846146 Amount Due: $13,206.03
Invoice #: 8762538
Invoice Date: 2/1/2024 Thank you for allowing us to serve you

Please reference the invoice # on your check
and make payable to:

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.
Sampson Creek CDD P.O. Box 740655
475 West Town PI Ste 114 Atlanta, GA 30374-0655
St. Augustine FL 32095


Archive Information


001.320.57200.45200
FEB 2024









001.320.57200.54600


gms
Highlight








JOBID

2911949

Invoice

INVOICE DATE
1/27/2024

INVOICE NUMBER
635176

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY
St Johns County Sheriff's Office
St. Augustine, FL 32084

DATE TIME JOB NAME
1/27/24 05:56 AM St. Johns Golf
09:56 AM

001.320.57200.34500
$231.00

A -Admin E-Equipment V -Vehicle M - Miscellaneous

‘RollKall Technologies LLC
600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039

OFFICER FEES

0.00 A
0.00 A
0.00 E
0.00 V
0.00 M

Casey Romein - 10343

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY
SERVICE FEE
TAX

TOTAL DUE

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING
5385 North Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351

HOURS RATE AMOUNT

400 $55.00 $220.00

$220.00
$11.00
$0.00

$231.00


gms
Highlight


Client Information
Attn:

Job # Invoice # Date/Time

2911949 635176 01/27/2024
04:56 - 08:56

Location Officers
St Johns Golf - Casey Romein
Leo

Total Officers Pay
Coordination
Casey Romein

Total Coordination
Fees

Subtotal
RollKall Fees

Tax

Receipt
Transaction #: 61592
Date: 01/29/2024

Total Amount:  $231.00

Quantity  Rate($)

4.00 $55.00/hr
0 $0/hr

0 $0/hr
Total

Amount
Due(USD)

$220.00

$220.00

$0

$0
$220.00
$11.00

$0.00

$231.00



001.320.57200.41000
$36.07









1-0 £ 69652005 66915100
€ 40 2 9d Z210%202 Z0 SZI IT0S SSIT voOZu103










| nvoice

Invoice # 416720
Date 02/01/2024
Vesta Property Services, Inc.
245 Riverside Avenue
Suite 300 Terms Net 30
Jacksonville FL 32202
Due Date 02/29/2024

Memo

Bill To

Sampson Creek CDD

c/o GMS, LLC

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine FL 32092

Description Quantity Amount
February fees 1 14,510.66 14,510.66
Total 14,510.66

001.320.54100.34000



001.320.57200.54500






Central Security Agency
2131 A State Road 16
St Augustine, FL 32084
904-458-5555
billing@centsec.us
www.centsec.us

BILL TO INVOICE 19-1257
Sampson Creek Community
Development District DATE 02/01/2024 TERMS Net 15
219 Saint Johns Golf Dr
Saint Augustine, FL DUE DATE 02/16/2024
320921053
USA
____________________________________________________________=s. |

001.320.57200.34501

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTyY RATE AMOUNT
Sampson January Week 1 32 32.00 1,024.00T
Creek Officer

Sampson January Week 2 40 32.00 1,280.00T
Creek Officer

Sampson January Week 3 40 32.00 1,280.00T
Creek Officer

Sampson January Week 4 40 32.00 1,280.00T
Creek Officer

Sampson January Week 4 16 32.00 512.00T
Creek Officer

Sampson Monthly Direct Billed 1 500.00 500.00T
Creek Patrol

Vehicle

Thanks for choosing us as your security provider. SUBTOTAL 5,876.00
We greatly appreciate the opportunity. TAX 0.00
FEIN #46-3475536 TOTAL 5,876.00

TOTAL DUE $5,876.00

Information contained in this document is considered confidential and proprietary and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed.
Disclosure or use of any such information without the written consent of the Central Security Agency and/or above listed client is strictly
prohibited



Sharyn Henning Friday, February 2, 2024 at 08:32:20 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Invoice 19-1257 from CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY
Date: Friday, February 2, 2024 at 8:28:09 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Douglas W. Macke <dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com>
To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>

Attachments: ~WRDO0000.jpg, image002.jpg, image003.gif

Yes this invoice is approved and thank you!
Best regards,

Douglas Macke
General Manager
Sampson Creek CDD

219 St Johns Golf Dr.
St. Augustine, FL 32092
P- an4 Raqa anaz

www.VestaPropertyServices.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachment to it, contains privileged information intended only for the
use of the individual(s) or entity named on the e-mail. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading it is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from
your system.

From: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 7:57 AM

To: Douglas W. Macke <dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com>
Subject: FW: Invoice 19-1257 from CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY

Is this approved for payment?

Sharyn Henning, CPA*
GMS-SF, LLC

5385 North Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351

(954) 721-8681 x205
www.govimgtsvc.com
shenning@gmssf.com

*Regulated by the State of Florida

10f 3


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.vestapropertyservices.com%2f&c=E,1,eDbJqcxXfXl0dJQd_Wu6wYz2t8nQzPXq9buYxCv-I48gSvJCPKceO0RERSqTI8y9i7zkIZPUHKdJ0h9LpvPLR46ob8XCS5wNgyJ4-ePX-DJJ9g8tGYNy&typo=1
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.govmgtsvc.com%2f&c=E,1,Jzqu2gtiVbzRMODo2f65Arc8C04kS-cpZcQWaeAUbK7rOtwXZI_pM-xGDjou_ff_viF4J0RUzzvolA1w2snQK-7KFSqfZtS82E9SswQEMlyzIeY,&typo=1
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com

AdA

IVio

From: Central Security Agency <quickbooks@notification.intuit.com>

Reply-To: "billing@centsec.us" <billing@centsec.us>

Date: Thursday, February 1, 2024 at 10:02 PM

To: "SIGCCmanager@gmssf.com" <SJGCCmanager@gmssf.com>, Sharyn Henning

<shenning@gmssf.com>
Subject: Invoice 19-1257 from CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY

INVOICE 19-1257

[ -
Central Security Agency

DUE 02/16/2024

$5,876.00

Powered by QuickBooks

Dear Sampson Creek Community Development District,

Thank you for choosing CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY, LLC as your
trusted security provider. If you have any questions or concerns, please call
us directly at 904-458-5555 or email us at billing@centsec.us

20f3


mailto:quickbooks@notification.intuit.com
mailto:billing@centsec.us
mailto:billing@centsec.us
mailto:SJGCCmanager@gmssf.com
mailto:SJGCCmanager@gmssf.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2flinks.notification.intuit.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dLEV65WI9EZ1l5TkUt4hKqzq6J49VEXJMRhUxqRckK3UK6eeEy0A-2FylQ0WpPN9IR9nATq3WhntsTLMCi919IHWIaJLu3z39TM9xr9GRKxB5YhfT-2FYUIuq7lK045FHdstaZu7Yzx7Pe9CtMUt-2BodAH-2FemdP8L2BKpjsyKeowX5laaUbZCUvQ5eQ0b-2BLAjd6YqGVn8LJ-2FcpwM-2FMotDwwHWl1Of9xDyEqQdboWJKx0nxPgTwHKFYsbOvW2nTmHmS1dJl9CB6qYpm6P-2FyswZpGTnNeg-3D-3DhCGP_NoneQL7FPYZUKwbA3u11bkRZLyEMEc-2BA9mV1ArDSEw4NVIhbrA2-2F5X-2BkexQrLA8g7QLCU0g0pC7z3ejwo8vQAlxq3iKNel-2F-2Bgkb-2BiuO-2BDyXE5k05W53yTDb9OzV3boOWCfQlNGLiP1x0xBSTiII67R3ovhwj6IyktWBtVQ0suHo9V1JpZ65ByFwB9zdG8wjDEM6VrOKlvligKDZDF-2FIUDcdHX5klImsom2nmqzbYVILTu2bxnTeOyNB5Z6q3NdA0GXPMER5TKF8OpuFaFi2FJRljVHOQ5DRyivO1Nq929y6iajWE9hOwBX0S-2Ff2XA9nqiYPJbMXoKhk5hZldGpeYwhHS8x-2ByB1YBA31EvBYC63BcAIYJ7yqqD9OzTQGT6l9O4aDI6zF2Cb02VsCAWv95N-2FFov-2F9AQsDNdKPyWRyw-2F9bew5pgysSLu4AeRurJYWkn8xj-2BZTOVfsqQ2SdYPRIrtbp5VPPW1k89OEoSA9tNTSAsX15CewWBFiI6DxIJWOBud8TTO-2FrZ4IS1qPI78dXDM2biLhD-2BEqcxGW-2FirGTAx3HLAi0DjZx37ISTRnKfEUnkkyZsOCTbzZffcHI7vBr4nEvar6nMYA2QNMs0NGwIegIpV1GeGM-2Bm-2B9KqZJoFpxYnN6qS2dRCJV3hP8AaiSjFTIG-2Fwcp3lk8rgwjyatGBs92V-2FQD4m-2FK96mi6Gz0BmvGW&c=E,1,QfoB9KyLNYYnPfHBPXs-RuKPR8x7A-ieEs8MCRCkI3-OOPvQxvikTTspevQ7tM3S7ic3ED8JnWnU7xqU12uBNbtekbY_dhtoSHyx4e-l&typo=1
mailto:billing@centsec.us

Thanks for your business!
CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY, LLC

Central Security Agency
2131 A State Road 16 St Augustine, FL 32084

904-458-5555  billing@centsec.us www.centsec.us

If you receive an email that seems fraudulent, please check with the business owner before
paying.

© Intuit, Inc. All rights reserved.  Privacy | Security | Terms of Service

30f 3


mailto:billing@centsec.us
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.centsec.us&c=E,1,slDz8ABCGwyqJk87mm1Z8HGb8jlXRV6NRl-fCS1NvljS4x3RURge80RCnuEl_x7G_BpnZ8AInnVvHm8GArNdE8dXVPUZrJuwJs9KdrULnVF6Nw,,&typo=1&ancr_add=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2flinks.notification.intuit.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dLEV65WI9EZ1l5TkUt4hKqyNfdD7XsSyGjP-2FDmkGJ0tnq4AuWnklWqFBquYMugwypbZ-x_NoneQL7FPYZUKwbA3u11bkRZLyEMEc-2BA9mV1ArDSEw4NVIhbrA2-2F5X-2BkexQrLA8g7QLCU0g0pC7z3ejwo8vQAlxq3iKNel-2F-2Bgkb-2BiuO-2BDyXE5k05W53yTDb9OzV3boOWCfQlNGLiP1x0xBSTiII67R3ovhwj6IyktWBtVQ0suHo9V1JpZ65ByFwB9zdG8wjDEM6VrOKlvligKDZDF-2FIUDcdHX5klImsom2nmqzbYVILTu2bxnTeOyNB5Z6q3NdA0GXPMER5TKF8OpuFaFi2FJRljVHOQ5DRyivO1Nq929y6iajWE9hOwBX0S-2Ff2XA9nqiYPJbMXoKhk5hZldGpeYwhHS8x-2ByB1YBA31EvBYC63BcAIYJ7yqqD9OzTQGT6l9O4aDI6zF2Cb02VsCAWv95N-2FFov-2F9AQsDNdKPyWRyw-2F9bew5pgysSLu4AeRurJYWkn8xj-2BZTOVfsqQ2SdYPRIrtbp5VPPW1k89OEoSA9tNTSAsX15CewWBFiI6DxIJWOBujTOlUfJCwDu-2FYo02u6hTToDli-2BPNcRNjuCqKYwo6ej69aS3SfOmi1-2FxIiQh2KjWQXKKnCY6r7kKMam8QTJCrrYeepL5MgjIRimC-2FJJ-2BLjMEZdqa5E9gMvVAExLgaqX9pX-2BWFLnuCp7KO4iMX5Jnkg8jTXzoVJeQ6VV3nSfqW6boUoiOng3maIIx46pmSwVKl&c=E,1,Iuzafo42F5wgdqObbiGuHaZoCIRxbH9IV9C_9r0eJxNOLtWviZHKJHfl5iTk-JZzaHBa97YC532bbFf-KQpTWiMiHw8UzjS55HHvGwBfXCmE3Fhk&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2flinks.notification.intuit.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dWdp-2Bokx3FDF4PLntBJIh3afZMvmmLCoDYLeXSbsMjBMqIlLoawreFORQ356su6fIgcE3_NoneQL7FPYZUKwbA3u11bkRZLyEMEc-2BA9mV1ArDSEw4NVIhbrA2-2F5X-2BkexQrLA8g7QLCU0g0pC7z3ejwo8vQAlxq3iKNel-2F-2Bgkb-2BiuO-2BDyXE5k05W53yTDb9OzV3boOWCfQlNGLiP1x0xBSTiII67R3ovhwj6IyktWBtVQ0suHo9V1JpZ65ByFwB9zdG8wjDEM6VrOKlvligKDZDF-2FIUDcdHX5klImsom2nmqzbYVILTu2bxnTeOyNB5Z6q3NdA0GXPMER5TKF8OpuFaFi2FJRljVHOQ5DRyivO1Nq929y6iajWE9hOwBX0S-2Ff2XA9nqiYPJbMXoKhk5hZldGpeYwhHS8x-2ByB1YBA31EvBYC63BcAIYJ7yqqD9OzTQGT6l9O4aDI6zF2Cb02VsCAWv95N-2FFov-2F9AQsDNdKPyWRyw-2F9bew5pgysSLu4AeRurJYWkn8xj-2BZTOVfsqQ2SdYPRIrtbp5VPPW1k89OEoSA9tNTSAsX15CewWBFiI6DxIJWOBu7CqlbQqHTRRn-2BXa7PryzWlIyzvUepDMSMGggqD-2FieGnMCiqduh674ktuhLS-2Fb4eY5eEY5DUXA-2BNwK1TGtFE7o25omRzDuiSKBBimbqpYXQHow93EG8TNeAPNUK7WZvH8FQ3eGbjlYt8ZPkJPZauivgY4DY04dQe7DlFS-2FFkq-2FUjsWHC-2FncA4Qh4v8vbVEhkG&c=E,1,mPJdJqkqYQDJmqYxk1zG_KATkJY8HCpfrrt2qXzPmwEf--ZIXMUGLI2NUd51Ux8knqGgNfZoCTAIBpF0xZ2Vuk_JhO1MaGpgCTGSkbljnKuhaQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2flinks.notification.intuit.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dLEV65WI9EZ1l5TkUt4hKqzq6J49VEXJMRhUxqRckK3XsGEz5CzONqmbdXoqv99YHUQEwOrv079jeYfbmOG9u7g-3D-3DtCX-_NoneQL7FPYZUKwbA3u11bkRZLyEMEc-2BA9mV1ArDSEw4NVIhbrA2-2F5X-2BkexQrLA8g7QLCU0g0pC7z3ejwo8vQAlxq3iKNel-2F-2Bgkb-2BiuO-2BDyXE5k05W53yTDb9OzV3boOWCfQlNGLiP1x0xBSTiII67R3ovhwj6IyktWBtVQ0suHo9V1JpZ65ByFwB9zdG8wjDEM6VrOKlvligKDZDF-2FIUDcdHX5klImsom2nmqzbYVILTu2bxnTeOyNB5Z6q3NdA0GXPMER5TKF8OpuFaFi2FJRljVHOQ5DRyivO1Nq929y6iajWE9hOwBX0S-2Ff2XA9nqiYPJbMXoKhk5hZldGpeYwhHS8x-2ByB1YBA31EvBYC63BcAIYJ7yqqD9OzTQGT6l9O4aDI6zF2Cb02VsCAWv95N-2FFov-2F9AQsDNdKPyWRyw-2F9bew5pgysSLu4AeRurJYWkn8xj-2BZTOVfsqQ2SdYPRIrtbp5VPPW1k89OEoSA9tNTSAsX15CewWBFiI6DxIJWOBu-2BpOIsvhT1bFluWp9sr5422-2FDzB1rsxuj1n-2F1adKxY8Kw0V4JQ0hmFvD3UgLHKn7PevWMzYFu8-2FrtpiWctn4eCI7-2BzRzhfcul5QFLV-2B-2FpTVrhAsDePGd-2Flb4lHaonwrHE1MMBEQPFCP8BBVcUTNH-2BkzBwkgLnmGNwmb8S7ZCUvqXJZQAyu2F-2FIYBG2teoM8GD&c=E,1,a5huBBlCyrDoB0ZvUbMRHQLWekj_Vnkp9-4EpuAGshVPE9Nf6J1Npik5lF57cVSi8VDUdwffvjawf5ZsozCJRe5HTUNdRX1oqpXQG7H76VxBkg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2flinks.notification.intuit.com%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3dLEV65WI9EZ1l5TkUt4hKq8-2FVBbYuuj0nDg25Ut8MlRk7KabmTeKnCw6LVYtMSGH036LdJvE-2F7kxSEi1KXvACa12simZJeFWpXodkcmPOYOMea3n4-2FgS6wyIcvtwS2-2F4St-hS_NoneQL7FPYZUKwbA3u11bkRZLyEMEc-2BA9mV1ArDSEw4NVIhbrA2-2F5X-2BkexQrLA8g7QLCU0g0pC7z3ejwo8vQAlxq3iKNel-2F-2Bgkb-2BiuO-2BDyXE5k05W53yTDb9OzV3boOWCfQlNGLiP1x0xBSTiII67R3ovhwj6IyktWBtVQ0suHo9V1JpZ65ByFwB9zdG8wjDEM6VrOKlvligKDZDF-2FIUDcdHX5klImsom2nmqzbYVILTu2bxnTeOyNB5Z6q3NdA0GXPMER5TKF8OpuFaFi2FJRljVHOQ5DRyivO1Nq929y6iajWE9hOwBX0S-2Ff2XA9nqiYPJbMXoKhk5hZldGpeYwhHS8x-2ByB1YBA31EvBYC63BcAIYJ7yqqD9OzTQGT6l9O4aDI6zF2Cb02VsCAWv95N-2FFov-2F9AQsDNdKPyWRyw-2F9bew5pgysSLu4AeRurJYWkn8xj-2BZTOVfsqQ2SdYPRIrtbp5VPPW1k89OEoSA9tNTSAsX15CewWBFiI6DxIJWOBut2gu3NtDsiV5wu8I5CaPBJQkdzH4LFS5RgRiN9jGlvvUo7CaMDIfue-2BTk4YKELLx8MTx0QSSU4ULV26EvEeUTMfS62DhGxYldByiHeStRJXuOqwKZ8EEIkzL1t1v9WyRe0VDWR5DcWXb0WlTZAA0hrbyFUJdMIiCzg1tUHAz3Un-2FFLo0SKbSAsX6NhZUi5qU&c=E,1,cfACpDCGZX0nb-wd4GqdZDsTD1oD0L9j8n4iNW-Dq-YehB3PHEYvbSw3iHh-7BxkXuSHCPJs3RBUEKwLtdIPlkfZMO7mk0gtn9ohzg9SaLc,&typo=1













PAID 01.24.24 #8376


destinibrownfield
Highlight


001.320.57200.41000
Feb 2024












Governmental Management Services, LLC Invoice

1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 405
Invoice Date: 2/1/24
Due Date: 2/1/24

Bill To: Case:

Sampson Greek GDD F-O- Isumber:
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FLL 32092
Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Management Fees -February 2024 001.310.51300.34000D 5,216.67 5,216.67
Information Technology - February 2024 001.310.51300.35100 88.33 88.33
Dissemination Agent Services - February 2024 001.310.51300.31300 176.67 176.67
Postage 001.310.51300.4200D 21.70 21.70
Copies _ 001.310.51300.42500D 13.65 13.65
Telephone 001.310.51300.4100D 17.59 17.59
Total $5,534.61
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,534.61




KUTAK ROCK LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA
Telephone 404-222-4600
Facsimile 404-222-4654

Federal ID 47-0597598

February 6, 2024

Mr. Jim Oliver

Sampson Creek CDD

Governmental Management Services — St. Augustine
Suite 114

475 West Town Place

Orlando, FL 32817

Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

PO Box 30057

Omaha, NE 68103-1157

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:

ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha

Kutak Rock LLP

A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 3351114

Client Matter No. 17923-1

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Invoice No. 3351114
17923-1

Re: General

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

12/01/23 W. Haber 0.80 156.00
12/03/23 G. Lovett 0.50 125.00
TOTAL HOURS 1.30

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

Participate in call with insurance

representative to address
indemnification clause for Vesta
agreement; review resident

correspondence  regarding  tennis
court usage and confer with Laughlin
regarding same

Monitor legislative session for CDD
related issues

$281.00

$281.00

001.310.51300.31500

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT






Project Manager Alex Acree

Sharyn Henning
Sampson Creek Community Development District
475 West Town Place

November 7, 2023

Suite 114 Invoice No: 189995
St Augustine, FL 32092
Project 16080.00 Sampson Creek CDD
This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including:
*  CDD Meeting Conference Call
e Pickle Ball Proposal Coordination
*  Prepare Requisitions
*  Glenfield Curb Drainage Review
Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project.
For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department.
Professional Services through October 31, 2023
Phase 001 General Services
Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer 1.75 135.00 236.25
Administrative 2.00 50.00 100.00
Total Labor 336.25
Total Due: $336.25
Billed to Date 001.310.51300.31100
Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date
Labor 336.25 93,286.52 93,622.77
Expense 0.00 4,224.18 4,224.18
Interest 0.00 2.35 2.35
Totals 336.25 97,513.05 97,849.30



001.320.57200.54600






Invoice

INVOICE DATE
2/4/2024
INVOICE NUMBER
640929
BILLED FROM BILLED TO
OFF DUTY SHARYN HENNING
St Johns County Sheriff's Office 5385 North Nob Hill Road
St. Augustine, FL 32084 Sunrise, FL 33351
JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT
2935461 2/3/24  04:58 PM St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00 A 4.00 $55.00 $220.00
08:58 PM 0.00 A
0.00 E
1.3 o 4 0.00 V
001.320.57200.34500 0.00 M
TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00
SERVICE FEE $11.00
TAX $0.00
TOTAL DUE $231.00

A -Admin E-Equipment V -Vehicle M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC
600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900
Irving, TX 75039



Client Information
Attn:

Job # Invoice # Date/Time

2935461 640929 02/03/2024
15:58 - 19:58

Location Officers

St Johns Golf and Casey Romein
CcC

Total Officers Pay
Coordination
Casey Romein

Total Coordination
Fees

Subtotal
RollKall Fees

Tax

Receipt

Transaction #:
Date:
Total Amount:

Quantity

4.00

62459
02/05/2024
$231.00

Rate($)

$55.00/hr

$0/hr

$0/hr

Total

Amount
Due(USD)

$220.00

$220.00

$0

$0
$220.00
$11.00

$0.00

$231.00



| nvoice

Invoice # 417185
Date 01/31/2024
Vesta Property Services, Inc.
245 Riverside Avenue
Suite 300 Terms Net 30
Jacksonville FL 32202
Due Date 02/29/2024

Memo

Bill To

Sampson Creek CDD

c/o GMS, LLC

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine FL 32092

Description Quantity Amount
CDD Meeting - Jennifer Meadows 4.18 27.00 112.86
Thank you for your business. Total 112.86

001.320.57200.49400



AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER

*** CHECK NOS. 000255- 050000 SAMPSON CREEK - CAPI TAL RESERV

BANK B SAMPSON CREEK CDD

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOCE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO. . . VENDCR NAME
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
1/18/ 24 00096 12/18/23 1137 202312 600-53800- 60000

SVCS 12/ 23

PRO COURT SURFACI NG

TOTAL FOR BANK B
TOTAL FOR REG STER

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNI NG

STATUS

RUN 2/ 14/ 24

AMOUNT

18, 450. 00

18, 450. 00
18, 450. 00

18, 450. 00 000255



Pro Court Surfacing, LLC

740 Oakland Hills Cir suite#200
Lake Mary, FL 32746 US
procourtsurface@gmail.com

BILL TO SHIP TO INVOICE 1137
Doug Macke Doug Macke

Sampson Creek CDD Sampson Creek CDD
DATE 12/18/2023 TERMS Due on receipt

DUE DATE 12/18/2023

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
Court Resurfacing Resurface 4 tennis courts - includes 0.50 36,900.00 18,450.00
650 If of fiberglass, replace net
posts
034.600.53800.60000

TOTAL DUE $18,450.00




	Agenda
	III. A.        Quality Site Assessment
	B.        Proposals for Sod Repair Along Leo McGuire & Common Areas
	C. Proposal for Landscaping around Tennis Courts 
	D. Proposal for Tree Removal
	E. Proposal to Change Out Pine Straw to Mulch
	V.        Discussion of Swim Team Usage Request for Upcoming Season 
	VI.       Memorandum Regarding Annual Ethics Training & Annual Form 1 Filing 
	VII.     Discussion of Amenity Policies 
	X. Discussion of Bulk Head Repair (1929 Glenfield Crossing Ct.)
	    XI.        A.                                                              Concrete Bumper Install (Parking Lot) 
	XII.     Consideration of Resolution 2024-03, 2024 General Elections Resolution 
	XIII. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
	XIV. A.                                                                          Attorney – Update Regarding Impact Fee Credits 
	      D.      1.                                                               Report 
	2.         Athletic Field Maintenance Reports 
	E.                  Amenity Manager - Report
	XVII. A.        Approval of Minutes of the January 18, 2024 Meeting 
	B. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending December 31, 2023
	C.        Check Register 



